
Ohio Public Utilities 
Commission 

J U 
m^fcfciH 

M 
May 2016 

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR ELECTRIC AGGREGATORS/POWER BROKERS 

Please print or type all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and 
title (Example: Exhibit C-10 Corporate Structure). All attachments should bear the legal name 
of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed applications and all related correspondence 
with the PubHc Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division; 180 East Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may input information directly onto the 
form. You may also download the form, by saving it to your local disk, for later use, 

A. RENEWAL INFORMATION 
A-1 Applicant intends to be certified as: (check all that apply) 

B P̂ower Broker a Aggregator 

A-2 

A-3 

A-4 

A^5 

Applicant's legal name, address, telephone number, PUCO certificate number, and 

web site address 

Legal Name The Power Company USA, LLC 
Address 1165 N Clark St, Suite 400 
PUCO Certificate # and Date Certified 14-895E November 15,2014 
Telephone # (312) 344-1056 Web site address (if any) www.thepowercompany.com 

List name, address, telephone number and web site address under which Applicant 
will do business in Ohio 

Legal Name The Power Company USA. LLC 
Address 1165 N Clark St, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60610 
Telephone # (800) 587-1709 Web site address (if anv) www.thepowercompany.com 

List all names under which the applicant does business in North America 
The Power Company USA, LLC 

Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters 

Name Patrick Farah 
Title Managing Partner 
Business address 1165 N Clark St, Suite 400. Chicago. IL 60610 
Telephone # (312) 344-1056 Fax # (888) 882-4340 

o 
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E-mail address pfarah@thepowercompany.com 
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A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints 

Name Patrick Farah 
Title Managing Partner 
Business address 1165 N Clark St, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60610 
Telephone # (312) 344-1056 Fax # (888) 882-4340 
E-mail address csr@ thepowercompany.com 

A-7 Applicants address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer Service address 1165 N Clark St, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60610 
Toll-free Telephone # (800) 587-1709 Fax # (888) 882-4340 

E-mail address csr@thepowercompany.com 

A-8 Applicant's federal employer identification number # 27-4268426 

A-9 Applicant's form of ownership (check one) 
D Sole Proprietorship • Partnership 
D Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) [3 Limited Liability Company (LLC) 
D Corporation D Ottier 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

A-10 Exhibit A -10 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners" provide the names, titles, 
addresses and telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, 
or other similar officials. 

B. APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a list of all jurisdictions in which 
the applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the 
apphcation, certified, licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail or 
wholesale electric services including aggregation services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a description of the applicant's experience 
and plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing 
statements, and responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with 
Commission rules adopted pursuant to Section 4928.10 of the Revised Code. 

http://thepowercompany.com
mailto:csr@thepowercompany.com


B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Pisclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all 
existing, pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocation of 
authority, regulatory investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the 
applicant's financial or operational status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to 
be certified to provide. 

B-4 Disclose whether the applicant, a predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of 
the applicant have ever been convicted or held liable fir firaud or for violation of any 
consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 
[ZlNo DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-4 "Pisclosure of Consumer 
Protection Violations" detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-5 Disclose whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, 
license, or application to provide retail or wholesale electric service including 
aggregation service denied, curtailed, suspended, revoked, or cancelled within the past 
two years. 
BNO DYes 

If yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Pisclosure of 
Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension^ or Revocation" detailing such 
action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

C. FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED: 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to 
Shareholders. If applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide 

similar information in Exhibit C-1 or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 
(This is generally only applicable to publicly traded companies who publish annual reports.) 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If 
the applicant does not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. An 
applicant may submit a current link to the filings or provide them in paper form. If the 
applicant does not have such filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 that 
the applicant is not required to file with the SEC and why. 



C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent 
years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow 
statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide officer certified 
financial statements. If the applicant has not been in business long enough to satisfy this 
requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified financial statements covering the life 
of the business. If the applicant does not have a balance sheet, income statement, and cash 
flow statement, the applicant may provide a copy of its two most recent years of tax 
returns (with social security numbers and account numbers redacted). 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements." provide copies of the applicant's financial 
arrangements to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees, bank 
committnents, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.). 

Renewal applicants can fulfill the requirements of Exhibit C-4 by providing a current 
statement from an Ohio local distribution utility (LDU) that shows that the applicant meets 
the LDU's collateral requirements. 

First time applicants or applicants whose certificate has expired as well as renewal 
apphcants can meet the requirement by one of the following methods: 

1. The applicant itself stating that it is investment grade rated by Moody's, Standard 
& Poor's or Fitch and provide evidence of rating from the rating agencies. 

2. Have a parent company or third party that is investment grade rated by Moody's. 
Standard & Poor's or Fitch guarantee the fmancial obligations of the applicant to the 
LDU(s). 

3. Have a parent company or third party that is not investment grade rated by 
Moody's, Standard & Poor's or Fitch but has substantial financial wherewithal in the 
opinion of the Staff reviewer to guarantee the financial obligations of the applicant to the 
LDU(s). The guarantor company's financials must be included in the application if the 
applicant is relying on this option. 

4. Posting a Letter of Credit with the LDU(s) as the beneficiary. 

If the applicant is not taking title to the electricity or natural gas, enter "N/A" in Exhibit 
C-4. An N/A response is only applicable for applicants seeking to be certified as an 
aggregator or broker. 



C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted 
income statements for the applicant's ELECTRIC related business activities in the 
state of Ohio Only, along with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email 
address, and telephone number of the preparer. The forecasts should be in an annualized 
format for the two years succeeding the Application year. 

C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's credit rating 
as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Fitch IBCA, Moody's 
Investors Service, Standard & Poor's, or a similar organization. In instances where an 
applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or an affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a 
principal officer of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the 
obligations of the applicant. If an applicant or its parent does not have such a credit 
rating, enter "N/A" in Exhibit C-6. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's credit report from 
Experion, Dun and Bradstreet or a similar organization. An applicant that provides an 
investment grade credit rating for Exhibit C-6 may enter "N/A" for Exhibit C-7. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any 
reorganizations, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by 
the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the 
applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or within the two most recent 
years preceding the application. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolufion or 
merger or acquisition of the applicant within the two most recent years preceding the 
apphcation. 

C-10 Exhibit C-10 "Corporate Structure." provide a description of the applicant's 
corporate structure, not an internal organizational chart, including a graphical depiction of 
such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that supply retail or 
wholesale electricity or natural gas to customers in North America. If the applicant is a 
stand-alone entity, then no graphical depiction is required and applicant may respond by 
stating that they are a stand-alone entity with no affiliate or subsidiary companies. 

Signature of Applicant & Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 12th day of October ^ 2016 
Month Year ' 

MICHAEL A CARBONE 
Official Seal 

Notary Public - State of Illinois 
My Cbmmjssjon Expires Dec 16,2019 

Patrick Farah - Managing Pann^mpinpi^ipi^gwipM^igw^piUplipB^ii^n^p 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title 

My commission expires on \^£-£~- / ^ _ ^ ^ T 



AFFIDAVIT 
State of Illinois ; 

County of Cook 

Chicago ss. 
(Town) 

Patrick Farah ^ Affiant, being duly sworn/affirmed according to law, deposes and says that: 

He/She is the Managing Partner (Office of Affiant) of The Power Company USA, LLQ^ame of Applicant); 

That he/she is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant, 

1. The Applicant herein, attests under penalty of false statement that all statemems made in the 
application for certification renewal are true and complete and that it will amend its application while 
the application is pending if any substantial changes occur regarding the information provided in the 
application. 

2. The Applicant herein, attests it will timely file an annual report with the Public Utilities Commission 
of Ohio of its intrastate gross receipts, gross earnings, and sales of kilowatt-hours of electricity 
pursuant to Division (A) of Section 4905.10, Division (A) of Section 4911.18, and Division (F) of 
Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

3. The Applicant herein, attests that it will timely pay any assessments made pursuant to Sections 
4905.10,4911.18, or Division F of Section 4928.06 of the Revised Code. 

4. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all Public Utilities Commission of Ohio rules or 
orders as adopted pursuant to Chapter 4928 of the Revised Code. 

5. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate fully with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
and its Staff on any utility matter including the investigation of any consumer complaint regarding any 
service offered or provided by the Applicant. 

6. The Applicant herein, attests that it will fully comply with Section 4928.09 of the Revised Code 
regarding consent to the jurisdiction of Ohio Courts and the service of process. 

7. The Applicant herein, attests that it will use its best efforts to verify that any entity with whom it has a 
contractual relationship to purchase power is in compliance with all applicable licensing requirements 
of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. 

8. The Applicant herein, attests that it will comply with all state and/or federal rules and regulations 
concerning consumer protection, the environment, and advertising/promotions. 

9. The Applicant herein, attests that it will cooperate folly with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 
the electric distribution companies, the regional transmission entities, and other electric suppliers in the 
event of an emergency condition that may jeopardize the safety and reliability of the electric service in 
accordance with the emergency plans and other procedures as may be determined appropriate by the 
Commission. 

10. If applicable to the service(s) the Applicant will provide, the Applicant herein, attests that it will adhere 
to the reliability standards of (1) the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC), (2) the 
appropriate regional reliability council(s), and (3) the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. (Only 
applicable if pertains to the services the Applicant is offering) 



11. The Applicant herein, attests that it will inform the Commission of any material change to the 
information supplied in the renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any 
change in contact person for regulatory purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating 
customer complaints. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief and that 
he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at any hearing hereof 

Signature of Affilrit & Tme 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 12th day of October , 2016 
Month Year 

/ ^ . Patrick Farah - Managing Partner 

Signature of official administering oath 

My commission expires on 

Print Name and Title 

V ^ /6^"^ 'Z^/c 
MICHAEL A CARBONE 

Official Seal 
Notary Public - State of Illinois 

My Commission Expires Dec 16,2019 

mm m\ <> • ^ » m̂ 



Principal Officers, Directors & Partners 

Exhibit A-10 

Premier Holding Corporation 
1382 Valencia Avenue, Suite F 
Tustin.CA 92780 
(949) 260-8070 

Patrick Farah 
1165 N Clark Street, Suite 400 
Chicago, IL 60610 
(312) 344-1056 
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Jurisdictions of Operation 

Exhibit B-1 

1. Illinois 

2. Texas 

3. New York 

4. Ohio 

11 



Experience & Plans 

Exhibit B-2 

Patrick Farah ("Farah") is the Managing Partner of The Power Company USA, LLC 

TECHNICAL COMPETENCE: 

• Farah has had more than 9 years of experience in the electricity deregulation industry. 
• Farah has been a Managing Partner of TPC, LLC operating for over 4 years in the 

Texas Deregulation market. 
• Farah gained technical competence in the retail energy industry by working with TFE 

for 3 years as a Regional Leader specializing in Energy Sales in Dallas, TX. TFE for 
3 years as a Corporate Trainer responsible for training Commercial Electricity Sales 
Team, USFE for 2 years as Director of Sales and CFO responsible for training 
Commercial Energy Brokers in the Texas Electricity Market. 

• Farah developed relationships and negotiated contracts with Texas and Illinois energy 
suppliers. 

MANAGERIAL COMPETENCE: 

• Farah has had more than 7 year managing experience with TPC, LLC and other 
Companies. 

• Farah handles the operational requirements for contract quotes, pricing and 
processing for all retail energy quotes and contracts for TPC LLC and his 
independent sales brokers. 

• Farah set up the company operational procedures and trained a director of operations 
to enforce the procedures, 

• Recruited, mentored and trained independent sales brokers and sales teams. 
• Monitored record retention of all sales materials, customer authorizations, 

quotes, contracts, and commissions payable as well as caused required records 
to be maintained by operations staff. 
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Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations 

Exhibit B-3 

The Power Company USA, LLC has no liabilities or investigations in the past or pending. 
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Financial Statements 

Exhibit C-3 

The following balance sheet and profit & loss statements for 2014 and 2015 are the 
audited financials from The Power Company USA, LLC, which are also apart of Exhibit 
C-2 "SEC Filings." 

14 



Annual Reports 

Exhibit C-1 

Not applicable. The Power Company USA, LLC is owned by Premier Holding Corporation 
[PRHL:OTC US) and is fully reporting to all its shareholders. 
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SEC Filings 

Exhibit C-2 

See Attached. 
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10-K 1 premier_(0k-123115,htm FORM 10-K 
UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

{Mark One) 
(X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the Fiscal Year Ended: December 31. 2015 

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
For the transition period from to 

Commission file number 000-53824 

M^̂ fe ;.̂  Premier 

Holding 
^ CorpOfOtion 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Nevada 88-0344135 
State or other jurisdiction (I.R.S. Employer 

of incorporation or organization Identification No.) 

1382 Valencia. Unit F. Tusfin. CA 92780 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (949) 260-8070 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 

Title of Each Class Name of each exchange on which registered 

None N/A 

Securities registered pursuant to section 12(g) of the Act: 

Shares of common stock with a par value of SO.OOQl 
(Title of class) 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes [ J No [X] 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes [X] No 

u 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), 
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X] No LJ 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive 
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 
12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes [X] No LJ 
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Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§ 229.405 of this chapter) is not 
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements 
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form iO-K. [X] 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated f̂ ler, or a smaller 
reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule Ub-2 of 
the Exchange Act. 

Large accelerated filer [_[ 
Non-accelerated filer |_J 

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company) 

Accelerated filer |_| 

Smaller reporting company (X| 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes ( J No [X] 

The registrant had 215,076,543 shares of common stock outstanding as of April 5,2016. 

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of June 30, 2015 was 
$ 13,967,985 as computed by reference to the closing price of such common stock on the OTCQB on such date. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL 

DLSCLOSURE 26 

ITEM 9A, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 27 

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION 28 

PART HI 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCH 29 

ITEM 11 • EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 31 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED 

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 33 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 34 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 35 

PART IV 
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 36 
SIGNATURES 37 

PARTI 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS 

Fonmrd-Looking Siatemenis 

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes a number of forward-looking statements that reflect management's current views with 
respect to future events and financial performance. Forward-looking statements are projections in respect of future events or our future 
financial performance. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as "may", "should", "expects", 
"plans", "anticipates", "believes", "estimates", "predicts", "potential" or "continue" or the negative of these terms or other comparable 
terminology. Those statements include statements regarding the intent, belief or current expectations of us and members of our 
management team as well as the assumptions on which such statements are based. Prospective investors are cautioned that any such 
forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risk and uncertainties, and that actual results may 
differ materially from those contemplated by such forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements made in this Annual Report 
on Form IO-K include statements about: 

concentration of our customer base and fulfillment of existing customer contracts; 
our ability to maintain pricing; 
deterioration of the credit markets; 
increased vulnerability to adverse economic conditions due to indebtedness; 
competition within our industry; 
asset impairment and other charges; 
our identifying, making and integrating acquisitions; 
our plans to identify and acquire products that we believe will be prospective for acquisition and development; 
loss of key executives; 
the ability to employ skilled and qualified workers; 
work stoppages and other labor matters; 
inadequacy of insurance coverage for certain losses or liabilities; 
federal legislation and state legislative and regulatory initiatives relating to the energy industry; 
costs and liabilities associated with environmental, health and safefy laws, including any changes in the interpretation or 
enforcement thereof; 
future legislative and regulatory developments; 
our beliefs regarding the friture of our competitors; 
our expectation that the demand for our products services will eventually increase; and 
our expectation that we will be able to raise capital when we need it. 

These statements are only predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, including the risks in the 
section entitled "Risk Factors" set forth in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015, any of which may 
cause our company's or our industry's actual results, levels of aclivify, performance or achievements to be materially different from any 
future results. levels of aclivitv. oerfomiance or achievements exnressed or imolied bv these forward-lookina statements. These risks 
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may cause the Company's or its industry's actual results, levels of activity or performance to be materially different from any future 
results, levels of activity or performance expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. 

Readers are urged to carefully review and consider the various disclosures made by us in this report and in our other reports filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission. We undertake no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed 
assumptions, the occurrence of unanticipated events or changes in the future operating results over time except as required by law. We 
believe that our assumptions are based upon reasonable data derived from and known about our business and operations. No assurances 
are made that actual results of operations or the results of our future activities will not differ materially from our assumptions. 

As used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and unless otherwise indicated, the terms "Premier," "we," "us," "our," or the "Company" 
refer to Premier Holding Corporation and its Subsidiaries, Energy Efficiency Experts, Inc, ("E3") and The Power Company USA, LLC 
("TPC"). Unless otherwise specified, all dollar amounts are expressed in United States dollars. 
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Corporate History and Overvieyv 

We are an energy services holding company. We provide an array of energy services through our subsidiary companies, E3 and TPC. 
The Company provides solutions that enable customers to reduce their energy consumption, lower their operating and maintenance 
costs, and realize environmental benefits. Our comprehensive set of services includes competitive electricify plans and upgrades to a 
facility's energy infrastructure. 

We were incorporated in Nevada on October 18, 1971 under the name of Mr. Nevada, Inc, and following the completion of a limited 
public offering in April 1972, we commenced limited operations which were discontinued in 1990, Thereafter, we engaged in 
reorganization and, on several occasions, sought to merge with or acquire certain active private companies or operations, all of which 
were terminated or resulted in discontinued negotiations. On October 20, 1995, we changed our name to Intermark Development 
Corporation. On November 4, 1996, we acquired all of iJie capital stock of HVM Development Limited, formerly known as OVM 
Development Limited, a British Virgin Islands corporation, and changed our name to OVM International Holding Corporation, Our 
management stripped the Company of its operating subsidiary and, thereafter, abandoned its business. 

We stopped filing reports under the federal securities laws in November 2002 and, on September 11, 2008, our registration under the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 was revoked pursuant to Section 12 (j) of the Act for failure to file periodic reports as required by 
Section 12(g) of the Act and trading of our common stock on the pink sheets was suspended. We re-registered our common stock under 
the Act and, after successfully filing a Form !Sc2-ll, once again obtained a quotation for our common stock. Our stock is now quoted 
on the OTC Markets with the symbol "PRHL". 

In 2012, we discontinued our casket line of business, and began offering clean energy products and services. In December 2011, we 
acquired assets from WePower, LLC and Green Central Holdings, Inc. in order to start a second line of business unrelated to the casket 
business. We also formed WePower Ecolutions Inc. ("Ecolutions") as a wholly-owned subsidiary and began to offer clean ener©' 
products and services to commercial markets and developers and management companies of large-scale residential developments. We 
appointed Kevin Donovan to lead the effort to establish the energy services business as Chief Executive Officer of Ecolutions on 
February 22,2012. Mr. Donovan was also appointed as director and CEO of Premier on April 11,2012. 

In October 2012, we divested our business of certain underperforming product lines and prospects which were acquired by a newly 
formed entity known as WePowerEco Corp, created by the outgoing management team including Mr, Donovan. Premier's incoming 
management team, led by its new Chief Executive Officer Randall Letcavage, negotiated the sale of the product line and prospects with 
WePowerEco Corp. in exchange for an unsecured promissory note in the face amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently the note had been 
conservatively valued at approximately $869,000. In connection with the sale of the product line and prospects, we agreed not to 
compete with WePower Eco Corp's solar and wind products for a period of two years following the sale. In addition, we agreed to the 
let the prior management team use the WePower name in a newly formed company separate from the Company. 

In 2012, we acquired a unique marquee technology for energy efficient lighting, the E-Series controller developed by Active ES, This 
patented technology provides an upgrade for existing HID lamps for high-bay indoor and outdoor applications where the other current 
options for efficiency are new and untested, and expensive. This technology is being marketed by E3. In the fourth quarter of 2012, the 
Company performed additional research and development to the products from Active ES adding two new products for mass 
production, the 480-volt version of the controller, suitable for ports and other large facilities, and a 240-volt version of the LiteOwl for 
Streedights, vasdy increasing the applicable market. In the fourth quarter of 2012, we formed a strategic alliance with Muni-Fed Energy 
who has strategic relationships with municipalities, ports, and real estate investment trusts in the southern California and national 
market. 

In the first quarter of2013, we acquired an 80% stake in TPC, a deregulated power broker in Illinois. By the end of that quarter, TPC 
had over 11,000 clients and has been adding between 1,000 and 3,000 clients per month. We expect this to continue for the foreseeable 
future. Over 1,000 of these clients have commercial/indusfrial facilities such as small businesses, warehouses and distribution centers, 
which are candidates for E3. 

Presently, we provide an array of energy services through E3 and TPC. The Company provides solutions that enable customers to reduce 
their energy consumption, lower their operating and maintenance costs, and realize environmental benefits. Our comprehensive set of 
services includes competitive electricity plans and upgrades to a facility's energy infrastructure. 

In addition to organic growth, strategic acquisitions of complementary businesses and assets have been an important part of our 

historical development. Since inception, the Company has completed numerous acquisitions, which have enabled us to broaden our 
service offerings and expand our geographical reach. 
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On October 22, 2014, the Company entered into a Membership Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") to acquire 85% of the membership 
interests of Lexington Power & Light, LLC ("LP&L") from its owners. LP&L was incorporated under the laws of the State of New York 
on July 8, 2010 as a Limited Liabilify Company. LP&L markets and sells electricity and natural gas to both commercial and residential 
customers located primarily in five boroughs of New York Cify and on Long Island. The Company purchases electricity and natural gas 
on a wholesale basis pursuant to a combined supply and credit facility agreement. Under the Agreement, the Company was to acquire 
85% of LP&L on the closing date for 7,500,000 shares of common stock and $500,000 in Promissory Notes, plus earn-out payments 
based upon EBITDA milestones during the 12 months following the closing date. Under the terms of the Agreement, the Company had 
a confingent funding obligafion of $1,000,000 of which $500,000 will be used as working capital for LP&L, had the option to acquire 
the remaining 15% of LP&L until December 31,2018 for $20,000,000 payable 1/2 in cash and 1/2 in common stock and was to limit its 
board of directors to five persons, with the members of LP&L having the right to appoint one board member. On April 7, 2015, the 
Agreement was terminated as per the Company's default on its purchase obligations for the acquisition due to the non-performance of 
LP&L under the terms of Uie Agreement. 

Overview of Industry 

We bridge two industries in the Energy field; Deregulation (reselling power from suppliers, and also as a supplier) and energy efficiency 
technologies. Deregulated power is expected to be one of the largest markets since the deregulation of telecom, only much larger. 
Energy efficiency companies, sometimes referred to as energy services companies, or ESCOs, develop, install and arrange financing for 
projects designed to improve the energy efficiency of client facilities. Typical products and services offered by energy efficiency 
companies include lighting and lighting retrofits, HVAC upgrades, motor controls, equipment installations, load management, and can 
include power generation including on-site cogeneration, renewable energy plants, etc. As we grow, we expect to be involved in all 
these opportunities. Energy efficiency companies often offer their products and services through energy savings performance contracts, 
or ESPCs, Under these contracts, energy efficiency companies assume certain responsibilities for the performance of the installed 
measures, under assumed conditions, for a portion of the project's economic lifetime. We operate as a deregulated power reseller and as 
an ESCO. 
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According to the U,S, Energy Intormation Administration ("blA"), the U,S, retail price ot electricity to tiie residential sector averaged 
12.7 cents per kilowatt-hour (kWh) in 2015. EIA projects the residential price will fall slightly (0,7%) in 2016. This would be the first 
decline in annual average U.S. residential prices since 2002. In 2017, the U.S. residential electricity price is forecast to average 12,9 
cents/kWh, 2.3% higher than in 2016, These fluctuations can partly be attributed to deregulation and we believe it indicates the growing 
popularity of this industry. For instance, the price TPC offers power to its residential customers is roughly half of what is listed as the 
national average. The number of states adopting some form of deregulation continues to increase, and TPC has only addressed a small 
number of these states in earnest. 

There are a number of industry factors that affect our business which include the overall demand for LED lighting. Future growth 
depends significantly on the adoption of LED lighting. Although the market for LED lighting has grown in recent years, acceptance of 
LEDs for general lighting is still relatively low and faces significant challenges before widespread adoption. This also indicates the large 
untapped potential market, and as these challenges are successfially addressed it could signal increased sales opportunities. Demand also 
fluctuates based on various market cycles, a continuously evolving LED industry supply chain and demand dynamics in the market. 
These uncertainties make demand difficult to forecast. The competitive environment in the LED lighting industry is intense. Traditional 
lighting companies and new entrants are investing in LED lighting products as LED adoption has gained momentum. Product pricing 
pressures exist as market participants often undertake pricing strategies to gain or protect market share. To remain competitive, resellers 
of LED lighting must continuously iricrease service and support, product performance (including a degree of product independence to be 
free to move to other manufacturers with better products, and reduce costs. 

E3 's Business 

E3 is an Energy Services Company (ESCO) formed by the Company to provide the best-of-breed energy reduction solutions for its 
clients. Through surveys and various analysis, E3 prescribes the best solution for the unique circumstance of each client by providing 
the most current, fully-vetted solutions in energy reduction technologies, as well as management tools which capture the client for future 
opportunities. 

Many companies only provide stand-alone solutions and only address one area of energy efficiency. E3 looks at its clients' entire energy 
footprint and develops custom solutions that fit their distinct requirements. E3 prescribes the most appropriate solutions for its clients' 
facilities and operations based on their budget. In addition, E3 facilitates the entire process from assessment of needs to planning and 

implementation to ensure that all expectations for energy reduction and technology performance are met. E3 also provides financing 
through third-party partners for its customers. 

E3 lowers the cost of energy through competitive supplier bidding and creates comprehensive energy savings solutions through the 
implementation of energy reduction projects. The mission of E3 is to help a customer select and implement the most cost effective 
energy conservation measures for its facilities. E3's energy services division is focused on providing business customers with best-in-
class demand management solutions such as lighting (LED and Fluorescent), HVAC, Commercial Refrigeration and Water Sub-
Metering. 
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The sales, design and implementation process for energy efficiency projects can take from several months to several years. Existing and 
potential customers generally follow extended budgeting and procurement processes and sometimes must engage in regulatory approval 
processes. This extended sales process requires the dedication of significant time by sales and management personnel of the Company 
and the use of significant financial resources, with no certainty of success or recovery of related expenses. 

To date, E3 and its growing reseller base have prospected a large number of qualified potential installations and is developing strategic 
parmers including energy auditors, suppliers, installers, sales organizations and fiinding sources. These suppliers exponentially increased 
the number of the product offerings mostly in the LED and other lighting field. The installers not only bring a technical expertise in the 
implementation of solutions E3 provides its customers, but they also bring their list of clients and the various funding sources that can 
provide every sortof financing to meet any client's needs from short-term loans, leases, on-bill financing, to PACE funding. 

The Company believes that E3 is finding success in the sale and installation of LED lighting both as direct sales to mid- and large-sized 
customers and in utilizing rebate programs from power providers (SCE, etc.), E3 continues to recruit LED resellers whose clients have 
declined an LED sale and is going back to those clients and offering the E-Series technology as a solution for their existing (and 
preferred) HID lighting. This includes, but is not limited to, end users such as auto dealerships, warehouses, and parking structures. 

IPC's Business 

TPC provides the most competitive energy pricing delivered with no change in service. There 3re currently 16 states that have 
deregulated their energy markets. While many consumers have already benefitted from deregulated energy, there are millions more that 
have not taken advantage of this opportunity. It is estimated that federally requested energy deregulation will be enacted in some form in 
more of the 50 states by 2020. The deregulation industry is estimated at 7 to 11 times larger than when the telecom industry deregulated. 
Today and as this market broadens, the Company expects TPC to continue to leverage its strength in these emerging markets. 

Prior to deregulation, the utiiify market in each state was monopolized. One utility provided all components of energy services: supply 
and distribution. In 1992, Congress passed the National Energy Policy Act, allowing consumers in deregulated states the power to 
choose their energy supplier. TPC is an experienced energy consulting firm in the deregulation space that utilizes its market standing and 
its large, well-established network of energy suppliers to compete for its clients' business. With no cost or obligation for its clients, TPC 
serves as its clients' energy advocates and negotiates the most competitive pricing and options for its clientele. Because of TPC's buying 
power, market expertise, and strong and diverse supplier relationships, TPC can achieve results and cost savings that are greater than 
most individuals and/or organizations can obtain on their own. 

TPC's business model is to enlist commercial and residential clients who benefit from the law passed allowing for competition in the 
energy markets as a result of deregulation of energy. In many cases TPC saves its clients 10% to 30% on their energy bills by simply 
switching suppliers, all while the enrollee still receives services from their local utility (the local utility continues to distribute the power, 
read the meter, bill, and service any interruptions). TPC is different than several of its competitors in that is has agreements with 
multiple energy suppliers allowing TPC to leverage its standing in the marketplace to gamer competitive pricing for its clients by having 
its suppliers compete for their clients' business. Currently, TPC has access to over 30 different suppliers and has most of the agreements 
in place that allow for TPC to be paid for the life of the client's tenure with the supplier, TPC acquires its clients through sffategic 
partnerships, trained in-house commercial and door-to-door residential agents and call centers. 

TPC utilizes its online client energy portal. This sophisticated energy portal enables rapid, efficient and secure sales transactions of 
deregulated power. The energy portal is designed to enable sales agents, whether from a computer tenninal, a smart phone, or any web 
browser to access the pertinent information on a particular prospect. Agents can view their clients' energy profiles and quickly access 
the energy options available to them. The transparency and ease of the energy portal allows TPC's agents to select the best power 
provider for their customers and process the paperwork online in real-time, which enables client acquisition in minutes. This sales portal 
enables large-scale, rapid sales of deregulated power. The energy portal is built for scalability so that it can be monetized on its own, 
meaning it can be offered to any deregulated power company as its sales tool. The technology also provides sales management, 
reporting, verification, and compliance tracking which may be among the best in the industry. 

Strategy and Outlook 

The energy services business has contributed a small amount to our revenues for the year ended December 31,2015, as the sales cycles 
for these large projects can be very long. We have closed sales with a municipality and are currently pursuing larger proposals to 
prospects such as ports, municipalities, big box stores, and fortune 500 companies. 
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As of the date of this report, our current strategy involves the following initiatives: 

Expanding activities in deregulated energy markets through strategic partners: TPC continues to focus on building sales 
channels through strategic partners that either have, or have access to significant customers to which we can offer competitive 
electricity rates. 
Creating and leveraging sales leads from TPC's deregulated sales efforts to drive sales opportunities for the demand 
management business: As TPC continues to build its commercial and business customer base, it informs these customers that, 
in addition to financial savings that they can achieve through the negotiation of more competitive electricity rates, E3 can also 
provide energy savings through the installation of lighting and other building envelope technologies. 
Focusing on building channel sales partners for E3: We have established sfrategic partners in key growth markets that advocate 
and introduce our lighting and related demand management technologies to TPC customer base. We intend to continue to build 
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Plan to become a power provider/supplier: By adding a power provider/supplier in the future, the company can book the entire 
energy bill as revenue as opposed to only the commission. This revenue is estimated to provide two to three times the earnings 
on the same customer currently being acquired by TPC, by picking up the margin between the wholesale and retail price. 
One-stop shop for "everything energy": We believe that we can best serve our customers by providing all energy related 
products and services under one cohesive and coordinated package, with over 30 energy supplier partnerships, and plans to 
operate also as a supplier, and with E3 representing an expanding array of products, some proprietary, which enables us to 
provide the most appropriate and effective solution to meet our customers' needs and financial objectives. 
Provide funding sources to enable our clients to adopt new technology: We believe that we can recommend a wide range of 
funding options which will allow our clients to structure the finances to best suit their needs. From no money down, to straight 
purchases, E3 is putting together a number of strategic financial partners and programs to facilitate a quick sale. In addition, the 
Company has resources to maximize tax credits and incentives for its clients. 

Marketing 

Our sales and marketing strategy captures the unique opportunity of being in two closely related, but separate industries. Through TPC, 
we expect to reach in excess of 50,000 consumers per year for deregulated power. A portion of these (the commercial/industrial 
customers) will also be candidates for the efficiency industry, TPC, as it becomes integrated with E3, will help E3 gain the ability to 
cross market its product line to their already existing client base of thousands of new commercial/industrial prospects. This provides an 
advantage over the competition by offering a complete clean energy solution package of a much lower cost of power and, by the use of 
its energy efficiency products, the reduction of their consumption of energy, 

In addition to these valuable clients from TPC, the company's strategy is to approach large and qualified prospects through a network of 
resellers and alliance partners with pre-existing relationships and/or top-tier reputations in their respective markets (as well as direct 
sales as described below), and to offer their clientele customized and comprehensive energy efficiency solutions tailored to meet their 
economic, operational and efficiency goals. 

Throughout the industry the evaluation, proposal, sales, and implementation process for energy efficiency and renewable energy projects 
can typically take from 3 to 24 months or longer, due to the prescriptive nature of a consultative sale. Sales to state and federal 
governmental and housing authority customers tend to require the longest lead time. E3 identifies direct-sales opportunities through the 
pre-existing relationships of its team, as well as referrals, requests for proposals, conferences, web searches, telemarketing and 
additional product/service sales to existing customers. 

E3 also supports its network of resellers with a wide range of energy efficiency products through its alliance with suppliers, as well as its 
growing list of proprietary products. E3 not only provides products at a vety competitive rate, but supports its resellers through training, 
marketing material, team sales visits, and a sales support infrastructure that can reduce the typical sales cycle time. 

Lead qualification has been automated such that a prospect can be evaluated over the phone, reducing the expense of performing audits 
and surveys on unqualified prospects. As the business develops we expect the audits will be performed by qualified sales engineers, 
typically LEED certified (Leaders in Energy Efficiency Design, a program under the US Department of Energy's Green Building 
Council) and/or certified electricians, which results in a more comprehensive, professional, accurate and competitive proposal. The 
Company and its resellers utilize trained and certified electricians and engineers to perform the installation, further increasing customer 
satisfection. Follow-up reports verify energy savings performance. The Company also has access to third-party funding options which 
can meet the unique financial requirement of the client, including no-money down, and immediately cash-flow-positive programs. 
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Market Volatility 

Management believes that the market for energy efficiency will continue to grow, that we will increase penetration in this market, and 
that revenue will continue to increase over time. Continued fiscal uncertainty has and may continue to contribute to a lengthening of our 
sales cycle for both municipal and commercial customers. 

Due to the long and variable selling cycle for E3 business, the sales, design and implementation process for energy efficiency projects 
can take from several months to 36 months. Existing and potential customers generally follow extended budgeting and procurement 
processes, and sometimes must engage in regulatoty approval processes. This extended sales process requires the dedication of 
significant time by sales and management personnel and the use of significant financial resources, with no certainty of success or 
recovery of related expenses. All of these factors can contribute to fluctuations in quarterly financial performance and increase the 
likelihood that operating results in any particular quarter may fall below investor expectations. 

Competition 

The Energy Services Company (ESCO) market in the United States is viable and growing due to many driving fectors in the current 
economy. The United States government has recently pushed towards energy conservation and efficiency which has led to substantial 
market growth in this industry. The Company will be in competition with other more established companies. These companies may be 
better capitalized and have more established name recognition than the Company, There is no assurance that the Company can compete 
successfully in this marketplace. 

For the LED Lighting industty, competitors include other resellers, ESCO's, distributors, as well as manufacturers who sell direct or 
through agents. These manufacturers include Cree, Sylvania, Phillips, GE, as well as many specialty manufacturers. Resellers of LED 
lamps abound in the industry both small and large and are usually categorized by their geographic or vertical segmentation, or their 
specialty (i.e. residential, commercial/industrial, rebate-driven, ornamental, etc.). In addition, providers of other services may also sell 
LED lamps, such as big box stores, electricians, solar or energy efficiency businesses. 

TPC sells power provided by energy suppliers, who may also sell directly. In that circumstance, they are both an ally and a potential 
competitor. This is a somewhat unique situation. Those competing suppliers are allies in that TPC gamers its clients by contracting 
consumers with those same energy suppliers. Of note, when TPC presents a client/prospect to one or more of its contracted energy 
suppliers, that prospect/client is listed and protected as TPC's introduction and client. An example of this "cooperation" is embodied in 
the largest energy retailer in North America which has over 6 million customers. They are technically TPC's competition because clients 
can sign up with this supplier without the assistance of TPC. However, TPC generates a substantial portion of its overall revenue by 
signing on as many as 5,000 clients per month selling this supplier's many energy offerings. In turn, this supplier counts on TPC's 
volume of business. 

Many of TPC's competitors contract with these suppliers to sell their energy offerings. There are 50 licensed suppliers in Illinois that 
range from Constellation which is owned by Exelon that generates $33 Billion in revenue annually to suppliers such as Energy .me 
which TPC has had a sales agreement since their launch. Other competitors include, but are not limited to: AEP Energy, Agera Energy, 
LLC, Champion Energy, LLC, ConEdison Solutions, Constellation Energy, Eligo Enei^ IL, LLC, Energy.ME, Entmst Energy, Green 
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MidAmerican Energy, NextEra Energy Services Illinois, LLC, Nordic Energy Services, Plymouth Rock Energy, LLC and Santanna 
Energy Services. 

Employees 

As of December 31,2015, we had one full-time employee and no part-time employees. We also intend to continue to engage consultants 
in general business to advise us in various capacities. With our potential acquisition plans there will be the occasion to take over the 
employees of those acquisitions. 

Our TPC subsidiary currently employs nine full-time employees. 

Subsidiaries 

The Company provides an array of energy services through its subsidiary companies, E3 and TPC, 

In December 2012, we formed Energy Efficiency Experts, Inc. ("E3"), a wholly-owned subsidiary, which is an Energy Services 
Company (ESCO) formed to provide energy reduction solutions for its clients. 

On Febmaty 28, 2013, we acquired an 80% interest in The Power Company USA, LLC ("TPC") for 30,000,000 shares of our common 
stock valued at $4,500,000. TPC is a deregulated power broker which was originally formed as an Illinois limited liability company on 
November 29, 2010. TPC brokers power to both residential and commercial users in 12 states that allow the distribution of deregulated 
power. 
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Intellectual Property 

We acquired all patents owned by Active ES Lighting Controls; the pertinent U.S. and international patent and patents pending are as 
follows: 

U.S. Patents 

U.S. Patent No. 5,528,110; Entitled Apparatus For Control Of Load Power Consumption; Issued June 18, 1996; 
U.S. Patent No, 5,508,589; Entitled Power Saving Voltage Reduction System For High Intensity Discharge Lighting Systems; 
Issued April 16,1996; 
U.S. Patent No, 5,623,186; Entitled Power Saving Voltage Reduction System For High Intensity Discharge Lighting Systems; 
Issued April 22, 1997; 
U.S. Patent No, 7,084,587; Entitled Apparatus And Method For Control Of High Intensity Discharge Lighting; Issued August 
1,2006; 
U.S. Patent No. 7,825,614; Entitled Voltage Confrol Load Center, Modular Volts^e Control Transformer Circuit, And Method 
Of Making And Using; Issued November 2,2010; and 
U.S. Patent No. 7,973,490; Entitled Hid Lighting Control With Transient Voltage Sensing And Lamp Restarting, And Method 
Of Making And Using; Issued July 5,2011. 

Government Regulation 

Various regulations affect the conduct of our business. The applicable regulatory requirements differ in each slate and between agencies 
of the federal government. Our projects must conform to all applicable electric reliability, building and safety, and environmental 
regulations and codes, which vary from place to place and time to time. Various federal, state, provincial and local permits are required 
to construct an energy efficiency project or a renewable energy plant. 

Some of the demand reduction services that we provide for utilities and institutional clients are subject to regulatoty tariffs imposed 
under federal and state utility laws. In addition, the operation of, and elearicai interconnection for, our renewable energy projects are 
subject to federal, state or provincial interconnection and federal reliability standards also set forth in utility tariffs. These tariffs specify 
mles, business practices and economic terms to which we are subject. The tariffs are drafted by the utilities and approved by the 
utilities' state, provincial or federal regulatory commissions. 

Individual states may have regulations to protect the environment such as Title 24 in California and New York, which address upgrading 
existing buildings and the specifications for new constmction. The manufacturers of LED lights and other equipment must abide by 
government regulation. We take take appropriate steps to ensure the products we sell comply with those regulations and industty 
standards such as EnergyStar, Lighting Facts and Design Lighting Council. 

ITEM lA. RISK FACTORS 

An investment in our common stock involves a number of vety significant risks. You should carefully consider the following risks and 
uncertainties in addition to other infornvation in this report in evaluating our company and its business before purchasing shares of our 
company's common stock. Our business, operating results and financial condition could be seriously harmed due to any of the following 
risks. You could lose all or part of your investment due to any of these risks. 

Risks Related to Our Company 

There is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. 

We have not generated any profit from combined operations since our inception. We expect that our operating expenses will increase 
over the next twelve months to continue our development activities. Based on our average monthly expenses and current burn rate, we 
estimate that we will need to raise an additional $3,000,000 to $3,500,000 over the next twelve months. This amount could increase if 
we encounter difficulties that we cannot anticipate at this time or if we acquire other businesses. As of the date of this filing, we had 
cash and cash equivalents of approximately $550,000. We do not expect to raise capital through debt financing from traditional lending 
sources since we are not cunently generating a profit from operations. Therefore, we only expect to raise money through equity 
financing via the sale of our common stock or equity-linked securities such as convertible debt. If we cannot raise the money that we 

need in order to continue to operate our business, we will be forced to delay, scale back or eliminate some or all of our proposed 
operations. If any of these were to occur, there is a substantial risk that our business would fail. If we are unsuccessful in raising 
additional financing, we may need to curtail, discontinue or cease operations. 
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We have limited operating history of the company's new direction and subsidiaries; No assurance of profitability; anticipated 
losses. 

We have a limited operating histoty with E3 and TPC and, accordingly, have a limited operating histoty on which to base an evaluation 
of our business. Our business must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and problems frequently encountered by companies in 
their early stages of development, particularly companies in new and rapidly evolving markets which involve technology. Our proposed 
operations are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise. Accordingly, the likelihood of our 
success must be considered in the light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in 
connection with the starting and expansion of a business and the relatively competitive environment in which we will operate. 
Unanticipated delays, expenses and other problems such as setbacks in product development, product manufacturing, and market 
acceptance are frequently encountered in establishing a new business such as ours. There can be no assurance that the Company will be 
successftil in addressing such risks, and any failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of 
operations and financial condition. 

Because of our limited operating histoty, we have limited historical financial data on which to base planned operating expenses. 
Accordingly, our expense levels, which are, to a large extent, variable, will be based in part on our expectations of future revenues. As a 
result of the variable nature of many of our expenses, we may be unable to adjust spending in a timely manner to compensate for any 
unexpected delays in the development and marketing of our products or any subsequent revenue shortfall. Any such delays or shortfalls 
will have an immediate adverse impact on our business, operating results and financial condition. 

The Company has not achieved profitability on a quarterly or annual basis to date. To the extent that net revenue does not grow at 
anticipated rates or that increases in its operating expenses precede or are not subsequently followed by commensurate increases in net 
revenue, or that the Company is unable to adjust operating expense levels accordingly, the Company's business, results of operations and 
financial condition will be materially and adversely affected. There can be no assurance that the Company's operating losses will not 
increase in the future or that the Company will ever achieve or sustain profitability. 
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We may need to raise additional funds in the future that may not be available on acceptable terms or at all. 

We may consider issuing additional debt or equity securities in the fiature to fund our business plan, for potential acquisitions or 
investments, or for general corporate purposes. If we issue equity or convertible debt securities to raise additional funds, our existing 
stockholders may experience dilution, and the new equity or debt securities may have rights, preferences and privileges senior to those 
of our existing stockholders. If we incur additional debt, it may increase our leverage relative to our earnings or to our equity 
capitalization, requiring us to pay additional interest expenses. We may not be able to obtain financing on favorable terms, or at all, in 
which case, we may not be able to develop or enhance our products, execute our business plan, lake advantage of luture opportunities or 
respond to competitive pressures. 

Our mai^ins fluctuate which leads to further uncertainty in our profitability model. 

While the Company will have the potential ability to negotiate prices that benefit its clients and affect its profitability as it gamers 
market-share and increases its book of business, margins in the energy business are fluid, and the Company's margins vary based upon 
the supplier and the cuslomeT. This will lead to continued uncertainty in margins from quarter to quarter. 

If demand for energy efficiency does not develop as expected our projected revenues and pfoflts will be affected. 

Our future profits are influenced by many factors, including economics, and will be predicated on a stable and/or growing market and 
consumption of energy efficiency solutions and products. We believe, and our growth expectations assume, that the market for energy 
efficiency will continue to grow, that we will increase our penetration of this market and that our anticipated revenue from selling into 
this market will continue to increase. If our expectations as to the size of this market and curability to sell our products and services in 
this market are not correct, our revenue may not materialize and our business will be harmed. 

Projects generally require significant capital, for which financing may not be available. 

Our projects are occasionally financed by third parties. The costs of these projects to our customers are costly. For our energy efficiency 
projects, we often assist our customers in arranging third party financing or in some cases may provide financing. If we or our customers 
are unable to raise funds on acceptable terms when needed, we may be unable to secure customer contracts, the size of contracts we do 

obtain may be smaller or we could be required to delay the development and construction of projects, reduce the scope of those projects 
or otherwise resfrict our operations. Any inability by us or our customers to raise the funds necessaty to finance our projects could 
materially harm our business, financial condition and operating results. 
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Operating results may fluctuate and may fall below expectations in any fiscal quarter. 

Our operating results are difficult to predict and are expected to fluctuate from quarter to quarter due to a variety of factors, many of 
which are outside of our confrol. As a result, comparing our operating results on a period-to-period basis may not be meaningful, and 
you should not rely on our past results or future predictions prepared by the Company as an indication of our future performance. If our 
revenue ot operating results fell in any period, the value of our common stock would likely decline. 

Factors that may cause our operating results to fluctuate include: 

our ability to arrange financing for projects; 
our ability to acquire products to resell to our customers; 
changes in federal, state and local government policies and programs related to, or a reduction in governmental support for, 
energy efficiency and deregulation, including rebates and tax incentives; 
the timing of work we do on projects where we recognize revenue on a percentage of completion basis; 
the rejection of a submitted rebate by the issuer; 
seasonality in demand for our products and services; poor weather inhibiting door-to-door sales; 
a customer's decision to delay our work, on or other risks involved with, a particular project; 
availability and costs of labor and equipment; 
the addition of new customers or the loss of existing customers; 
the size and scale of new customer projects; 
the availability of bonding for our projects; 
our ability to control costs, including operating expenses; 
changes in the mix of our products and services; 
the rates at which customers renew their deregulated power contracts with us; 
the length of our sales cycle; 
the productivity and growth of our sales force; 
the timing of opening of new offices or making other significant investments in the growth of our business, as the revenue we 
hope to generate from those expenses often lags several quarters behind those expenses; 
changes in pricing by us or our competitors, or the need to provide discounts to win business; 
costs related to the acquisition and integration of companies or assets; 
general economic trends, including changes in energy efficiency spending or geopolitical events such as war or incidents of 
terrorism; and 
future accounting pronouncements and changes in accounting policies. 

A decline in fiscal health could reduce demand for energy efficiency projects. 

A significant decline in the fiscal health of federal, state or provincial and local governments impacts our customer base. We view these 
entities as potential customers and a decline in their fiscal health may make it difficult for them to enter into contracts for our services or 
to obtain financing necessaty to fund such contracts. 

Our business is at risk if we lose key personnel or is unable to attract and integrate additional skills personnel. 

The success of our business depends in large part on the skill of our personnel. Accordingly, it is critical that we maintain, and continue 
to build, a highly experienced management team and specialized workforce, including engineers, project management, and business 
development and sales professionals. Competition for personnel, particularly those with expertise in the energy services industries, is 
high, and identifying candidates with the appropriate qualifications can be costly and difficult. We may not be able to hire the necessaty 
personnel to implement our business strategy given our anticipated hirit^ needs, or we may tieed to provide higher compensation or 
more training to our personnel than we currently anticipate. 

In the event, we are unable to atfract, hire and retain the requisite persormel and subcontractors, we may experience delays in completing 
projects in accordance with project schedules and budgets, which may have an adverse effect on our financial results, harm our 
reputation and cause us to curtail our pursuit of new projects. Further, any increase in demand for personnel and specialty subcontractors 
may result in higher costs, causing us to exceed the budget on a project, which in tum may have an adverse effect on our business, 
financial (-nriHitirtn anH nnoratrim rooiiTtc -anA ViQi-m riiir rolafi^^>^o^lino inith /Mir ciictnmonr 
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Our friture success is particularly dependent on the vision, skills, experience and effort of our senior management team, including our 
executive officers and our president and chief executive officer. If we were to lose the services of any of our executive officers or key 
employees, our ability to effectively manage our operations and implement our strategy could be harmed and our business may suffer. 

We operate in a highly competitive industry and competitors may compete more effectively. 

Both the deregulation and the energy efficiency industries are highly competitive, with many companies of vatying size and business 
models, many of which have their own proprietaty technologies, competing for the same business as we do. Many of our competitors 
h^ve longer operating histories and greater resources than us, and could focus their substantial financial resources to develop a 
competing business model, develop products or services that are more attractive to potential customers than what we offer or convince 
our potential customers that they should require financing arrangements that would be impractical for smaller companies to offer. Our 
competitors may also offer energy efficiency solutions at prices below cost and/or devote significant sales forces to competing with us or 
attempt to recmit our key personnel by increasing compensation, any of which could improve their competitive positions. Any of these 
competitive factors could make it more difficult for us to attract and retain customers; cause us to lower our prices in order to compete, 
and reduce our market share and revenue, any of which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and operating 
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results. We can provide no assurance that we will contmue to etteetivety compete against our current competitors or additional 
companies that may enter our markets. 

In addition, we may also face competition based on technological developments that reduce demand for electricity, increase power 
supplies through existing infrastructure or that otherwise compete with our products and services. We also expect to encounter 
competition in the form of potential customers electing to develop solutions or perform services internally rather than engaging an 
outside provider such as us. 

We may be unable to manage our growth effectively. 

We expect our business and operations to expand rapidly and we anticipate that further expansion of our organization and operations 
will be required to achieve our expectations for fiature growth. In addition, in order to manage our expanding operations, we will also 
need to improve our management, operational and financial controls and our reporting systems and procedures. All of these measures 
will require significant expenditures and will demand the attention of management. If we do not continue to enhance our management 
personnel and our operational and financial systems and controls in response to growth in our business, we could experience operating 
inefficiencies that could impair our competitive position and could increase our costs more than we had planned, if we are unable to 
manage growth effectively, our business, financial condition and operating results could be adversely affected. 

We face a long and variable selling cycle that requires significant resource commitments for cne»^ cfilcicncy, 

The sales, design and implementation process for energy efficient projects typically fakes from 6 to 36 months, with sales to government 
and housing authority customers tending to require the longest sales processes. Our potential customers are expected to have extended 
budgeting and procurement processes, and sometimes must engage in regulatoty approval processes, related to our services. Most of our 
potential customers issue a request for proposal, or RFP, as part of their consideration, in preparation for responding to an RFP, we 
intend to conduct a preliminaty audit of the customer's needs and the opportunity to reduce its energy costs. In addition, we or the 
customer typically need to obtain financing for the project. This extended sales process is expected to require the dedication of 
significant time by our sales and management personnel and our use of significant financial resources, with no certainty of success or 
recovety of our related expenses, A potential customer may go through the entire sales process and not accept our proposal. All of these 
factors can contribute to fluctuations in our quarterly financial performance and increase the likelihood that our operating results in a 
particular quarter will fall below investor expectations. These factors could also adversely affect our business, financial condition and 
operating results due to increased spending by us that is not offset by increased revenue. 

We plan to expand our business, in part, through future acquisitions. 

Historically, acquisitions have been a significant part of our growth strategy. We plan to continue to use acquisitions of companies or 
assets to expand our project skill-sets and capabilities, expand our geographic markets, add experienced management and increase our 
product and service offerings. However, we may be unable to implement this growth strategy if we cannot identify suitable acquisition 
candidates, reach agreement with acquisition targets on acceptable terms or arrange required financing for acquisitions on acceptable 
terms. In addition, the time and effort involved in attempting to identify acquisition candidates and consummate acquisitions may divert 
members of our management from the operations of our company. 
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Any future acquisitions could disrupt business. 

If we are successful in consummating acquisitions, those acquisitions could subject us to a number of risks, including: 

the purchase price we pay could significantly deplete our cash reserves or result in dilution to our existing stockholders; 

we may find that the acquired company or assets do not improve our customer offerings or market position as planned; 
we may have difficulty integrating the operations and personnel of the acquired company; 
key personnel and customers of the acquired company may terminate their relationships with the acquired company as a result 
of the acquisition; 
we may experience additional financial and accounting challenges and complexities in areas such as fax planning and financial 
reporting; 
we may assume or be held liable for risks and liabilities as a result of our acquisitions, some of which we may not discover 
during our due diligence or adequately adjust for in our acquisition arrangements; 
we may incur one-time write-offs or restructuring charges in connection with the acquisition; 
we may acquire goodwill and other intangible assets that are subject to amortization or impairment tests, which could result in 
future charges to earnings; and 
we may not be able to realize the cost savings or other financial benefits we anticipated. 

These factors could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operating results. 

We may incur a variety of costs to engage in future acquisitions of companies, products or technologies, and the anticipated 
benefits of those acquisitions may never be realized. 

As a part of our business strategy, we may make acquisitions of, or significant investments in, complementaty companies, products or 
technologies, although no acquisitions or investments are currently pending. Any future acquisitions would be accompanied by risks 
such as: 

difficulties in assimilating the operations and personnel of acquired companies; 
diversion of our management's attention from ongoing business concerns; 
our potential inability to maximize our financial and strategic position through the successful incorporation of acquired 
technology and rights into our products and services; 
additional expense associated with amortization of acquired assets; 
charges at the time of acquisitions related to the expensing of in process research and development; 
the exposure to additional debt to fund an acquisition; 
dilution to existing shareholders should the Company raise additional equity; 
maintenance of uniform standards, controls, procedures and policies; and 
impairment of existing relationships with employees, suppliers and customers as a result of the integration of new management 
personnel. 
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acquire in the fiature, and our failure to do so would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and operational 
results. 

We may be subject to liabilify claims for damages and other expenses not covered by insurance that could reduce our earnings 
and cash flows. 

Our business, profitability and growth prospects could suffer if we pay damages or defense costs in connection with a liability claim that 
is outside the scope of any applicable insurance coverage. We intend to maintain, but do not yet have, general and product liability 
insurance. There is no assurance that we will be able to obtain insurance in amounts, or for a price, that will permit our Company to 
purchase desired amounts of insurance. Additionally, if our costs of insurance and claims increase, then our eamings could decline. 
Further, market rates for insurance premiums and deductibles have been steadily increasing, which may prevent us from being 
adequately insured. A product liability or negligence action in excess of insurance coverage could harm our profitability and liquidity. 
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International operations could expose business to additional risks. 

We expect to generate a portion of energy efficiency sales outside the United States in the future. International expansion and sales is 
one of our growth strategies, and we expect our revenue and operations outside of North America will expand in the fiature. These 
operations will be subject to a variety of risks that we do not face in the United States including: 

establishing and managing highly experienced foreign suppliers, distributors and relationships and overseeing and ensuring the 
performance of foreign subcontractors; 
increased travel, infrastructure and legal and compliance costs associated with multiple international locations; 
additional withholding taxes or other taxes on our foreign income, and tariffs or other restrictions on foreign trade or 
investment; 
imposition of, or unexpected adverse changes in, foreign laws or regulatory requirements, many of which differ from those in 
the United States; 
increased exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk; 
longer payment cycles for sales in some foreign countries and potential difficulties in enforcing contracts and collecting 
accounts receivable; 
difficulties in repatriating overseas earnings; 
general economic conditions in the countries in which we operate; and 
political unrest, war, incidents of terrorism or responses to such events. 

Our overall success in intemational markets will depend, in part, on our ability to succeed in differing legal, regulatoty, economic, social 
and political conditions. We may not be successful in developing and implementing policies and strategies that will be effective in 
managing these risks in each countty where we do business. Our failure to manage these risks successfully could harm our international 
operations, reduce our intemational sales and increase our costs, thus adversely affecting our business, financial condition and operating 
results. 

Insurance and contractual protections may not always cover lost revenue. 

Although we possess insurance, warranties from suppliers, and subcontractors obligations to meet certain performance levels and 
attempt, where feasible, to pass risks we cannot control to our customers, the proceeds of such insurance, wanranties, performance 
guarantees or risk sharing arrangements may not be adequate to cover lost revenue, increased expenses or liquidated damages payments 
that may be required in the future. 

We rely on outside consultants, employees, manufacturers and suppliers. 

We will rely on the experience of outside consultants, employees, manufacturers and suppliers. In the event that one or more of these 
consultants or employees terminates employment with the Company, or becomes unavailable, suitable replacements will need to be 
obtained and there is no assurance that such employees or consultants could be obtained under conditions favorable to us. 

We rely on Strategic relationships to promote our products. 

We will rely on strategic partnerships with outside companies and individuals to promote and supply certain of our products and 
services, thus making the fiature success of our business particularly contingent on the efforts of other parties. An important part of our 
strategy is to promote acceptance of our products through technology and product alliances with certain distributors who we feel could 
assist us with our promotion strategies. Our dependence on outside distributors, however, raises potential risks with respect to the future 
success of our business. Our success is dependent on the successful completion and commercial deployment of our products and 
services and on the fiiture commitment of our distributors to our products and technology. 

Wc rely on our suppliers. 

We will rely on key vendors and suppliers to provide power, as well as high quality products and services on a consistent basis. The 
Company uses outside assembly facilities and contract manufacturers to produce quantities of materials these include, manufacturing 
fecilities, warehouses, shippers, testing facilities and other critical vendor partners. The future success of the Company is contingent on 
the efforts and performance of these suppliers. Although in the past we have obtained adequate quantities of raw materials and finished 
product on acceptable terms to meet our requirements, we may have difficulty in locating or using altemative resources should supply 
problems arise with the current suppliers. An interruption or reduction in the source of supply of any of the component materials, or an 
unanticipated increase in vendor prices, could materially affect our operating results and damage customer relationships as well as our 
business. 
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Our business is subject to commodity price risk. 

Our cost to serve our retail energy customers is exposed to fluctuations in commodity prices. Although we enter into commodity 
derivative instruments with our suppliers to manage the commodity price risks, we are exposed to commodity price risk where estimated 
customer requirements do not match actual customer requirements or where we are not able to exactly purchase the estimated customer 
requirements. In such cases, we may suffer a loss if we are required to sell excess supply in the spot market (compared to weighted 
average cost of supply) ot to purchase additional supply in the spot market. Such losses could have a material adverse impact on our 
operating results, cash flow and liquidity. 

A key risk to our business model is a sudden and significant drop in the commodity market price resulting in increase in customer churn, 
regulatoty pressure and resistance on enforcement of liquidation damages and enactment of provisions to reset the customer price to 
current market price levels, which could have significant impact on our business. 

No Assurance of Revenues. 

There can be no assurance that our proposed operations will result in sufficient revenues to enable us to operate at profitable levels or to 
generate positive cash flow. As a result of the Company's limited operating histoty and the nature of the markets in which it competes, 
the Company may not be able to accurately predict its revenues. Any feilure by the Company to accurately make such predictions would 
have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and financial condition. Further, the Company's current 
and future expense levels are based largely on its investment plans and estimates of future revenues. The Company expects operating 
results to fluctuate significanUy in the future as a result of a variety of factors, many of which are outside of the Company's control. 
Factors that may adversely affect the Company's operating results include, among others, demand for the products of the Company, the 
budgeting cycles of potential customers, lack of enforcement of or changes in governmental regulations or laws, the amount and timing 
of capital expenditures and other costs relating to the expansion of the Company's operations, the introduction of new or enhanced 
products and services by the Company or its competitors, the timing and number of new hires, changes in the Company's pricing policy 
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of costs relating to fiature acquisitions, general economic conditions, and market acceptance of the company's products. As a strategic 
response to changes in the competitive environment, the Company may from time to time make certain pricing, service or marketing 
decisions or business combinations that could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and 
financial condition. Any seasonality is likely to cause quarterly fluctuations in the Company's operating results, and there can be no 
assurance that such patterns will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations and financial 
condition. The Company may be unable to adjust spending in a timely manner to compensate for any unexpected revenue shortfall. 

If we are unable to successfully recruit and retain qualified personnel, we may not be able to continue our operations. 

In order to successfully implement and manage our business plan, we will depend upon, among other things, successfijily recruiting and 
retaining qualified personnel having experience in the energy and power industty. Competition for qualified individuals is intense. We 
may not be able to find, attract and retain qualified personnel on acceptable terms. If we are unable to find, atfract and retain qualified 
personnel with technical expertise, our business operations could suffer. 

Future growth could strain our resources, and if we are unable to manage our growth, we may not be able to successfully 
implement our business plan. 

We hope to experience rapid growth in our operations, which will place a significant strain on our management, administrative, 
operational and financial infrastmeture. Our fiature success will depend in part upon the ability of our executive officers to manage 
growth effectively. This will require that we hire and train additional personnel to manage our expanding operations. In addition, we 
must continue to improve our operational, financial and management controls and our reporting systems and procedures. If we fail to 
successfijily manage our growth, we may be unable to execute upon our business plan. 

If we fail to protect our intellectual property, our planned business could be adversely affected. 

Despite our efforts to protect our proprietaty rights, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy aspects of our products or obtain and use 
information that we regard as proprietaty. Unauthorized use of our proprietaty technology could harm our business. Litigation to protect 
our intellectual property ri^ts can be costly and time-consuming to prosecute, and there can be no assurance that we will have the 
financial or other resources necessaty to enforce or defend a patent infringement or proprietary rights violation action. 
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There has been substantial litigation regarding patent and other intellectual property rights in the energy device industty generally. From 
time to time, we may be forced to defend ourselves against other claims and legal actions alleging infringement of the intellectual 
property rights of others. Adverse determinations in any such litigation could subject us to significant liabilities to third parties, could 
require us to seek licenses from third parties and could, if such licenses are not available, prevent us from providing our wind turbines or 
the generators, which could have a material adverse effect on us. Third parties could also obtain patents that may require us to either 
redesign products or obtain a license. If we are unable to redesign products or are unable to obtain a license, our business and financial 
condition would be adversely affected. 

Although we perform investigations of the intellectual property of third parties, we cannot be certain that we have not infringed the 
intellectual property rights of such third parties. Any such infringement or misappropriation claim could result in significant costs, 
substantial damages, and our inability to provide or use our turbines and generators. We also could be forced to obtain licenses from 
third parties or to develop a non-infringing altemative, which could be costly and time-consuming. A court could also order us to pay 
compensatoty damages for such infringement, plus prejudgment interest, and could, in addition, treble the compensatory damages and 
award attomey fees. These damages could be substantial and could harm our reputation, business, financial condition, and operating 
results. A court also could enter orders that temporarily, preliminarily, or permanently enjoin us and/or our suppliers from making or 
supplying us with the turbines and/or generators. Depending on the nature of the relief ordered by the court, we could become liable for 
additional damages to third parties. 

Because intellectual property litigation can be costly and time consuming, our intellectual property litigation expenses could be 
significant, even if we are successftil in defending our intellectual property rights. Even invalid claims alone could materially adversely 
affect our financial condition. 

We may be subject to lawsuits related to products we purchase from our suppliers or the services performed by our providers. 

In the future, we may be a party to, or may be otherwise responsible for, pending or threatened lawsuits or other claims related to 
products we purchase from our approved manufacturers and suppliers. We intend to require our approved providers to have product 
liability insurance, but there can be no assurance that such product liabilify insurance will be sufficient to protect us against potential 
liability. Additionally, there is no certainty that we will not be named in an action for product liability. Such cases and claims may raise 
difficult and complex factual and legal issues and may be subject to many uncertainties and complexities, including, but not limited to, 
the facts and circumstances of each particular case or claim, the jurisdiction in which each suit is brought, and differences in applicable 
law. Upon resolution of any pending legal matters or other claims, we may incur charges in excess of established reserves. Product 
liability lawsuits and claims, safety alerts or product recalls in the future, regardless of their ultimate outcome, could have a material 
adverse effect on our business and reputation and on our ability to attract and retain customers and joint venture partners. Our business, 
profitability and growth prospects could suffer if we face such negative publicity. 

Risks Related to E3's Business 

Availability of quality products in a timely manner could cause delays in delivery and completion. 

Our success depends on our ability to provide services and complete projects in a timely maimer, which in part depends on the ability of 
third parties to provide us with timely and reliable services and products, such as, lighting and other complex components. In providing 
our services and completing our projects, we rely on products that meet our design specifications and components manufactured and 
supplied by third parties, as well as on services performed by subcontractors. 

We will rely on subcontractors to perform substantially all of the installation work related to our projects. We intend to continue to 
establish relationships with subcontractors that we believe to be reliable and capable of producing satisfactoty results. If any of our 
contractors or subcontractors are unable to provide services that meet or exceed our customers' expectations or satisfy our contractual 
commitments, our reputation, business and operating results could be harmed. 

The warranties provided by our third-party suppliers and subcontractors may limit any direct harm we might experience as a result of 
our relying on their products and services. However, there can be no assurance that a supplier or subcontractor will be willing or able to 
ftalfill its contractual obligations and make necessaty repairs or replace equipment. In addition, these warranties generally expire within 
one to five years or may be of limited scope or provide limited remedies. If we are unable to avail ourselves of warranty protection, we 
may incur liability to our customers or additional costs related to the affected products and components, including replacement and 
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Moreover, any delays, malfunctions, inefficiencies or intermpfions in these products or services - even if covered by warranties - could 
adversely affect the quality and performance of our solutions. This could cause us to experience difficulty retaining customers and 
attracting new customers, and could harm our brand, reputation and growth. In addition, any significant interruption or delay by our 
suppliers in the manufacture or delivety of products or services on which we depend could require us to expend considerable time, effort 
and expense to establish alternate sources for such products and services. 
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Risks Related to Our Products 

We face a risk of defective products and, as a result, a damaged reputation. 

If any of our products contain defects, or have reliability, quality or compatibility problems, our reputation could be damaged 
significantly and customers might be reluctant to use our products, which could result in the loss of revenues. We may have to invest 
significant capital and other resources to correct these problems. Such expenditures to correct defects and the effect on our reputation 
could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

We face the risk of product liability claims and uninsured losses. 
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We face an inherent business risk of exposure to product liability claims in the event that the use of our technology or products is alleged 
to have resulted in adverse effects. To date, no claim for damages has been asserted against the Company. There can be no assurance 
that liability claims will not exceed the coverage limits of any policies purchased by the Company or that such insurance will continue to 
be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all. If the Company does not or cannot maintain sufficient liability insurance, its 
ability to operate may be significantly impaired. In addition, liability claims could have a material adverse effect on the business, 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

We intend to obtain comprehensive insurance, including liability, fire, and extended coverage. Certain losses of a catastrophic nature 
such as from floods, tomadoes, thunderstorms and earthquakes are uninsurable or not economically insurable. Such "Acts of God," 
work stoppages, regulatoty actions or other causes, could interrupt operations and adversely affect our business. 

It is incumbent upon us to keep up with technological change so that our products can maintain their demand in the 
marketplace. 

There can be no assurance that our competitors will not succeed in developing or marketing products or technologies that are more 
effective and/or less costly and which render the Company's products obsolete or non-competitive. In addition, new technologies and 
procedures could be developed that replace or reduce the value of our products. Our success will depend in part on our ability to respond 
quickly to technological changes through the development and introduction of new products and to successfully market these products. 
There can be no assurance that new product development efforts will result in any commercially successftil products. A failure to 
develop and successfully market new products could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of 
operations. 

Risks Related to TPC's Business 

We face the risk that deregulation could be repealed. 

If the federal government and/or any individual state decided to repeal deregulation, then the Company would have to rely entirely on its 
energy efficiency sales in order to generate revenue. The repeal ot" deregulation is highly unlikely in that it has saved consumers a 
tremendous amount of money and created positive competition in the marketplace. Also, billions of dollars have already been 
distributed to alternative suppliers and many utility companies have sold their generation capabilities. It is actually projected that many, 
if not most states, will have some sort of deregulation by 2020. 

We are subject to intense compliance and security regulations. 

We have put intemal measures in place to achieve compliance relative to our suppliers and state regulators. Notwithstanding such 
internal measures and controls, compliance remains a risk. In an effort to mitigate that risk, the Company has instituted a number of 
intemal controls such as a third-party verification of evety sale made and policies pertaining to confidentiality of customer information. 

Competition for deregulated power already exists in the deregulated enet^y marketplace. 

A number of suppliers and utility companies already have their own intemal sales groups. As in other sectors, most suppliers consider it 
more cost effective to utilize outside sales organizations, either exclusively, or in addition to their own. Also, TPC's supplier agreements 
state that the suppliers cannot offer simultaneous bids to the same customer 

The Company will also compete with numerous other companies for talent and personnel. Many of such other companies have ^eater 
financial resources and more experience. The Company cannot predict the future effects of these factors with any degree of certainty, 
any of which factors could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and ability for you as a 
prospective Investor to receive any retum of capital. 
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Our business, in part, depends on federal, state, and local government support for deregulation and enet^y efficiency. 

Deregulated power is currently adopted by sixteen states, twelve of which have attractive deregulation programs, with the intent that 
many more states will adopt some form of deregulation by the year 2020, TPC depends on this continued deregulation. This may not 
occur or be delayed, affecting our long-term growth. We will depend in part on govemment legislation and policies that support energy 
efficiency and renewable energy projects and that enhance the economic feasibility of our energy efficiency services and small-scale 
renewable energy projects. The U.S. and Canadian federal governments and several of the states and provinces in which we will operate 
support our potential customers' investments in energy efficiency and renewable energy through legislation and regulations that 
authorize and regulate the manner in which certain governmental entities are expected to do business with us, encourage or subsidize 
governmental procurement of our services, provide regulatoty, tax and other incentives to others to procure our services and provide us 
with tax and other incentives that reduce our costs or increase our revenue. 

The Company will be subject to government regulations at both the state and federal levels, including the Federal Energy Regulatoty 
Commission ("FERC") and individual states' Public Utilities Commission ("PUC") for a substantial level of rates and services that it 
provides. The FERC regulates certain activities of public utilities. The scope of the jurisdiction of the FERC under the FPA encompasses 
review and approval of (i) rates charged by public utilities for wholesale sales of electricity; (ii) issuances of securities and assumption 
of liabilities by public utilities; (iii) interstate transmission of electricity; (iv) certain dispositions of assets; and (v) interlocking 
directorships between public utilities and certain interested parties. The various state PUC's will regulate the rates that can be charged 
for such services or distributions, ancillaty services and other retail power services, and will determine the terms under which the 
Company can compete with the investor owned utilities and other energy service providers. There is no certain assurance that the 
regulations promulgated by FERC and/or state PUCs will act to the benefit of the Company. 

Our business is affected by seasonal trends that could affect operating results. 

Seasonal weather could inhibit the ability of door-to-door sales staff from selling deregulated power. Also, we are subject to seasonal 
fluctuations and construction cycles, particularly in climates that experience colder weather during the winter months, such as the 
northern United States and Canada, or at educational institutions, where large projects are typically carried out during summer months 
when their facilities are unoccupied. In addition, government customers, many of which have fiscal years that do not coincide with ours, 
typically follow annual procurement cycles and appropriate funds on a fiscal-year basis even though contract performance may take 
more than one year. Further, govemment contracting cycles can be affected by the timing of and delays in, the legislative process 
related to govemment programs and incentives that help drive demand for energy efficiency projects. As a result of such fluctuations, 
we may occasionally experience declines in revenue or earnings as compared to the immediately preceding quarter, and comparisons of 
our operating results on a period-to-period basis may not be meaningftil. 

Risks Relating to Our Common Stock 

If we issue additional shares in the future, it will result in the dilution of our existing stockholders. 

Our articles of incorporation authorize the issuance of up to 450,000,000 shares of our common stock and 50,000,000 shares of our 
nrefe.rreH stock each with a nar value of $0 0001 ner share. Our hoard of Hirectors; mav chnn«^ tn iViie .lomR or all nf such shares to 
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acquire one or more companies or products and to fund our overhead and general operating requirements. The issuance of any such 
shares will reduce the book value per share and may contribute to a reduction in the market price of the outstanding shares of our 
common stock. If we issue any such additional shares, such issuance will reduce the proportionate ownership and voting power of all 
current stockholders. Further, such issuance may result in a change of control of our company. 

Trading of our stock is restricted by the Securities Exchange Commission's penny stock regulations, which may limit a 
stockholder's ability to buy and sell our common stock. 

The Securities and Exchange Commission has adopted regulations which generally define "penny stock" to be any equity security that 
has a market price (as defined) less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. 
Our securities are covered by the penny stock rules, which impose additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell to 
persons other than established customers and "accredited investors". The term "accredited investor" refers generally to institutions with 
assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with a net worth in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income exceeding $200,000 or 
$300,000 jointly with their spouse. The penny stock mles require a broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise 
exempt from the mles, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document in a form prepared by the Securities and Exchange 

Commission, which provides information about penny stocks and the nature and level of risks in the penny stock market. The broker-
dealer also must provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer 
and its salesperson in the transaction and monthly account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the 
customer's account. The bid and offer quotations, and the broker-dealer and salesperson compensation information, must be given to the 
customer orally or in writing prior to effecting the transaction and must be given to the customer in writing before or with the customer's 
confirmation. In addition, the penny stock mles require that prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from these 
rules, the broker-dealer must make a special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and 
receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction. These disclosure requirements may have the effect of reducing the level of 
trading activity in the secondary market for the stock that is subject to these penny stock mles. Consequently, these penny stock rules 
may affect the ability of broker-dealers to trade our securities. We believe that the penny stock mles discourage investor interest in and 
limit the marketability of our common stock. 

16 

44 



FINRA sales practice requirements may also limit a stockholder's ability to buy and sell our stock. 

In addition to the "penny stock" rules described above, the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") has adopted mles that 
require that in recommending an investment to a customer, a broker-dealer must have reasonable grounds for believing that the 
investment is suitable for that customer Prior to recommending speculative low priced securities to their non-institutional customers, 
broker'dealers must make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer's financial status, tax status, investment objectives 
and other information. Under interpretations of these rules, FINRA believes that there is a high probability that speculative low priced 
securities will not be suitable for at least some customers. FINRA requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend 
that their customers buy our common stock, which may limit your ability to buy and sell our stock and have an adverse effect on the 
market for our stock. 

Our common stock is illiquid and the price of our common stock may be negatively impacted by factors that are unrelated to 
our operations. 

Although our common stock is currently listed for quotation on the QB, there is no market for our common stock. Even when a market 
is established and trading begins, trading through the OTCQB is frequently thin and highly volatile. There is no assurance that a 
sufficient market will develop in our stock, in which case it could be difficult for stockholders to sell their stock. The market price of our 
common stock could fluctuate substantially due to a variety of factors, including market perception of our ability to achieve our planned 
growth, quarteriy operating results of our competitors, trading volume in our common stock, changes in general conditions in the 
economy and the financial markets or other developments affecting our competitors or us. In addition, the stock market is subject to 
extreme price and volume fluctuations. This volatility has had a significant effect on the market price of securities issued by many 
companies for reasons unrelated to their operating performance and could have the same effect on our common stock. 

We do not intend to pay dividends on any investment in the sharesof stock of our company. 

We have never paid any cash dividends, and currently do not intend to pay any dividends for the foreseeable future. Because we do not 
intend to declare dividends, any gain on an investment in our company will need to come through an increase in the stock's price. This 
may never happen and investors may lose all of their investment in our company. 

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

Not Applicable. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

The Company's corporate offices and warehouse are located at 1382 Valencia Avenue, Unit F, Tustin, California. These offices consist 
of 2,000 square feet for which we pay rent of $2,500 on a month to month basis. The Company considers these facilities to be adequate 
for its current needs. 
For the operations of TPC, we lease 4,260 square feet of office space at 1165 N. Clark Street, Chicago, IL under a 65 month operating 
lease through March 2019. The monthly base rent is approximately $9,415 per month and increases each year during the term of the 
lease, 

LP&L rents office space under several non-cancelable operating lease agreements in the same commercial building that commenced 
beginning in March 2014, all of which expired on Febmaty 28, 2016, The future annual rental payments required under these operating 
lease agreements for 2015 and 2016 are $46,867 and $7,849, respectively. Due to the default of the acquisition note payable, acquisition 
ofLP&L is terminated on April 7,2015, therefore, the Company is not obligated to this operating lease since April 7,2015, 

Our registered agent is Nevada Discount Registered Agent, Inc. located at 831 Laca Street, Dayton, NV 89403, 

Intellectual Property 

The description of our intellectual property is in "Item 1. Business" under the section entitled "Intellectual Property". 
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

The Company is not a party to any material pending legal proceedings and, to the best of its knowledge, no such action by or against the 
Company has been threatened, except as noted below: 

Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. 

Prior to its acquisition by TPC, Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. ("Hi-Tech") filed suit against U.S,E,C. LLC d/b/a/ US Energy Consultants and 
Michail Skachko conceming the parties' agreement seeking damages in an amount in excess of $759,077. The nature of the litigation 
relates to a contract between the parties wherein Hi-Tech was to solicit service agreements on behalf of U.S.E.C. LLC. The suit is 
ongoing and TPC is aggressively pursuing its claim against the parties named, 

Lexington Power & Light, LLC 

As of December 31, 2013, LP&L had a contingent liability related to a complaint filed by a single commercial customer with the New 
York Public Service Commission seeking a reimbursement of $40,000. The Company has determined it appropriate under the 
circumstances to recognize and record this loss contingency, which has been included in accounts payable and accmed expenses for the 
period ended December 31, 2015. Due to the default of the acquisition note payable, acquisition of LP&L is terminated on April 7, 
2015, therefore, the Company is not obligated to this loss contingency since April 7, 2015. 

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES 

Not applicable. 
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PART II 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER 
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES 

Market information 

Our common stock is quoted on the OTCQB under the symbol "PRHL". Set forth below are the range of high and low bid quotations 
for the period indicated as reported by the OTC Markets Group (www.otcmarket3.com). The market quotations reflect inter-dealer 
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commissions and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. 

Quarter Ended 

December 31,2015 
September 30, 2015 
June 30,2015 
March 31,2015 
December 31, 2014 
September 30,2014 
June 30,2014 
March 31, 2014 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Bid High 

0.075 
0.080 
0.098 
0.098 
0,110 
0.112 
0.180 
0,200 

-

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Bid Low 

0.048 
0.046 
0.022 
0.055 
0.067 
0.065 
0-060 
0.085 

Transfer Agent 

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Columbia Stock Transfer Company, 1869 E, Seltice Way, Suite 292, Post Falls, 
ID 83854. Their phone number and website are (208) 664-3544 and www.columbiastock.com. 

Holders of Common Stock 

As of April 5,2016, there were 1,164 shareholders of record of our common stock. As of such date, 215,076,543 shares were issued and 
outstanding. 

Registration Rights 

There are no registration rights as of December 31,2015. 

Dividends 

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain fiature eamings, if any, to 
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In the event that we obtain authorization to issue any preferred stock and issue such stock, we must not declare, pay or set apart for 
payment any dividend or other disfribution (unless payable solely in shares of our common slock or other class of stock junior to our 
preferred stock as to dividends or upon liquidation) in respect of our common stock, nor must we redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire 
for consideration shares of any of the foregoing, unless dividends, if any, payable to holders of our preferred stock for the curtent period 
(and in the case of cumulative dividends, if any, payable to holders of our preferred stock for the current period and in the case of 
cumulative dividends, if any, for all past periods) have been paid, are being paid or have been set aside for payment, in accordance with 
the terms of our preferred stock, as fixed by our board of directors. 

Other than as stated above, there are no resfrictions in our articles of incorporation or bylaws that prevent us from declaring dividends. 
The Nevada Revised Statutes, however, do prohibit us from declaring dividends where, after giving effect to the distribution of the 
dividend: 

we would not be able to pay our debts as they become due in the usual course of business; or 
our total assets would be less than the sum of our total liabilities plus the amount that would be needed to satisfy the rights of 

stockholders who have preferential rights superior to those receiving the distribution. 
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Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of 16,275,876 shares of its common stock in the aggregate amount of $795,975. 

From Januaty through March 2016, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors for the 
sale of 8,767,500 shares of its common stock in the aggregate amount of $801,900. 

Unless otherwise set forth above, the securities described above were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 
"Securities Act"), or the securities laws of any slate, and were offered and sold in reliance on the exemption from registration afforded 
by Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act and Regulation D promulgated thereunder and corresponding provisions of state securities 
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer not involving any public offering. 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, 2,557,889 shares of common stock were issued for certain consulting services. The shares 
were valued at $168,089, of which $77,500 was recognized as reduction of debt and $90,589 was recognized as expense. The shares 
were valued based upon the fair value of the common stock on the measurement date. A summaty of these share issuances are as 
follows: 

Date of Issuance Shares Issued 

375,000 

325,000 

200,000 

100,000 
150,000 
82,889 

300,000 
715,000 
25,000 

250,000 
35,000 

2,557,889 

Fair Value 

$ 26,250 

22,750 
14,000 

7,000 

7,500 
5,389 

15,000 
50,050 

1,625 
16,250 
2,275 

$ 168,089 

Febmaty 12,20]5(^) 
Febmaty 12,2015<'> 
February 12,2015*^' 
Februaty 12,2015^ 
May6,2015('' 
August 7,2015 
August 7,2015 
September 16,2015 
October 6,2015 
November 3,2015 
December 27, 2015 
Totals 

C' Recognized as reduction of debt. 

In January 2016, the Company issued 5,500,000 common shares for services to consultants for services at $0,06 per share. 

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans 

We did not have any equity compensation plans as of December 31,2015, 

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 

During the year ended December31,2015, we did not purchase any ofour equity securities. 

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

Not applicable. 

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

Cautionary Notice Regarding Forward Looking Statements 

The information contained in Item 7 contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Actual results may materially differ from those 
projected in the forward-looking statements as a result of certain risks and uncertainties set forth in this report. Although management 
believes that the assumptions made and expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, there is no assurance 
that the underiying assumptions will, in fact, prove to be correct or that actual results will not be different from expectations expressed 
in this report. 
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We desire to take advantage of the "safe harbor" provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. This filing contains 
a number of forward-looking statements that reflect management's current views and expectations with respect to our business, 
strategies, products, future results and events, and financial performance. All statements made in this filing other than statements of 
historical fact, including statements addressing operating performance, clinical developments which management expects or anticipates 
will or may occur in the future, including statements related to our technology, market expectations, future revenues, financing 
altematives, statements expressing general optimism about fiiture operating results, and non-historical information, are forward looking 
statements. In particular, the words "believe," "expect," "intend," "anticipate," "estimate," "may," variations of such words, and similar 
expressions identify forward-looking statements, but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements, and their absence does 
not mean that the statement is not forward-looking. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, 
including those discussed below. Our actual results, performance or achievements could differ materially from historical results as well 
as those expressed in, anticipated, or implied by these forward-looking statements. We do not undertake any obligation to revise these 
forward-looking statements to reflect any fiature events or circumstances. 

Readers should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which are based on management's current expectations 
and projections about future events, are not guarantees of future performance, are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions 
(including those described below), and apply only as of the date of this filing. Our actual results, performance or achievements could 
differ materially from the results expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements. Factors which could cause or contribute 
to such differences include, but are not limited to, the risks to be discussed in this Annual Report on Form IO-K and in the press releases 
and other communications to shareholders issued by us from time to time which attempt to advise interested parties of the risks and 
factors which may affect our business. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether 
as a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. 

Use of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") Financial Measures 

We use United States GAAP financial measures in the section of this report captioned "Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan 
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of Operation" (MD&A), unless otherwise noted. All of the GAAP financial measures used by us in this report relate to the inclusion of 
financial information. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and the notes thereto 
included elsewhere in this annual report. All references to dollar amounts in this section are in United States dollars, unless expressly 
stated otherwise. Please see our "Risk Factors" for a list of our risk factors. 

Overvieyv 

This subsection of MD&A provides an overview of the important factors that management focuses on in evaluating our businesses, 
financial condition and operating performance, our overall business strategy and our financial results for the periods covered. 

Results of Operations 

Comparison of the Twelve Months Ended December 31. 2015 to the Twelve Months Ended December 31.2014 

Revenue 

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, our total revenues were $5,198,467 and $4,828,118, respectively. The increase in 
revenue is primarily due to increases in TPC revenues from residential and commercial customer sales. 

Expenses 

The Company's expenses for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014 are summarized as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 
(in thousands) 

Revenues 
Cost of revenues 
Gross profit 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Impairment loss - goodwill 
Impairment loss - intangibles 
Other expense 
Loss before income taxes, non-controlling interest and 

discontinued operations 

$ 

$ 

2015 
5,198 

464 
4,734 
7,881 

1,059 

(4,136) 

$ 

$ 

2014 
3,261 

48 
3,213 
7,761 

3,415 
144 
85 

(8,192) 
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The decrease in cost of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2015, compared to the year ended December 31, 2014 is due 
primarily a result of the discontinued operations of LP&L, 

The decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2015, compared to the year ended 
December 31, 2014 is due primarily to the reduction of operating expenses as a result of the discontinued operations of LP&L and a 
decrease in consulting expense. 

<pense) 

Year Ended December 31, 
(in thousands) 

Interest expense 
Loss on settlement of lawsuit 
Loss on change in fair value of derivative liability 
Change in fair value of contingent liability - LP&L 
acquisition 
Total 

$ 

$ 

2015 
(899) 
(20) 

(140) 

-
(1,059) 

$ 

$ 

2014 

(33) 
(110) 

58 
(85) 

The increase in other expense for the year ended December 31,2015, compared to the prior year is mainly attributable to the increase is 
convertible notes payable resulting in increased interest expense. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Working Capital 

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in working capital for the twelve months ended December 31,2015: 

December 31, December 31, 
2015 2014 

Current assets $ 1,025,520 $ 993,983 
Current liabilities 4,042,314 5,330,566 
Working capital $ (3,016,794) $ (4,336,583) 

The increase in working capital is due to primarily from the elimination of the liabilities resulting from the Company's deconsolidation 
ofLP&Lin20l5, 

Cash Flows 

The following table sets forth a summaty of changes in cash flows for the twelve months ended December 31,2015 and 2014; 

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 

Net cash used in operating activities 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 
Net cash provided by financing activities 
Change in cash 

The decrease in cash used in operating activities was due primarily to an increase in gross profit and a decrease in selling, general and 
administrative expenses for the twelve months ended December 31,2015 as compared to the same period in 2014. 

$ 

$ 

2015 
(2,949,886) 

(89,206) 
2,761,726 
(277,366) 

$ 

$ 

2014 
(3,370,045) 

(2,378) 
3,263,946 
(108,477) 
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Going Concern 

The audited consolidated financial statements contained in this annual report have been prepared assuming that the Company will 
continue as a going concern. Since inception, the Company has financed its operations primarily through proceeds from the issuance of 
common stock and convertible notes payable. As of December 31, 2015, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $23,796,018. 
During the twelve months ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company incurred net losses of $2,561,399 and $8,348,485, 
respectively, and used cash in operating activities of $2,949,887 and $3,370,045, respectively. These conditions raise substantial doubt 
about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Presently, we do not have sufficient cash resources to meet our plans for the 
next twelve months. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. The audited 
consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that may be necessaty should the Company be unable to continue as a 
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going concem, uur connnuation as a gomg concem is oepenaera on our aonity to ootain aooitionai tinancmg as may oe requireo ana 
ultimately to attain profitability. 

Cash Requirements 

We have not generated any profit from combined operations since our inception. We expect that our operating expenses will increase 
over the next twelve months to continue our development activities. Based on our average monthly expenses and current burn rate, we 
estimate that we will need to raise an additional $3,000,000 to $3,500,000 over the next twelve months. This amount could increase if 
we encounter difficulties that we cannot anticipate at Ibis time or if we acquire other businesses. As of the date of this fdit^, we had 
cash and cash equivalents of approximately $550,000, We do not expect to raise capital through debt financing from traditional lending 
sources since we are not currently generating a profit from operations. Therefore, we only expect to raise money through equity 
financing via the sale ofour common stock or equity-linked securities such as convertible debt. There can be no assurance, however, 
that such financing will be available or, if it is available, that we will be able to structure such financing on terms acceptable to us and 
that it will be sufficient to fund our cash requirements until we can reach a level of profitable operations and positive cash flows. 
Further, if we issue additional equity or debt securities, stockholders may experience additional dilution or the new equity securities may 
have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of existing holders of our shares of common stock or the debt securities may cause 
us to be subject to restrictive covenants. Even if we are able to raise the funds required, it is possible that we could incur unexpected 
costs and expenses or experience unexpected cash requirements that would force us to seek additional financing. If additional financing 
is not available or is not available on acceptable terms, we will have to curtail our operations. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial 
condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources 
that is material to stockholders. 

Effects of Inflation 

We do not believe that inflation has had a material impact on our business, revenues or operating results during the periods presented. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

Our significant accounting policies are more fully described in the notes to our financial statements included herein for the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2015, We believe that the accounting policies below are critical for one to fiiUy understand and evaluate our 
financial condition and results of operations. 

Cash 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. As of December 31,2015, the Company does not have any cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

All accounts receivable are due thirty (30) days from the date billed. If the funds are not received within thirty (30) days, the customer is 
contacted for payment. The Company uses the allowance method to account for uncollectable accounts receivable. As of December 31, 

2015 and 2014, the balance of allowance for bad debts was $51,000 and $27,136, respectively. 
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Non-controlling Interest 

Non-controlling interests in TPC is recorded as a component ofour equity, separate from the parent's equity. Purchase or sales of equity 
interests that do not result in a change of control are accounted for as equity transactions. Results of operations attributable to the non-
controlling interest are included in our consolidated results of operations and, upon loss of control, the interest sold, as well as interest 
retained, if any, will be reported at fair value with any gain or loss recognized in eamings. The Company maintains an 80% limited 
interest in TPC and the remaining 20% non-controlling interest is held by TPC's members. Due to the termination of the LP&L 
Agreement, Premier disposed the 15% original non-controlling interest from LP&L in the amount of $215,861 which is included in 
income on disposal of LP&L. 

Net Loss Per Share of Common Slock 

The Company has adopted ASC Topic 260 Earnings per Share, which provides for calculation of "basic" and "diluted" eamings (loss) 
per share. Basic eamings (loss) per share includes no dilution and is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common 
shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflect the potential 
dilution of securities that could share in the eamings of an entity similar to fially diluted earnings (loss) per share. The Company 
excludes equity instruments from the calculation of diluted eamings per share if the effect of including such instruments is anti-dilutive. 
As of December 31,2015, the Company has 1,650,000 stock options outstanding and 12,428,629 warrants outstanding. As of December 
31, 2014, the Company had 6,000,000 stock options outstanding and 2,793,694 warrants outstanding. Net convertible debt as of 
December 31,2015 was $ 1,780,482 and is convertible between three months to one year from the original loan agreement date. 

Income Taxes 

Deferred income tax is provided for differences between the bases of assets and liabilities for financial and income tax reporting. A 
deferred tax asset, subject to a valuation allowance, is reco^ized for estimated fiature tax benefits of tax-basis operating losses being 
carried forward. Income faxes are provided based upon the liability method of accounting pursuant to the ASC Topic 740 Income Taxes. 
Under this approach, deferred income taxes are recorded to reflect the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax 
basis of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each year-end. A valuation allowance is recorded against the 
deferred tax asset if management does not believe the Company has met the "more likely than not" standard to allow recognition of such 
an asset. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

We periodically issue stock options and warrants to employees and non-employees in non-capital raising transactions for services and 
for financing costs. We account for stock option and warrant grants issued and vesting to employees based on ASC 7IS Compensation-
Stock Compensation, where the award is measured at its fair value at the date of grant and is amortized ratably over the service period. 
We account for stock option and warrant grants issued and vesting to non-employees in accordance with ASC 505 Equity, where the 
value of the stock compensation is based upon the measurement date as determined at either (a) the date at which a performance 
commitment is reached, or (b) at the date at which the necessaty performance to cam the equity instmments is complete. 
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Fair Value Measurements 

On Januaty L 2011, the Company adopted guidance which defines feir value, establishes a framework for using fair value to measure 
financial assets and liabilities on a recurring basis, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. Beginning on Januaty 1, 
2011, the Company also applied the guidance to non-financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, 
which includes goodwill and intangible assets. The guidance establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that 
maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be 
used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on 
market data obtained from sources independent sources. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect Premier's assumptions of what 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. 
The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability of the inputs as follows: 

Level 1 - Valuation is based upon unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in accessible active markets. 

Level 2 - Valuation is based upon quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar 

assets or liabilities in inactive markets; or valuations based on models where the significant inputs are observable in the market. 

Level 3- Valuation is based on models where significant inputs are not observable. The unobservable inputs reflect a company's own 
assumptions about the inputs that market participants would use. 
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The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accounts payable, notes payable, accrued 
liabilities and derivative liabilities. The estimated fair value of cash, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accounts payable, notes 
payable and accrued liabilities approximate their canying amounts due to the short-term nature of these instruments. 

Certain non-financial assets are measured at fair value on a nonrecurting basis. Accordingly, these assets are not measured and adjusted 
to fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to periodic impairment tests. These items primarily include long-lived assets, goodwill 
and other intangible assets. 

Goodwill 

The Company periodically reviews the carrying value of intangible assets not subject to amortization, including goodwill, to determine 
whether impairment may exist. Goodwill and certain intangible assets are assessed annually, or when certain triggering events occur, for 
impairment using fair value measurement techniques. These events could include a significant change in the business climate, legal 
fectors, a decline in operating performance, competition, sale or disposition of a significant portion of the business, or other factors. 
Specifically, goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The first step of the goodwill impairment test is used to 
identify potential impairment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its cartying amount, including goodwill. The 
Company uses level 3 inputs and a discounted cash flow methodology to estimate the fair value of a reporting unit. A discounted cash 
flow analysis requires one to make various judgmental assumptions including assumptions about future cash flows, growth rates, and 
discount rates. The assumptions about fiature cash flows and growth rates are based on the Company's budget and long-term plans. 
Discount rate assumptions are based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the respective reporting units. If the fair value of a 
reporting unit exceeds its cartying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is considered not impaired and the second step of the 
impairment test is unnecessaty. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill 
impairment test is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The second step of the goodwill impairment test 
compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill with thecartyingamount of that goodwill. If the canying amount of the 
reporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that 
excess. The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in the same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in a business 
combination. That is, the fair value of the reporting unit is dlocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit (including any 
unrecognized intangible assets) as if the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the fair value of the reporting 
unit was the purchase price paid to acquire the reporting unit. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains deposits in a financial institution which is insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). At 
various times, the Company has deposits in this financial institution in excess of the amount insured by the FDIC. The Company has not 
experienced any losses related to these balances and believes its credit risk to be minimal. 

Newly Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09 (ASU 2014-09) 
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers," ASU 2014-09 will supersede most current revenue recognition guidance, including industty-
specific guidance. The underlying principle is that an entity will recognize revenue upon the fransfer of goods or services to customers 
in an amount that the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. The guidance provides a five- step analysis 
of transactions to determine when and how revenue is recognized. Other major provisions include capitalization of certain contract 
costs, consideration of the lime value of money in the fransaction price, and allowing estimates of variable consideration to be 
recognized before contingencies are resolved in certain circumstances. The guidance also requires enhanced disclosures regarding the 
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity's contracts with customers. The guidance is 
effective for the interim and annual periods beginning on or after December 15, 2016 (early adoption is not permitted). The guidance 
permits the use of either a retrospective or cumulative effect transition method. On July 9, 2015, the FASB decided to delay the effective 
date of the new revenue standard by one year. The FASB also agreed to allow entities to choose to adopt the standard as of the original 
effective date. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this standard. 

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements-Going Concem (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of 
Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, ASU 2014-15 defines mam^ement's responsibility to evaluate 
whether there is substantial doubt about an organization's ability to continue as a going concem and to provide related footnote 
disclosures. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the annual period ending after December 15, 2016, and for annual periods 

and interim periods thereafter, although early adoption is permitted. This guidance is not expected to have an impact on the financial 
statements of the Company. If any event occurs in future periods that could affect our ability to continue as going concern, we will 
provide appropriate disclosures as required by ASU 2014-15. 
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In July 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-11 (ASU 2015-11), 
Simplifying the Measurement of Inventoty. According to ASU 2015-11, an entity should measure inventoty within the scope of this 
update at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling prices in the ordinaty course of 
business, less reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and transportation. Subsequent measurement is unchanged for 
inventoty measured using LIFO or the retail inventoty method. The amendments in ASU 2015-11 more closely align the measurement 
of inventoty in GAAP with the measurement of inventoty in International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), The Board has 
amended some of the other guidance in Topic 330 to more clearly articulate the requirements for the measurement and disclosure of 
inventory. However, the Board does not intend for those clarifications to result in any changes in practice. Other than the change in the 
subsequent measurement guidance from the lower of cost or market to the lower of cost and net realizable value for inventoty within the 
scope of ASU 2015-11, there are no other substantive changes to the guidance on measurement of inventoty. For public business 
entities, the amendments in ASU 2015-11 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods 
within those fiscal years. The ameiKiments in ASU 2015-11 should be applied prospectively with earlier application permitted as of the 
beginning of an interim or annual reporting period. The Company elected to early adopt the above. The adoption doesn't have a 
significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

During November 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes, which simplifies the 
presentation of deferred income taxes. ASU 2015-17 provides presentation requirements to classify deferred tax assets and liabilities as 
noncurrent in a classified statement of financial position. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2016, 
including interim periods within that reporting period. Early adoption is permitted for any interim and annual financial statements that 
have not yet been issued. We early adopted ASU 2015-17 effective December 31, 2015 on a prospective basis. The adoption did not 
have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

In Januaty 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets 
and Financial Liabilities. The pronouncement requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of 
accounting, or those that result in consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net 
;« , , .N™„ ACTI "HMH n i 'Q->..;.-<.r .^..Mi^ t,..,.;^.^,.^ ....tu;^,. »„ ,,^^ tUa -.^.t —;^<. -r . t ; . ,„ •.,i,~„ „~~.,...-.•«- tu„ ft„v ,.^i..o ^ f ««.%«^;^i 
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instruments for disclosure purposes, requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement categoty 
and form of financial asset, and eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and significant 
assumptions used to estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instmments measured at amortized cost. These 
changes become effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning Januaty 1, 2018. The expected adoption method of ASU 2016-01 is 
being evaluated by the Company and the adoption is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial 
position or results of operations. 

In Februaty 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes the existing guidance for lease accounting. 
Leases (Topic 840). ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to recognize leases on their balance sheets, and leaves lessor accounting largely 
unchanged. The amendments in this ASU are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 and interim periods within 
those fiscal years. Early application is permitted for all entities, ASU 2016-02 requires a modified retrospective approach for all leases 
existing at, or entered into after, the date of initial application, with an option to elect to use certain transition relief The Company is 
currently evaluating the impact of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Not applicable. 

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

The information called for by Item 8 is included following the "Index to Financial Statements" on page F-1 contained in this annual 
report on Form 10-K. 

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL 
DISCLOSURE 

None. 
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the 
Company's reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported 
within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to the 
Company's management, including the Company's interim president and chief executive officer (who is the Company's principal 
executive officer) and the Company's chief financial officer, treasurer, and secretaty (who is the Company's principal financial officer 
and principal accounting officer) to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating the Company's 
disclosure confrols and procedures, the Company's management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well 
designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and the Company's 
management is required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. The 
ineffectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures was due to material weaknesses identified in the Company's 
intemal control over financial reporting, described below. 

Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate interna! confrol over the Company's financial reporting. In order 
to evaluate the effectiveness of intemal control over financial reporting, as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 
Our management, with the participation of the Company's principal executive officer and principal financial officer has conducted an 
assessment, including testing, using the criteria in Intemal Control - Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO") (2013), Our system of intemal control over financial reporting is designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over financial 
reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. This assessment included review of the documentation of controls, evaluation of the 
design effectiveness of controls, testing of the operating effectiveness of controls and a conclusion on this evaluation. Based on this 
evaluation, the Company's management concluded its intemal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 
2015. The ineffectiveness of the Company's intemal control over financial reporting was due to the following material weaknesses 
which are indicative of many small companies with small staff: 

(i) inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives; and 
(ii) ineffective confrols over period end financial disclosure and reporting processes. 

Our management feels the weaknesses identified above have not had any material affect on our financial results. However, we are 
currently reviewing our disclosure controls and procedures related to these material weaknesses and expect to implement changes in the 
next fiscal year, including identifying specific areas within our governance, accounting and financial reporting processes to add adequate 
resources to potentially mitigate these material weaknesses. 

Our management will continue to monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of our intemal controls and procedures and our intemal 
controls over financial reporting on an ongoing basis and is committed to taking further action and implementing additional 
enhancements or improvements, as necessaty and as funds allow. 

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to fiiture periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. All intemal control systems, no matter how 
well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems detenmined to be effective can provide only reasonable 
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. 
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the year ended December 31, 2015 that have materially 
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting. We believe that a control system, no 
matter how well designed and operated, cannot provide absolute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met, and no 
evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all confrol issues and instances of fraud, if any, within any company have 
been detected. 

Management's Remediation Plan 

We plan to take steps to enhance and improve the design ofour intemal control over financial reporting. During the period covered by 
this annual report on Form 10-K, we have not been able to remediate the material weaknesses identified above. To remediate such 
weaknesses, we plan to implement the following changes in the next fiscal year as resources allow: 

(i) appoint additional qualified personnel to address inadequate segregation of duties and inefteetive risk management and 
implement modifications to our financial controls to address such inadequacies; and 

(ii) adopt sufficient written policies and procedures for accounting and financial reporting. 

The remediation efforts set out in (i) is largely dependent upon our company securing additional financing to cover the costs of hiring 
the requisite personnel and implementing the changes required. If we are unsuccessful in securing such funds, remediation efforts may 
be adversely affected in a material manner. Because of the inherent limitations in alt control systems, no evaluation of controls can 
provide absolute assurance that all control issues, if any, within our company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the 
realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. 

Management believes that despite our material weaknesses set forth above, our financial statements for the year ended December 31, 
2015 are fairly stated, in all material respects, in accordance with U.S. GAAP, 

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION 

None, 
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PART III 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Directors and Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persons 

As of April 5,2016, our directors and executive officers, their age, positions held, and duration of such, are as follows: 

Date First 
Elected or 
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Name Position Held with Company Age Appointed 
Chief Executive Officer, President, Chief Financial 

Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors 
Director 
Director 
Director 

58 
71 
64 
76 

October 5, 2012 
Juty29,2012 

October 5,2012 

October 9, 2015 

Randall Letcavage *'' 
Woodrow Clark, PhD <2) 
Lane Harrison ^̂^ 
Robert Baron f"*' 

Notes 

(1) Mr, Letcavage was appointed Chief Executive Officer on November 1,2012. 

(2) Dr Clark was appointed Director on July 29,2012. 

(3) Mr Harrison was elected Director on October 5,2012. 

(4) Mr BaronwasappointedDirectoronOctober9,20!5. 

Business Experience 

The following is a brief account of the education and business experience ofour directors and executive officers during the past five 
years, indicating their principal occupation during the period, and the name and principal business of the organization by which they 
were employed. 

Randall Letcavage - Chief Executive Officer. President. Chief Financial Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors 

Mr Letcavage was named Chairman, President, Chief Executive Oftacer, and Chief Financial Officer of the Company on October 5, 
2012. Prior to this he was employed as a consultant by Capital Finance LLC, He brings in excess of25 years plus of business experience 
specializing in the financial markets and business consulting and green energy/clean technology. For the past 20 years Mr Letcavage has 
been an investment banker widely recognized for individual achievements as well as his role of Founder, Officer and Director of the 
iCapital Group that includes iCapital Finance Inc, iCapital Advisoty LLC and iCap Development LLC (A National "CDE" Community 
Development Entity - Certified by the U.S Treasury Department), Mr. Letcavage has also held executive positions, invested, and/or 
operated numerous businesses including related companies in "Power Generation and Power Reduction" - CEO of Ciralight Global Inc, 
CEO of Green Centra! Holdings, Consultant and second largest shareholder of publicly traded PRHL which operates Energy Efficiency 
Experts (E3). Letcavage had been successful in many areas additionally providing capital to healthcare companies. Mr. Letcavage 
personally acted as an advisor to municipalities leading millions in industrial bond transactions, while also advising the National 
Conference of Black Mayors (NCBM; over 800 members all of whose cities may one day be able to offer deregulated power services). 
Mr. Letcavage served as the Managing Director of NC Capital Markets and as Vice President of The National Capital Companies, Inc. 
(directing the daily operations of most of its subsidiaries), Mr Letcavage was formerly the CEO and a majority owner of Capital Access 
Group. Prior to Capital Access, Mr Letcavage founded and/or managed several asset management firms, including Valley Forge Capital 
Holdings and the Marshall Plan, LLC that directed and/or co-managed over $3 billion in assets with former renowned CALPERS 
(Califomia Pension & Retirement Systems) Manager, Greta Marshall. Prior to Valley Forge, Mr Letcavage founded Security America, 
Inc., an asset management firm based in Grosse Pointe, Michigan. Mr Letcavage worked with Prudential-Bache running a Joint Venture 
—High Net Worth Group (a/k/a Security American, Inc), 
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Woodrow Clark, PhD - Director 

Dr. Clark was appointed a Director of the Company on July 29, 2012. Dr Clark, a long-time advocate for the environment and 
renewable energy, is an intemationally recognized author, lecturer, public speaker and advisor specializing in sustainable communities. 
Dr, Clark was one of the contributing scientists to the work of the United Nations Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change 
(UNIPCC) which as an organization was awarded the Nobel Peace Prize in December 2007. In 2004, he founded, and now manages, 
Clark Strategic Partners (CSP), an environmental and renewable energy consulting firm using his political-economic expertise in order 
to guide, advice and implements public and private clients woridwide - specifically on sustainable smart green communities of all kinds 
ranging from colleges and universities to shopping malls, office buildings and film studios. Dr, Clark's five books and 50+ peer-
reviewed articles reflect that concem for global sustainable communities. His last book is Global Energy Innovations (Praeger Press, 
November 2011) that concems the "green industrial revolution" (GIR). He explains his work as being the solutions to climate change 
through public policy, science and technologies, economics and finance. Clark also teaches graduate courses in these areas throughout 
the USA and internationally. Currently, Dr Clark is Academic Specialist, UCLA Provost Office and Cross-Disciplinaty Scholars in 
Science and Technology, Prior to launching CSP, Dr Clark was Senior Advisor on Renewable Energy, Emerging Technologies, and 
Finance to Califomia Governor Gray Davis from 2000-2003. Before that, from 1999-2000, he was a Visiting Professor of Science, 
Technology and Entrepreneurship at Aalborg University, Denmark, where he was a Fulbright Fellow in 1994, Dr. Clark was the 
Manager of Strategic Planning for Technology Transfer at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratoty (LLNL) for the University of 
California and U.S. Department of Energ>', during the 1990s. In 1980, he founded a mass media company in San Francisco, CA, Clark 
Communications, specializing in the production and distribution of documentaty and educational films focused on "social issues" such 
as "sexual harassment", "health issues" and older workers along with other topics including books from dramatic current events. Dr 
Clark eamed three masters' degrees from different universities in Illinois and his Ph.D. at University of California, Berkeley. 

Lane Harrison - Director 

Lane Harrison was appointed a Director of the Company on October 5, 2012. Mr Harrison is Founder and President of Affluent and 
Corporate Insurance Services, Inc, and Capital Preservation Insurance Services, Inc. The firms provide insurance and advanced 
consulting services to professional advisors, corporations, small business owners and high net worth families. Mr Harrison has over 30 
years of business consulting and sale/marketing experience. He has lectured extensively to the professional advisor community. In 
addition, Mr Harrison advised large multi-national corporations such as Bicoastal Corporation, (Formerly Singer Corp.) where he 
served as Director, and Bicoastal Financial Corporation, serving as President/Director Mr Harrison is a graduate of Salem State College 
with a Bachelor of Arts in Social Welfere. 

Robert Baron - Director 

Robert Baron was appointed a Director on October 9, 2015. Mr Baron is a director of Opko Health (NYSE: OPK) where he serves as 
chairman of the governance and nominating committee and as a member of the audit committee and the compensation committee. He is 
also a director of Green States Energy and Andover Medical (OTC: ADOV), Prior public boards include Hemobiotech and Suburban 
Bancorp, where he assisted in taking troubled savings and loans from cease and desist status to a public offering and eventually to a sale 
to Fifth Third Bank. Mr Baron was also owner and nresident of Cash Citv Inc.. a oavdav loan and check cashine business, from 1999 to 
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2003. From 1997 to 1999, he was the President of East Coast operations of CSSH^SC, a distributor of blank tee shirts, fleece and 
accessories and a subsidiaty of Tultex Corp with over $200 million in revenues. Prior to that, Mr Baron President/Owner of T-Shirt 
City, a privately held company with $80 million in nationwide sales, which was sold to Tultex Corp. Mr Baron is a graduate of Ohio 
State University and attended Harvard University and Stanford University. 

Family Relationships 

There are no family relationships among our directors and executive officers. No director or executive officer has been a director or 
executive officer of any business which has filed a bankruptcy petition or had a bankruptcy petition filed against it. No director or 
executive officer has been convicted of a criminal offense within the past five years or is the subject of a pending criminal proceeding. 
No director or executive officer has been the subject of any order, judgment or decree of any court permanently or temporarily 
enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities or banking activities. No director 
or officer has been found by a court to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law. 

Significant Employees 

We do not have other significant employees. 

Committees of Board of Directors 

There are currently no committees of the Board of Directors, Our board of directors is of the view that it is appropriate for us not to have 
a standing nominating, audit or compensation committee because the current size of our board of directors does not facilitate the 
establishment of a separate committee. Our board of directors has perfomied, and will perform adequately, the functions of any specific 
committee. 
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Term of Office 

Our directors cease to hold office immediately before their election at an annual general meeting or their appointment by the unanimous 
resolution ofour shareholders, but are eligible for reelection or reappointment. Notwithstanding the foregoing, our directors hold office 
until their successors are elected or appointed, or until their deaths, resignations or removals. Our officers hold office at the discretion of 
our board of directors, or until their deaths, resignations or removals. 

Potential Conflicts of Interest 

We are not aware of any conflicts of interest with our directors and officers. 

Director Independence 

Our board of directors consists of Randall Letcavage, Robert Baron, Lane Harrison and Woodrow W, Clark II, Our securities are quoted 
on the OTCQB which does not have any director independence requirements. Under NASDAQ Marketplace Rule 5605(a)(2), a director 
is not considered to be independent if he or she is also an executive officer or employee of the company. Usit^ this definition of 
independence, we have determined that three directors, Robert Baron, Lane Harrison and Woodrow W. Clark II, are independent 
directors. Randall Letcavage is not independent as he is and officer and employee of the Company. 

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Compliance 

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, as amended, requires our executive officers and directors, and persons who own more than 
10% ofour common stock, to file reports regarding ownership of and transactions in, our securities with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and to provide us with copies of those filings. Based solely on our review of the copies of such forms received by us, or 
written representations from certain reporting persons, during the year ended December 31, 2015, the filing requirements applicable to 
its officers, directors and greater than 10% beneficial owners were complied. 

Code of Ethics 

We currently do not have a Code of Ethics. 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Summary Compensation 

The following table summarizes the compensation of each named executive for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2014 and 2013 
awarded to or eamed by (i) each individual serving as our principal executive officer and principal financial officer of the Company and 
(ii) each individual that served as an executive officer of the Company at the end of such fiscal years who received compensation in 
excess of$100,000. 

Name and 
Principal 
Position 

Randall Letcavage 

CEO, CFO '-̂ ^ ^ 

Year 

2015 
2014 

Salary 
(S) 

240,000 
240,000 

Bonus 

($) 
50,000 
50,000 

Stock 
Awards 

(S) 

-

Option 
Awards 

(S) 

355,726 
527,905 

Nonequity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Compensation 

($) 
-
-

Change in 
Pension Value 

and Non 
Qualified 
Deterred 

Compensation AN Other 
Earnings Compensation 

($) ($) 
$ 133,000 

-

Total 

($) 
778,726 
817,905 

Kloteg 

, During the year ended December 31,2015, Mr Letcavage (direcfly or through related entities) earned $290,000 as compensation 
for his role as our CEO and CFO, 

(2) During the year ended December 31,2015, the Company incurred expenses of $75,543 to iCapital Advisoty for consulting 
services, a related party entity for which Mr. Letcavage is the President. 

, j . No retirement, pension, profit sharing, stock option or insurance programs or other similar programs have been adopted by us for 
the benefit ofour employees. 
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End 

The following table summarizes the outstanding equity awards held by each named executive officer of our company as of December 
31,2015. 

Number of 
Securities 

Underlying 
Unexercised 

Options 

m Exercisable 

Number of 
Securities 

Underlying 
Unexercised 

Options 
Unexercisable 

m 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards; 

Number of 
Securities 

Underlying 
Unexercised 
Unearned 
Options 

m 

Option 
Exercise 

Price 
($) 

Option 
Expir­
ation 
Date 

Number 
of 

Shares 
or 

Units 
of 

Stock 
that 
have 
not 

Vested 

m 

Market 
Value 

of 
Shares 

or 
Units 

of 
Slock 
that 
have 
not 

Vested 

m 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Number 

of 
Unearned 

Shares, 
Units or 
Other 
Rights 

that 
have 
not 

Vested 

m 

Equity 
Incentive 

Plan 
Awards: 
Market 

or 
Payout 
Value of 

Unearned 
Shares, 
Units 

or 
Other 
Rights 
that 
Have 
not 

Vested 
(S) 
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Randall 
Letcavage, 
CEO, CFO 
Woodrow 
Clark, PhD, 
Director 
Lane 
Harrison, 
Director 

1,150,000 

150,000 

150,000 

0.0025 12/31/19 
to to 

0.15 12/31/20 

0.15 12/31/19 

0,15 12/31/19 

Retirement or Similar Benefit Plans 

There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide retirement or similar benefits for our directors or executive officers. 

Resignation, Retirement, Other Termination, or Change in Control Arrangements 

We have no confract, agreement, plan or arrangement, whether written or unwritten, that provides for payments to our directors or 
executive officers at, following, or in connection with the resignation, retirement or other termination of our directors or executive 
officers, or a change in control of our company or a change in our directors'or executive officers'responsibilities following a change in 
control. 

Director Compensation 

The following table sets forth for each director certain information conceming his compensation for the year ended December 31,2015. 

Fees 
Earned 

or 
Paid in 
Cash 

(S) 

Stock 
Awards 

(S) 

Option 
Awards 

(S) 

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 

(S) 

Change in 
Pension Value 

and 
Nonqualified 

Deferred 
Compensation 

Earnings 
($) 

Randall Letcavage 
Woodrow Clark, PhD 
Lane Harrison 
Robert Baron 

All other 
Compensation 

(S) 

15,500 
2,000 
4,000 

Total 

($) 

15,500 
2,000 
4,000 
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All directors receive reimbursement for reasonable out of pocket expenses in attending board of directors' meetings and for promoting 
our business. From time to time we may engage certain members of the board of directors to perform services on our behalf In such 
cases, we intend to compensate the members for their services at rates no more favorable than could be obtained from unaffiliated 
parties. 

Dr Clark received speaking fees when speaking on behalf of the company at symposia and conventions. Mr Baron received fees for 
extra services he provides including consulting and other services. Mr Letcavage receives compensation for his services as an executive 
officer of the Company, but not as a director 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICLiL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED 
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

The following tables set forth, as of April 5, 2016, certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership ofour common stock by 
each stockholder known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% ofour common stock and by each ofour current directors and 
executive officers. Each person has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares of common stock, except as otherwise 
indicated. Beneficial ownership consists of a direct interest in the shares of common stock, except as otherwise indicated. 

In the following tables, we have determined the number and percentage of shares beneficially owned in accordance with Rule 13d3 of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 based on information provided to us by our controlling stockholder, executive officers and 
directors, and this information does not necessarily indicate beneficial ownership for any other purpose. In determining the number of 
shares of our common stock beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of that person, we include any shares as to 
which the person has sole or shared voting power or investment power, as well as any shares subject to warrants or options held by that 
person that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days. 

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Holders 

Title of Class 

Common Stock 

Common Stock 

Common Stock 

Name and Address of 
Beneficial Owner 

Robert Siegler 
Suzanne Siegler 

Siegler Family Tmst, Declaration 
dated July 6,2012 
300 N.E. 5th Street 

Boca Raton, FL 33432 
Bojo, LLC 

1601 W. School Ave, Unit 403 
Chicago, IL 60657 

Bash Holdings, LLC 
9216 N National Avenue 
Morton Grove, IL 60053 

Total Beneficial Holders as a 
Group 

Amount and Nature of 
Beneficial Ownership(''J t̂ * 

7,722,807 Direct^'' 

16,353,000 Direct (5) 

12,603,000 Direct (5' 

36,678,807 Direct 

Percent of 
Class 

3.59% 

7.60% 

5.86% 

17.05% 

Security Ownership of Management 

Title of Class 

Common Stock 

Common Stock 

Name and Address of 
Beneficial Owner 
Randall Letcavage 

1382 Valencia, Unit F 
Tustin, CA 92780 

Woodrow Clark, PhD 
1382 Valencia, Unit F 

Amount and Nature of 
Benellcial Ownership***' ^̂ ^ 

7,384,386 Direct (2> 

150,000 Direct (̂ > 

Percent of 
Class 

3.21% 

<I% 
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Common Stock 

Common Stock 

Common Stock 

Tustin, C A 92780 
Lane Hanrison 

1382 Valencia, Unit F 
Tustin, CA 92780 

Robert Baron 
1382 Valencia, Unit F 

Tustin, CA 92780 
Directors & Executive Officers 

as a group (4 persons) 

150,000 Direct f̂ ><̂ ' 

-

7,684,386 Direct 

<1% 

-

3.34% 

33 

Notes 

(') Beneficial ownership is held jointly by Robert Siegler, Suzanne Siegler and the Siegler Family Trust, Declaration dated July 6, 
2012. Includes ail shares of common stock beneficially owned, including 7,272,807 shares of common stock and immediately 
exercisable warrants to purchase 3,861,388 shares of common stock. The business address for Robert Siegler, Suzanne Siegler 
and the Siegler Family Trust, Declaration dated July 6,2012 is 300 N.E. 5th Street, Boca Raton, Florida 33432. 

(2) Includes 5,234,386 common shares, 1,150,000 stock options, and 250,000 Series B Preferred Shares, which carry voting rights 
of 1,000 shares of common stock for evety I share of preferred stock. Including the common and preferred shares, Mr 
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(3) Beneficial ownership includes stock options. 

(4) The beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares shown. 

(5) All ownership is beneficial and of record, unless indicated otherwise. 

(6) Stock options owned by Patriot Advisoty Group, LLC, Series A, of which Mr. Harrison is the Manager 

Changes in Control 

Series B Preferred Stock 

On December 16, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized a Series B Preferred Stock, designated as the "Series B 
Voting Convertible Preferred Stock" (the "Series B Preferred"), The Series B Preferred consists of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand 
(250,000) shares at $.0001 par value and voting rights of 1,000 votes for each share of Series B Preferred. All other rights and privileges 
shall be the same as the Series A Preferred, As of December 31, 2015, there were 250,000 shares of Series B Preferred issued and 
outstanding which constitutes a combined voting right of 250,000,000 shares ofour common stock. 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

Transactions with Related Persons 

Except as set out below, asofDecember31,20I5, there have been no transactions, or currently proposed transactions, in which we were 
or are to be a participant and the amount involved exceeds the lesserof $120,000 or one percent ofthe average of our total assets at year 
end for the last two completed fiscal years, and in which any of the following persons had or will have a direct or indirect material 
interest: 

any director or executive officer ofour company; 
any person who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, shares canying more than 5% of the voting rights attached to our 
outstanding shares of common stock; 
any promoters and control persons; and 
any member of the immediate family (including spouse, parents, children, siblings and in laws) of any of the foregoing 
persons. 

During year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, Mr Letcavage (directly or through related entities) recorded $290,000 and $290,000, 
respectively as compensation for his role as our CEO and CFO. The following tables outline the related parties associated with the 
Company and amounts due for each period indicated; 

Name of Related Party Relationship with the Company 

iCapital Advisoty 
Jamp Promotion 
Mason Ventures 

Consultant company owned by the CEO ofthe Company 
Company owned by Patrick Farah, the managing director of TPC 
Company owned by Shadie Kaikas, the managing director of TPC 

iCapital Advisory - Consulting fees 
Jamp Promotion - Commissions 
Mason Ventures and Sebo Holdings - Loans 

December 31, 

2015 
$ 75,543 

90,500 
5,038 

$ 171,081 

$ 

J 

December 31, 

2014 

80,750 
85,462 
36,021 

202,233 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, we received loans from Mason Ventures of approximately $670,000 and repaid 
approximately $700,000. The loans are unsecured and non-interest bearing. 
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Additionally, we have also reviewed the facts and circumstance ofour relationship with Nexalin Technology and iCapital Advisoty, both 
of which are affiliated companies ofour CEO, and have assessed whether these two companies are variable interest entities (VIEs), 
Based on the guidance provided in ASC 810 Consolidation, these two companies are not considered VIEs. The Company is not the 
primaty beneficiaty of Nexalin Technology and iCapital Advisoty and, whether those two companies have any income (losses) as of 
December 31, 2015, it would not be absorbed by Premier Holding Corporation. 

Named Executive Officers and Current Directors 

For information regarding compensation for our named executive officers and current directors, see "Executive Compensation", 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 

A udit and Accounting Fees 

The following table sets forth the fees billed to the Company for professional services rendered by Anton & Chia, LLP ("AC"), 
independent registered public accounting firm, for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014: 

Services 2015 2014 
Audit fees $ 46,842 $ 125,433 
Audit related fees - -
Tax fees -
All other fees 95,325 52,245 
Total fees $ 142,167 $ 177,678 

Audit Fees 

The audit fees were paid for the audit services ofour annual and quarterly reports and issuing consents for our registration statements. 

Tax Fees 

The tax fees were paid for reviewing various tax related matters. 

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures 

Our board of directors preapproves all services provided by our independent registered public accounting firm. All ofthe above services 
and fees were reviewed and approved by the board of directors before the respective services were rendered. Our board of directors has 
considered the nature and amount of fees billed by AC and believes that the provision of services for activities unrelated to the audit is 
compatible with maintaining their respective independence. 
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PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

(a) (1) Financial Statements: 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm - Anton & Chia, LLP 

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014. 

Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31,2015 and 2014. 

Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. 

Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31,2015 and 2014. 

No. Description 
31.1* Certification Statement ofthe Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-OxIey Act of 2002 
31.2* Certification Statement ofthe Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
32.1 * Certification Statement ofthe Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
32,2* Certification Statement ofthe Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2O02 

Financial statements formatted in Extensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL): (i) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, 
101* (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss, (iii) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and 

(v) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements tagged as blocks of text. 

* Filed herewith 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to 
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 

By: /s/ Randall Letcavage . 
Randall Letcavage 
ChiefExecutive Officer & Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial and 
Accounting Officer) 
Date: April 14,2016 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on 
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

By: Is/ Randall Letcavage , 
Randall Letcavage 
Chairman ofthe Board of Directors 
Date: April 14, 2016 

By: /s/ Woodrow Clark 
Woodrow Clark 
Director 
Date: April 14,2016 

By: /s/ Lane Harrison 
Lane Harrison 
Director 
Date: April 14,2016 

By: Isl Robert Baron 
Robert Baron 
Director 
Date: April 14, 2016 
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Q CTNTP^ ^ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Premier Holding Corporation and Subsidiaries 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") as of December 31, 
2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity and cash fiows for the years ended 
December 31, 2015 and 2014. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements 
are free of material misstatement. The Company was not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its intemal 
control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe 
Company's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
nrini"inlps iicpr! snH oionifTcnnt pstimntpf; mnHp hv maonopmpnr tii; w*»ll ac pvnlnntino thi- nvprnll finnni'inl litntpmpnt nr(>e^ntatii-,n W*-
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believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairiy, in all material respects, the financial position ofthe 
Company asofDecember31,2015 and 2014, and the results of its operations, changes in stockholders'equity and its cash flows for the 
years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements, during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company 
made payments to related parties controlled by an officer and management ofthe Company, 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As shown in 
Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has incurred an accumulated deficit of $23,796,018 and $21,326,640 as of 
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. This raises substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. 
Management's plans in regard to this matter are described in Note 3. The consolidated financial statements do not include any 
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

Isl Anton & Chia, LLP 

Newport Beach, California 

April 14,2016 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31, 
2015 

$ 395,726 
444,843 
102,418 
82,533 

1,025,520 

134,745 
4,000,000 

$ 5,160,265 

December 31, 
2014 

$ 673,092 
299,268 
21,623 

993,983 

21,729 
4,000,000 
1,876,694 

$ 6,892,406 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventoty 

Total current assets 

Equipment, net 
Goodwill 
Assets of discontinued operations 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accmed liabilities 
Accounts payable - related party 
Convertible note, net 
Contingent liability - LP&L acquisition 
Notes payable 
Derivative liability 
Current liabilities of discontinued operations 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Lawsuit liability 26,000 74,000 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note ! 1) 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
Series A Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 7,000,000 shares authorized; 200,000 

$ 508,083 $ 
171,081 

1,780,482 

-
98,668 

1,484,000 

-
4,042,314 

738,214 
202,233 
909,500 
692,500 
445,500 

-
2,342,619 
5,330,566 
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Series B Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 250,000 shares authorized; 250,000 and 
zero issued and outstanding as of December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively 

Common stock, $0.0001 par value, 450,000,000 shares authorized; 204,400,850 and 
181,567,085 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31,2015 and 2014, 
respectively 

25 

20,440 18,157 

Common stock to be issued 
Stock subscription payable 
Treasuty stock 
Additional paid-in capital 
Accumulated deficit 
Total Premier Holding Corporation stockholders' equity 
Non-controlling interest 

Total stockholders' equity 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

4,000 

(869,000) 
28,108,346 

(23,796,018) 
1,467,813 
(375,862) 

L09J,95] 
5,160,265 $ 

289,060 
(10,495) 

(869,000) 
23,886,440 

(21,326,640) 
1,987,542 
(499,702) 

1,487,840 

6,892,406 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

REVENUE: 
TPC commission revenue 
Product revenue 

Total revenue 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Selling, general and administrative 
Impairment loss - goodwill 
Impairment loss - intangibles 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING LOSS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): 
Interest expense 
Loss on settlement of lawsuit 
Loss on change in fair value of derivative liability 
Change in fair value of contingent liability - LP&L acquisition 

Total other expense 

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAXES, NON-CONTROLLING 
INTEREST AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Income taxes 

LOSS BEFORE NON-CONTROLLTNG INTEREST AND DISCONTINUED 
OPERATIONS 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS: 
Loss from discontinued operations 
Gain on disposal of LP&L 

INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

NET (INCOME) LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST 

NET INCOME (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION $ 

Net loss Attributable to Premier Holding Corporation per share - basic and diluted 
Loss attributable to continuing operations 

Net income (loss) per common share - basic and diluted 

Net loss attributable to Premier Holding Corporation per share - basic and diluted 
Net loss from discontinued operations 
Net income (loss) per common share from discontinued operations - basic arvd diluted 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2015 

4,552,281 
646,186 

5,198,467 

463,796 

4,734,671 

7,811,496 

7,811,496 

(3,076,825) 

(899,495) 
(19,500) 

(140,000) 

(1,058,995) 

(4,135,820) 

(4,135,820) 

(278,463) 
1,852,884 

1,574,421 

(2,561,399) 

92,021 

(2,469,378) 

(2,469,378) 

(0.01) 

(278,463) 
(0.00) 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2014 

3,251,166 
10,095 

3,261,261 

48,238 

3,213,023 

7,760,436 
3,414,901 
144,210 

11,319,547 

(8,106,524) 

(32,614) 
(110,000) 

57,500 
(85,114) 

(8,191,638) 

(8,191,638) 

(156,847) 

(156,847) 

(8,348,485) 

168,730 

(8,179,755) 

(8,179,755) 

(0,05) 

(156,847) 
(0) 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING - Basic 
and diluted 190,636,022 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT 

eulmicc 
Decern lier 31. 
2013 

common slort; 
issued tor casU 

CswimOTisVMk 
issued for 

OpJionsniid 
^vanani^ issued 
for services 

Cjjnccll^ticnof 
Mmnmn slock 

Common slock !br 
ocii|.u^tE<in 

Pmfenod slock 
issued foi cflsh 

Common Stock lo 
be issued 

Minoriiy inlcicst 
in Subsidiary 

Treasury Slocfc 
Net Loss 

BiVTibtnolr^ lo 
premier 

Ba t i r ^ c 
t» t (cmJicr3 l , 
2014 

Common slocfi 
issued Ebr casit 

ScrJei A Prefcr i 
Stock 

Sh i r ts 

-

200.000 

joo.ooo 

Amc 

S 

S 

vH 

lunl 

-

2H 

20 

Serf! 

Shore 

•1B Preferred 
Slock 

'% Amoun t 

- S 

- S 

Common Slock 

Shores 

151,003,328 

2S,917.0«) 

7,616.697 

-
O.coo.woi 

7,S30.»» 

-
-
-(7,500,000) 

181,567,083 

I6,27S,876 

Amount 

S 15,101 

2.59S 

761 

-
ow 
750 

-
-
-(7iO) 

S 1S,1S7 

1,637 

Addi l ionol 
Paid-in 
Capitol 

S 1?.63W99 

1,878,860 

877,808 

S-10.092 

joo 

749,150 

199,930 

-750 

S 23,986,44(1 

794,348 

Common 
Stock 

Pavoble 

S 

(269.677) 

(831) 

-
-
-
-

559. « 3 

--

-
S 289.060 

(285,060) 

SJoek 
Subscription 

Payable 

-
( i 0,^95) 

S (10,493) 

i 0.495 

Control i ing 
Infcrcs l in 
Suhsidiorv 

S (179JJ56) 

_ 

-
-

(1S1.S!6> 

_ 
-

(16S.7301 

-

-
S (499,702) 

lVeo,ur>' 
Stock 

-

-

(869,000) 

S (869,000) 

Accumulated 

Deficit 

5 (13,1-16,885) 

-

(3,179.755) 

S (2IJ26,640) 

Total 

S 6.32^.260 

1,601.283 

877.738 

540.092 

-
59S.,3SA 

200,000 

559,568 

(163,730) 

(869,000) 

(3,179,755) 

S 1,487. WO 

521,410 
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issued for 

Options and 
iraminis issucJ 
for serviiws 

Warrants issued 
niUi con 'or l ible 
notes payable 

Picfcncd slock 
iisiwJfoT 

Options e \ « c i s c d 
for flccounis 
payable 

Minority Interest 
in Subsidiaiy 

Disposal of 
LtKlIXgtoV" 

Net Loss 

altiibutablo lo 
Premier 

Bilinct 
December 30, 
2015 

2,557,389 

4,000,000 

(92,021) 

215,K61 

431,010 

616,140 

203,000 

10,000 

(92,021) 

11S,S61 

(2.469,378) (2.469.378) 

25 204.400,850 S 20,440 S 2 6 , 1 0 8 . ^ 6 S 4,000 S _ - S 1375,362) S (869.000) S (?3,796.018l S 1,091,951 

The accompanifing notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES; 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: 

Gain on disposal of LP&L 
Shares based payments issued for services 
Impairment loss - goodwill 
Impairment loss - intangibles 
(Gain) loss on change in fair value of derivative liability 
Change in fair value of contingent liability 
Warrants and options issued for services 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Amortization of debt discounts 
Loss (gain) on extinguishment of debt 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventory 
Collateral deposit and postings 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of equipment 
Net cash acquired in acquisition of LP&L 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Net advances from related party 
Payment for note payable - related party 
Payment for notes payable 

2015 

(89,205) 

(89,205) 

(31,152) 

90,668 

2014 

(2,561,399) $ (8,348,485) 

(1,852,884) 
301,089 

-
-

140,000 
-

431,010 
10,020 

602,320 

-

(145,575) 
(80,795) 
(82,533) 

(150,131) 
438,991 

(2,949,887) 

-
877,738 

3,414,901 
144,210 

-
(57,500) 
540,092 
57,156 

-
110,000 

139,707 
(8,490) 

-

(45,378) 
(193,996) 

(3,370,045) 

(2,378) 

(2,378) 

116,095 

(24,000) 
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riutccua iiuiii aaic ui piciciicu Olû ;̂  
Proceeds from common stock payable 
Proceeds from sale of common stock 
Proceeds from convertible notes payable 
Payment for notes payable in the acquisition of LP&L 
Payment of lawsuit liability 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 
CASH AT END OF PERIOD 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
Cash paid during the period for: 

Interest 
Income taxes 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 
Common stiDck issued for acquisition of LP&L 
Stock options exercised for accounts payable - related party 
Series B Preferred stock issued for accounts payable - related party 
Debt discount due to derivative liabilities 

$ 

$ 

521,410 
2,228,800 

(48,000) 

2,761,726 

(277,366) 
673,092 
395,726 $ 

245,573 $ 

559,568 
1,601,283 
909,500 
(62,500) 
(36,000) 

3,263,946 

(108,477) 
781,569 
673,092 

750,000 
10,000 
70,000 

892,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLBING CORPORATION 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") is an energy services holding company. The Company provides an array of energy 
services through its subsidiaiy companies. Efficiency Experts, Inc. ("E3") and The Power Company USA, LLC ('TPC"). The Company 
provides solutions that enable customers to reduce their energy consumption, lower their operating and maintenance costs, and realize 
environmental benefits. The Company's comprehensive set of services includes competitive electricity plans and upgrades to a facility's 
energy infrastructure. 

The Company was organized under the laws of the State of Nevada on October 18, 1971 under the name of Mr, Nevada, Inc. On 
November 13, 2008, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation with the State of Nevada Secretary 
of State to change its name from OVM Intemational Holding Corporation to Premier Holding Corporation. The Company is organized 
with a holding company structure such that the Company provides financial and management expertise, which includes access to capital, 
financing, legal, insurance, mergers, acquisitions, joint ventures and management strategies for its subsidiaries. 

In 2012, the Company acquired a unique marquee technology for energy efficient lighting, the E-Series controller developed by Active 
ES. This patented technology provides an upgrade for existing HID lamps for high-bay indoor and outdoor applications where the other 
current options for efficiency are new and untested, and expensive. This technology is being marketed by E3, 

In the first quarter of 2013, the Company acquired an 80% stake in TPC, a deregulated power broker in Illinois. By the end of that 
quarter, TPC had over 11,000 clients and has been adding between 1,000 and 3,000 clients per month. The Company expects this to 
continue for the foreseeable future. Over 1,000 of these clients have commercial/industrial facilities such as small businesses, 
warehouses and distribution centers, which are candidates for E3. 

On October 22, 2014, the Company entered into a Membership Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") to acquire 85% ofthe membership 
interests of Lexington Power & Light, LLC ("LP&L") from its owners. LP&L was incorporated under the lawsof the State of New York 
on July 8, 2010 as a Limited Liability Company. LP&L markets and sells electricity and natural gas to both commercial and residential 
customers located primarily in five boroughs of New York City and on Long Island. The Company purchases electricity and natural gas 
on a wholesale basis pursuant to a combined supply and credit facility agreement. Under the Agreement, the Company was to acquire 
85% of LP&L on the closing date for 7,500,000 shares of common stock and $500,000 in Promissory Notes, plus earn-out payments 
based upon EBITDA milestones during the 12 months following the closing date. Under the terms ofthe Agreement, the Company had 
a contingent funding obligation of $1,000,000 of which $500,000 will be used as working capital for LP&L, had the option to acquire 
the remaining 15% of LP&L until December 31, 2018 for $20,000,000 payable 1/2 in cash and 1/2 in common stock and was to limit its 
board of directors to five persons, with the members of LP&L having the right to appoint one board member. On April 7, 2015, the 
Agreement was terminated as per our default on our purchase obligations for the acquisition due to the non-performance of LP&L under 
the terms ofthe Agreement. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying audited consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U,S. GAAP"). 

Principles of Consolidation 

The audited consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Premier Holding Corporation, E3 and TPC as of and for the year 
ended December 31,2015. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 

the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Significant estimates made in connection with the accompanying consolidated financial statements include the estimate of doubtful 
accounts receivable, valuation of stock-based compensation, valuation of derivative liabilities, fair values in connection with the 
analysis of goodwill and long-lived assets for impairment, valuation allowances against net deferred tax assets and estimated useful lives 
for intangible assets and property and equipment. 
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Revenue Recognition and Cost of Sales 

E3 offers energy efficiency products and services to commercial middle market companies, as well as residential customers. In 
accordance with the requirements oiASC 605 Revenue Recognition the Company recogniTes revenue when (1) persuasive evidence of 
an arrangement exists (contracts); (2) delivery has occurred; and (3) coliectability is reasonably assured (based upon its credit policy). 
When consultations are provided to customers, the revenue is recognized at the completion of the service when coliectability is 
reasonably assured. For products sold to customers, revenue is recognized when title has passed to the customer and coliectability is 
reasonably assure and no further efforts are required. For sales related to Southern Califomia Edison rebate program, the company is 
authorized and pre-approved to submit rebates on behalf of its clients. Upon product delivery, only sales tax is collected from the 
customer directly, and the total amount of the revenue becomes collectable through submission of rebate application to Southern 
California Edison, and then the rebate is assigned and delivered directly to the Company. Therefore, revenue is recognized when the 
product is delivered and rebate application is submitted to Southern California Edison. 

TPC offers deregulated power and energy efficiency products and services to commercial middle market companies, as well as 
residential customers. In accordance with the requirements of ASC 605 Revenue Recognition, the Company recognizes revenue when (I) 
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists (contracts); (2) delivery has occurred; (3) the seller's price is fixed or determinable (per 
the customer's cwitract); and/or (4) coliectability is reasonably assured (based upon its credit policy). When consultations are provided 
to customers, the revenue is recognized at the completion ofthe service when coliectability is reasonably assured. For products sold to 
customers, revenue is recognized when title has passed to the customer and coliectability is reasonably assured and no further efforts are 
required. For residential service contracts, the commission revenue is recognized when the contract is signed and payment is received. 
For commercial service contracts, the commission revenue is recognized when the contract is signed and the performance is completed, 
with an appropriate allowance for estimated cancellation. 
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The Company considers ail highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. As of December 31,2015, the Company does not have any cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

All accounts receivable are due thirty (30) days from the date billed. If the funds are not received within thirty (30) days, the customer is 
contacted for payment. The Company uses the allowance method to account for uncollectable accounts receivable. As of December 31, 
2015 and 2014, the balance of allowance forbad debts was $51,000 and $27,136, respectively. 

Inventory 

Inventory is staled at the lower of cost or market. At December 31,2015, inventory consists of raw materials. 

Equipment 

Equipment consists of a vehicles and computer equipment and is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. The Company's 
equipment is amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated life, generally three to five years. 

Non-controlling Interest 

Non-controlling interests in TPC is recorded as a component ofour equity, separate from the parent's equity. Purchase or sales of equity 
interests that do not result in a change of control are accounted for as equity transactions. Results of operations attributable to the non-
controlling interest are included in our consolidated results of operations and, upon loss of control, the interest sold, as well as interest 
retained, if any, will be reported at fair value with any gain or loss recognized in eamings. The Company maintains an 80% limited 
interest in TPC and the remaining 20% non-controlling interest is held by TPC's members. Due to the termination of the LP&L 
Agreement, Premier disposed the 15% original non-controlling interest from LP&L in the amount of $215,861 which is included in 
income on disposal of LP&L. 

Net Loss Per Share of Common Stock 

The Company has adopted ^SC Topic 260 Earnings per Share, which provides for calculation of "basic" and "diluted" eamings (loss) 
per share. Basic earnings (loss) per share includes no dilution and is computed by dividing net income (loss) available to common 
shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflect the potential 
dilution of securities that could share in the eamings of an entity similar to fully diluted eamings (loss) per share. The Company 
excludes equity instruments from the calculation of diluted eamings per share if the effect of including such instmments is anti-dilutive. 
As of December 31,2015, the Company has 1,650,000 stock options outstanding and 12,428,629 warrants outstanding. As of December 
31,2014, the Company had 6,000,000 stock options outstanding and 2,793,694 warrants outstanding. 
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As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had 450,000 and 200,000 shares of Preferred Stock outstanding, respectively Net 
convertible debt as of December 31, 2015 was $1,780,482 and is convertible between three months to one year from the original loan 
agreement date. 

Income Taxes 

Deferred income tax is provided for differences between the bases of assets and liabilities for financial and income tax reporting, A 
deferred tax asset, subject to a valuation allowance, is recognized for estimated fiiture tax benefits of tax-basis operating losses being 
carried forward. Income taxes are provided based upon the liability method of accounting pursuant to the ASC Topic 740 Income Taxes. 
Under this approach, ijeferted income taxes are recorded to reflect the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax 
basis of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each year-end. A valuation allowance is recorded against the 
defen-ed tax asset if management does not believe the Company has met the "more likely than not" standard to allow recognition of such 
an asset. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

We periodically issue stock options and warrants to employees and non-employees in non-capita! raising transactions for services and 
for financing costs. We account for stock option and warrant grants issued and vesting to employees based on ASC 718 CompensaSion— 
Stock Compensation, where the award is measured at its fair value at the date of grant and is amortized ratably over the service period. 
We account for stock option and warrant grants issued and vesting to non-employees in accordance with ASC 505 Equity, where the 
value of the stock compensation is based upon the measurement date as determined at either (a) the date at which a performance 
commitment is reached, or (b) at the date at which the necessary performance to earn the equity instruments is complete. 

Fair Value Measurements 

On January 1, 2011, the Company adopted guidance which defines fair value, establishes a framework for using fair value to measure 
financial assets and liabilities on a recurring basis, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. Beginning on January 1, 
2011, the Company also applied the guidance to non-financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis, 
which includes goodwill and intangible assets. The guidance establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that 
maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be 
used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on 
market data obtained from sources independent sources, Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect Premier's assumptions of what 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. 
The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability ofthe inputs as follows: 

Level 1 - Valuation is based upon unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in accessible active markets. 

Level 2 - Valuation is based upon quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar 
assets or liabilities in inactive markets; or valuations based on models where the significant inputs are obsen'able in the market. 

Level 3 - Valuation is based on models where significant inputs are not observable. The unobservable inputs reflect a company's own 
assumptions about the inputs that market participants would use. 

The Company's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accounts payable, notes payable, accmed 
liabilities and derivative liabilities. The estimated fair value of cash, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accounts payable, notes 
payable and accmed liabilities approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-term nature of these instruments. 

Certain non-financial assets are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. Accordingly, these assets are not measured and adjusted 
to fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to periodic impairment tests. These items primarily include long-lived assets, goodwill 
and other intangible assets. 

Our derivative liabilities have been valued as Level 3 instruments. 
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level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Fair value of convertible note derivative liability -

December 31,2014 $ - $ - $ - $ 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Fair value of convertible note derivative liability -
December 31,2015 $ - $ - $ 1,484,000 $ 1,484,000 
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Goodwill 

The Company periodically reviews the carrying value of intangible assets not subject to amortization, including goodwill, to determine 
whether impairment may exist. Goodwill and certain intangible assets are assessed annually, or when certain triggering events occur, for 
impairment using fair value measurement techniques. These events could include a significant change in the business climate, legal 
factors, a decline in operating performance, competition, sale or disposition of a significant portion of the business, or other factors. 
Specifically, goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The first step of the goodwill impairment test is used to 
identify potential impairment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. The 
Company uses level 3 inputs and a discounted cash flow methodology to estimate the fair value of a reporting unit. A discounted cash 
flow analvsis reouires one to make various iudamental assumntions includins assumotions about future cash flows, erowth rates, and 
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discount rates. The assumptions about fijture cash flows and growth rates are based on the Company's budget and long-term plans. 
Discount rate assumptions are based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the respective reporting units. If the fair value of a 
reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is considered not impaired and the second step of the 
impairment test is unnecessary. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill 
impairment test is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The second step of the goodwill impairment test 
compares the implied fair value ofthe reporting unit's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amount ofthe 
reporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal lo that 
excess. The implied fait value of goodwill is determined in the same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in a business 
combination. That is, the fair value ofthe reporting unit is allocated to all ofthe assets and liabilities of that unit (including any 
unrecognized intangible assets) as if the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the fair value ofthe reporting 
unit was the purchase price paid to acquire the reporting unit. 

The Company recorded impairment losses on intangible assets of $0 and $144,210 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, 
respectively. The impairment losses in 2014 were due to lack of expected cash flows related to patents and non-compete agreements 
previously purchased. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains deposits in a financial institution which is Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). At 
various times, the Company has deposits in this financial institution in excess ofthe amount insured by the FDIC. The Company has not 
experienced any losses related to these balances and believes its credit risk to be minimal. 

Reclassifications 

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. Such reclassifications had no impact on 
previously reported net loss. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (ASU 2014-09), 
which supersedes nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP, The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize 
revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity 
expects to be entitled for those goods or services. ASU 2014-09 defines a five step process to achieve this core principle and, in doing 
so, more judgment and estimates may be required within the revenue recognition process than are required under existing U.S. GAAP. 
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016, and interim periods therein, using either ofthe 
following transition methods: (i) a Ml retrospective approach reflecting the application of the standard in each prior reporting period 
with the option to elect certain practical expedients, or (ii) a retrospective approach with the cumulative effect of initially adopting ASU 
2014-09 recognized at the date of adoption (which includes additional footnote disclosures). Early adoption is not permitted. The 
Company is curtently evaluating the impact ofthe pending adoption of ASU 2014-09 on its consolidated financial statements and has 
not yet determined the method by which it will adopt the standard beginning January 1,2017, 

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15, "Presentation of Financial Statements— Going Concem (Subtopic 205-40), 
Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concem", Continuation of a reporting entity as a going 
concem is presumed as the basis for preparing financial statements unless and until the entity's liquidation becomes imminent. 
Preparation of financial statements under this presumption is commonly referted to as the going concem basis of accounting. Currently, 
there is no guidance under U.S. GAAP about management's responsibility to evaluate whether there is substantial doubt about an 

entity's ability to continue as a going concem or to provide related footnote disclosures. The amendments in this Update provide that 
guidance. In doing so, the amendments should reduce diversity in the timing and content of footnote disclosures. The amendments 
require management to assess an entity's ability to continue as a going concem by incorporating and expanding upon certain principles 
that are currently in U.S. auditing standards. Specifically, the amendments (1) provide a definition ofthe term substantial doubt, (2) 
require an evaluation every reporting period including interim periods, (3) provide principles for considering the mitigating effect of 
management's plans, (4) require certain disclosures wfien substantial doubt is alleviated as a result of consideration of management's 
plans, (5) require an express statement and other disclosures when substantial doubt is not alleviated, and (6) require an assessment for a 
period of one year after the date that the financial statements are issued (or available to be issued). For the period ended December 31, 
2015, management evaluated the Company's ability to continue as a going concem and concluded that substantial doubt has not been 
alleviated about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. While the Company continues to explore further significant 
sources of financing, management's assessment was based on the uncertainty related to the amount and nature of such financing over the 
next twelve months. ManE^ement is currently evaluating the impact of ASU No, 2014-15 on its consolidated financial statements. 
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In July 2015, Uie Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2015-11 (ASU 2015-11), 
Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory. According to ASU 2015-11, an entity should measure inventory within the scope of this 
update at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of 
business, less reasonably predictable costs of completion, disposal, and transportation. Subsequent measurement is unchanged for 
inventory measured using LIFO or the retail inventory method. The amendments in ASU 2015-11 more closely align the measurement 
of inventory in GAAP with the measurement of inventory in International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), The Board has 
amended some of the other guidance in Topic 330 to more clearly articulate the requirements for the measurement and disclosure of 
inventory. However, the Board does not intend for those clarifications to result in any changes in practice. Other than the change in the 
subsequent measurement guidance from the lower of cost or market to the lower of cost and net realizable value for inventory within the 
scope of ASU 2015-11, there are no other substantive changes to the guidance on measurement of inventory. For public business 
entities, the amendments in ASU 2015-11 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods 
within those fiscal years. The amendments in ASU 2015-11 should be applied prospectively with earlier application permitted as of the 
beginning of an interim or annual reporting period. The Company elected to early adopt the above. The adoption doesn't have a 
significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

During November 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferted Taxes, which simplifies the 
presentation of deferred income taxes. ASU 2015-17 provides presentation requirements to classify deferted tax assets and liabilities as 
noncurrent in a classified statement of financial position. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, 
including interim periods within that reporting period. Eariy adoption is permitted for any interim and annual financial statements that 
have not yet been issued. We early adopted ASU 2015-17 effective December 31, 2015 on a prospective basis. The adoption did not 
have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, Financial Instmments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets 
and Financial Liabilities. The pronouncement requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of 
accounting, or those that result in consolidation ofthe investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net 
income. ASU 2016-0 Irequires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of f\t\at\cial instruments 
for disclosure purposes, requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement category and form of 
financial asset, and eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and significant assumptions used to 
estimate the- fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instmments measured at amortized cost. These changes become 
effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1,2018. The expected adoption method of ASU 2016-01 is being evaluated 
by the Company and the adoption is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or 
results of operations. 

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which supersedes the existing guidance for lease accounting, 
Leases (Topic 840). ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to recognize leases on their balance sheets, and leaves lessor accounting largely 
unchanged. The amendments in this ASU are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 and interim periods within 
those fiscal years. Early application is permitted for all entities. ASU 2016-02 requires a modified retrospective approach for all leases 
pykt ino at Or fnlP-TP/i intn nftpr the HatP f i f init ial annticatinn w i th an nntinn tn pipct tn n ip cprtnin trani i t inn rplipF Thp Pnmnanv ii; 
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curtently evaluating the impact of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements. 

NOTE 3 " GOING CONCERN AND MANAGEMENT'S LIQUIDITY PLANS 

As of December 31, 2015, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $23,796,018. During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 
2014, the Company incurred operating losses of $3,076,825 and $8,106^24, respectively, and used cash in operating activities of 
$2,949,887 and $3,370,045, respectively. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concem. The Company recognizes it will need to raise additional capital in order to fund operations, meet its payment obligations and 
execute its business plan. There is no assurance that additional financing will be available when needed or that management will be able 
to obtain financing on terms acceptable to the Company and whether the Company will generate revenues, become profitable and 
generate positive operating cash flow. If the Company is unable to raise sufficient additional fiinds on favorable terms, it will have to 
develop and implement a plan to further extend payables and to raise capital through the issuance of debt or equity on less favorable 
terms until sufficient additional capital is raised lo support further operations. There can be no assurance that such a plan will be 
successful. If the Company is unable to obtain financing on a timely basis, the Company could be forced to sell its assets, discontinue its 
operations and/or pursue other strategic avenues to commercialize its technology. 

Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. GAAP, which 

contemplates continuation of the Company as a going concem and the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the 
normal course of business. The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities presented in the consolidated financial statements do not 
necessarily represent realizable or settlement values. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might 
result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 
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NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS & GOODWILL 

The following table presents details ofthe Company's Goodwill as of December 31,2015 and 2014: 

Balances at January 1,2014: 
Aggregate goodwill acquired 
Impairment losses 
Balances at December 31,2014: 
Aggregate goodwill acquired 
Impairment losses 
Balances at December 31,2015: 

The Power Company USA, LLC Share Exchange 

On February 28,2013, the Company acquired 80% ofthe outstanding membership unitsof TPC, adereguls^d power broker in Illinois 
for thirty million 30,000,000 shares of Premier's common stock valued at $4,500,000. The total purchase price for TPC was allocated as 
follows: 

$ 

$ 

$_ 

The Power 
Company 
USA, LLC 

4,500,000 

-
(500,000) 

4,000,000 

4,000,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Lexiagton 
Power & 

Light, LLC 
- $ 

2,859,151 
(2,859,151) 

- $ 

- $ 

Total 
Company 

4,500,000 
2,859,151 

(3,359,151) 
4,000,000 

4,000,000 

Goodwill 
Total assets acquired 

The purchase price consists ofthe following: 
Common Stock 

Total purchase price 

$ 4,500,000 

4,500,000 

4,500,000 

$ 4,500,000 

The total amount of goodwill that is expected to be deductible for tax purposes is $4,500,000 and is amortized over 15 years. The total 
amortization expense for tax purposes for the year ended December 31,2015 is $300,000. 

Lexinglon Power & Light. LLC 

On October 22, 2014, Premier entered into a Membership Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") to acquire 85% of the membership 
interests of Lexington Power & Light, LLC ("LP&L") from its owners, LP&L was incorporated under the laws ofthe State of New York 
on July 8, 2010 as a Limited Liability Company. LP&L markets and sells electricity and natural gas to both commercial and residential 
customers located primarily in five boroughs of New York City and on Long Island. The Company purchases electricity and natural gas 
on a wholesale basis pursuant to a combined supply and credit facility agreement. Under the Agreement, Premier was to acquire 85% of 
LP&L on the closing date for 7,500,000 shares of common stock and $500,000 in promissory notes, plus earn-out payments based upon 
EBITDA milestones during the twelve months following the closing date. Under the terms ofthe Agreement, Premier had a contingent 
funding obligation of $1,000,000 of which $500,000 will be used as working capital for LP&L, had the option to acquire the remaining 
15% of LP&L until December 31, 2018 for $20,000,000 payable 1/2 in cash and 1/2 in common stock and was to limit its board of 
directors to five persons, with the members of LP&L having the right to appoint one board member, 

The total purchase price for the Lexington Power & Light, LLC acquisition was allocated as follows: 

Cash $ 985,798 
Accounts receivable 383,819 
Inventory 55,020 
Accmed revenue 337,522 
Equipment 35,342 
Goodwill 2,859,151 
Odierassets 527,176 
Total assets acquired 5,183,828 
Accounts payable and accmed liabilities (1,960,176) 
Note payable (1,175,268 
Long term note payable (200,000 
Total liabilities assumed (3,335,444 
Non-Controlling interest 151,616 
Net assets acquired $ 2,000,000 
The purchase price consists ofthe following: 
Note payable $ 500,000 
Earn out payment 750,000 
Common stock 750,000 
Total purchase price $ 2,000,000 
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On April 7,2015, the Agreement was terminated due to Premier's defeult on its purchase obligations for LP&L under the terms ofthe 
Agreement. The fair value of non-controlling interest as of acquisition date was $(151,616), Also, there were earn-out payments to the 
members of LP&L for the company achieving an EBITDA of at least $2,500,000 for the most recent completed 12 fiscal months from 
the preceding year, where the Company was to be entitled to $500,000 cash and 2,500,000 shares of restricted common stock. In 
addition, in the event the purchaser or any subsidiary thereof did not direct customer referrals resulting in gross revenues for the 
Company of at least $50,000,000 on an annual basis during the eam out period, the members were to be entitled to $500,000 and 
2,500,000 shares of restricted common stock, 

NOTE 5 - CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE 

Between July 15, 2014 and December 21, 2015, the Company entered into convertible notes with third-parties for use as operating 
capital for a total of $1,358,500, The convertible notes payable agreements require the Company to repay the principal, together with 10 
- 18% annual interest by the agreements' expiration dates ranging between July 15, 2019 and August 6, 2020. The notes are secured by 
assets of the Company and mature five years from the issuance date and automatically convert into share of common stock at a 
conversion price of 80% ofthe closing market price on the last day ofthe month upon which the maturity date fall, unless an election is 
made for repayment in cash One year from the contact date, the holders may elect to convert the note in whole or in part into shares of 
common stock at a conversion price of 80% ofthe average closing market price over the prior 30 days of trading. 

The Company analyzed the conversion option of the notes for derivative accounting consideration under ASC 815-15, Derivatives and 
Hedging and determined that the instmment should be classified as a liability once the conversion option becomes effective after one 
year due to there being no explicit limit to the number of shares to he delivered upon settlement ofthe above conversion options for the 
notes issued (see Note 7). 
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Between March 9, 2015 and December 31, 2015, the Company entered into convertible notes with third-parties for use as operating 
capital for a total of $1,779,800. The convertible notes payable agreements require the Company to repay the principal, together with 
12% annua! interest by the agreements' expiration dates ranging between March 9,2017 and December 23,2018. The notes are secured 
by assets ofthe Company and mature three years from the issuance date. Six months from the contract date, the holders may elect to 
convert the note in whole or in pari into shares of common stock at $0,15, Two warrants were issued along with each note including (1) 
a warrant to purchase an amount of equal to 50% of face value ofthe note at an exercise price $0.15 for a period of three years following 
the note issuance dale and (2) a warrant to purchase an amount of equal to 83.33% efface value ofthe note al an exercise price $0.25 
for a period of three years following the note issuance date. The Company recorded an aggregate debt discount of $616,138 for the fair 
value of these warrants during the year ended December 31, 2015, which is being amortized over the term ofthe notes, and is included 
in convertible notes on the Company's balance sheet at an unamortized remaining balance of $510,311. Interest expense related to the 
amortization of this debt discount for the year ended December 31,2015 was $105,827. 

During the year ended December 31,2015, the Company recorded interest expense of $899,495. 

NOTE 6 ~ NOTES PAYABLE 

On October 22, 2014, the Company entered into a note for the acquisition of 85% of Lexington in amount of $325,000. The note 
payable agreement requires the Company to repay the principal, together with imputed federal rate for term ofthe note. This Promissory 
Note (this "Note") shall be payable as follows: (i) an initial payment of $40,625 payable within forty-five (45) days following the date 
hereof (the "Initial Payment Date"); and (ii) seven (7) equal monthly installments of $40,625 commencing ninety (90) days following 
the initial payment Date and each installment ninety (90) days thereafter (each an "Installment Date"). The Maker may prepay this 
entire Note at any time without premium or penalty. Any prepayment will be applied first against accrued, but unpaid interest and then 
against the outstanding principal balance. Due to the default of this note, the acquisition related to this note payable was terminated on 
April 7,2015; therefore, the Company is released for fiirther payment because ofthe reversal of ownership interest in Lexington (See 
Note 9), 

On October 22, 2014, the Company also entered into a note for the acquisition of 85% of Lexington in amount of $175,000. The note 
payable agreement requires the Company to repay the principal, together with imputed federal rate for term ofthe note. This Promissory 
Note (this "Note") shall be payable as follows: (i) an initial payment of $21,875 payable within forty-five (45) days following the date 
hereof (the "Initial Payment Date"); and (ii) seven (7) equal monthly installments of $21,875 commencing ninety (90) days following 
the Initial Payment Date and each installment ninety (90) days thereafter (each an "Installment Date"). The Maker may prepay this 
entire Note at any time without premium or penalty. Any prepayment will be applied first against accrued, but unpaid interest and then 

against the outstanding principal balance. Due to the default of this note, the acquisition related lo this note payable was terminated on 
April 7,2015; therefore, the Company is released for further payment because ofthe reversal of ownership interest in Lexington. 

During 2013, TPC entered into a line of credit with Energy Me in amount of $50,000, This loan bears no interest, and shall be repaid 
$2,000 per month. As of December 31,2015, this loan was flilly repaid. 
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NOTE 7 - DERIVATIVE LUBILITY 

The embedded conversion feature in the convertible debt instruments (the "Notes") that the Company issued beginning in July 2014 
(See Note 5), and became convertible beginning in July 2015, qualified it as a derivative instmment since the number of shares issuable 
under the note is indeterminate based on guidance under ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging. The conversion feature of these 
Convertible Promissory Notes have been characterized as a derivative liability beginning in July 2015 to be re-measured at the end of 
every reporting period with the change in value reported in the statement of operations. 

The valuation ofthe derivative liability attached to the convertible debt was amounts were determined by management using a binomial 
pricing model that values the derivative liability within the notes. Using the results from the model, the Company recorded a derivative 
liability of $1,484,000 for the fair value ofthe convertible feature included in the Company's convertible debt instruments as of 
December 31, 2015. The derivative liability recorded for the convertible feature created a debt discount of $892,000, which is being 
amortized over the remaining term of the notes using the effective interest rate method and is included in convertible notes on the 
balance sheet. Interest expense related to the amortization of this debt discount for the year ended December 31, 2015, was $54,067. 
Additionally, $442,426 of debt discount was charged to interest expense, representing the amount of debt discount in excess of the 
convertible debt. 

Key inputs and assumptions used to value the embedded conversion feature in the month the Notes became convertible were as follows: 

The value of a share of Company stock on December 31,2015, the measurement date - $0,06 (per the over-the-counter market 
quotes); 
The average conversion price of all Notes issued in their month of issuance, with such conversion price determined based on 
80% ofthe average over-the-counter market price for the 30 days preceding the one-year anniversary of all Notes in that 
month's pool; 
The number of shares into which Notes in pool would convert - face amount ofthe Notes in that month's pool divided by the 
average conversion price for Notes included in that month's pool; 
Risk free rate - 2,5%; 
Dividend yield - 0.0%; 
Assumed annual volatility of Company stock - 129.5%; and 
The Company would be unable to repay the notes within their term. 

Additional key inputs and assumptions used to value the embedded conversion feature as of December 31,2015: 

Conversion price - $0.0499, based on 80% ofthe average quoted market price for the Company's common stock for the 30-day 
period ended December 31,2015; and 
Number of shares into which Notes would convert - face value of Notes divided by $0.0499 

The following table summarizes the derivative liability included in the consolidated balance sheet: 

Derivative liability 
Derivative liabilities as of December 31,2014 $ 
Change in feir value of derivative liability 140,000 
Derivative on new loans 1,344,000 
Settlement of derivative liability due to conversion of related notes 
Derivative liability as of December 31,2015 $ 1,484,000 

NOTE 8 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Preferred Stock 

On June 3,2013, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation with the State of Nevada Secretary of State 
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giving it the authority to issue 30,000,(JUO shares ot preterted stock with a par value ot SU.UOU 1 per share. As ot December j 1, 2015, 
there were 200,000 Series A Non-Voting Convertible Stock shares and 250,000 Series B Voting Convertible Prefened Stock shares 
issued and outstanding. 

On March 31,2014, the Board of Directors ofthe Company approved the creation of a Series A Non-Voting Convertible Preferted Stock 
(the "Series A Preferted Stock"). On April 1,2014, the Company filed a Certificate of Designation for the Company's Series A Preferred 
Stock in Nevada of which the Company is authorized to issue up to 7,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. In general, 
each share of Series A Preferred Stock has no voting or dividend rights, a stated value of $1.00 per share (the "Stated Value"), and is 
convertible nine months after issuance irito common stock at the conversion price equal to one-tenth (1/10) ofthe Stated Value, or at 
$0.10 per common share. 

On April 8, 2014, the Company entered into preferted stock purchase agreements with an investor for the sale of 200,000 shares of its 
Series A Preferted Stock at $1 per share in total of $200,000. 

F-13 

On December 11, 2015, the Board of Directors ofthe Company approved the creation ofthe Corporation's Series B Voting Convertible 
Preferred Stock ("Series B Preferred Stock"). On December 16, 2015, the Corporation filed a Certificate of Designation for the Series B 
Preferted Stock in Nevada of which the Company is authorized to issue up to 250,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. 
Holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to 1,000 votes for each share of Series B Preferred Stock. Votes of shares of Series 
B Preferted Stock shall be added to votes of shares ofcommon stock ofthe Company at any meetingofstockholdersof the Company at 
which stockholders have the right to vote- Series B Preferred Stock shall have voting rights for a period of three years from the date of 
issuance. On the third anniversary ofthe issuance of sharesof Series B Preferred Stock, each share of Series B Preferted Stock shall be 
converted into four shares ofcommon stock without further action ofthe Board of Directors. Series B Prefenred Stock shall have the 
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limitations or restrictions as those of shares of Series A Preferted Stock ofthe Company. 

On December 19, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the sale of 250,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock to 
Randall Letcavage for the sum of $70,000 or $,28 per share. This amount was paid by a reduction of the amount it owes to Randall 
Letcavage, ChiefExecutive Office and President, and Chairman ofthe Board of Directors ofthe Corporation. Mr. Letcavage abstained 
from the Board decision to accept his offer. 1,000,000 shares ofcommon stock ofthe Company were reserved for issuance to the holder 
ofthe Series B Preferted Stock when such shares are converted into shares ofcommon stock automatically three years after the date of 
issuance. 

The Company determined that the fair value of the 250,000 shares of Series B Stock was approximately $203,000, and recorded the 
excess amount of approximately $133,000 over the purchase price of $70,000 as compensation expense. 

Common Stock 

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of 25,947,060 shares of its common stock in amount of $2,160,851, Additionally, 7,616,697 shares ofcommon stock were 
issued for consulting services valued at $0.09 to $0.10 per share, based upon the fair value of the common stock on the measurement 
date in total of $877,738 which was recognized immediately as general and administrative expense. 

During the year ended December 31, 2J315, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of 16,275,876 shares of its common stock in the aggregate amount of $795,975. 

Unless otherwise set forth above, the securities described above were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 
"Securities Act"), or the securities laws of any state, and were offered and sold in reliance on the exemption from registration afforded 
by Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act and Regulation D promulgated thereunder and cortesponding provisions of state securities 
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer not involving any public offering. 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, 2,557,889 shares ofcommon stock were issued for certain consufting services. The shares 
were valued at $168,089, of which $77,500 was recognized as reduction of debt and $90,589 was recognized as expense. The shares 
were valued based upon the fair value of the common stock on the measurement date. A summary of these share issuances are as 
follows; 

Date of issuance 

Febmaty 12,2015^'' 
February 12, 20I5<'> 
February 12,2015(" 
Febmary 12,2015(" 
May6,20l5('' 
August 7,2015 
August 7,2015 
September 16,2015 
October 6,2015 
November 3,2015 
December 27, 2015 

Totals 

*̂*' Recognized as reduction of debt. 

Shares Issued 

375,000 ; 

325,000 

200,000 

100,000 
150,000 
82,889 

300,000 
715,000 
25,000 

250,000 
35,000 

2,557,889 : 

Fair Value 

i 26,250 

22,750 

14,000 
7,000 

7,500 
5,389 

15,000 
50,050 

1,625 
16,250 
2,275 

i 168,089 
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Options for Common Stock 

A summary of option activity for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2015 is presented below: 

Outstanding at January 1,2014 
Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at December 31,2014 

Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at December 31,2015 
Options vested and exercisable at December 31,2015 

Number 
Outstanding 

350,000 
5,650,000 

6,000,000 

(4,000,000) 
(350,000) 

1,650,000 

1,650,000 

Weighted-
Average 

Exercise Price 
Per Share 

$ 0.25 
0.02 

0.02 

0,06 

$ 0.04 

$ 0.04 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 
(Years) 

3.61 
1.00 

4.17 

4.53 

4,53 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 

$ 
569,912 

-

-
-

On June 30,2014, the Board of Directors ofthe Company approved a new employment agreement with the Company's ChiefExecutive 
Officer, Randy Letcavage (the "Employment Agreement"). The Employment Agreement has a retroactive effective date of January 1, 
2014 and replaces all prior agreements between the Company and Mr. Letcavage, The Employment Agreement provides for an armual 
base salary of $240,000, a discretionary bonus of $50,000 over each l2-month period, expense reimbursement, and a grant of stock 
options on 5,000,000 shares vesting over 2 years at an initial exercise price per share equal to $.0025 per share. Stock options are 
vesting at the following rate: 

1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the Commencement Date; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the sixth (6th) month anniversary ofthe Commencement Date; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the first anniversary ofthe Commencement Date; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the 18th month anniversary ofthe Commencement Date; and 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the second anniversary ofthe Commencement Date, 
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In addition, the Company agreed to indemnify Mr, Letcavage to the fullest extent permitted by law for claims related to Mr. Letcavage's 
role as an officer and director ofthe Company, or its subsidiaries. The Company recorded $355,725 and $516,591 as his stock based 
compensation related to the stock options for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. As of December 31, 2015, 
$872,316 had been recorded as his stock based compensation related to the stock options, with $0 unrecognized cost related to the slock 
options remaining. On October 8,2015, Mr, Letcavage exercised 4,000,000 options for common stock at an aggregate price of $10,000, 
which was paid through the reduction of accounts payable owed Mr, Letcavage. 

OnDecember31,2014, the Board of Directors ofthe Company granted 150,000 stock options to each of its three board members with 
vesting immediately at an initial exercise price per share equal to $.15 per share. 

The Company valued the options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: dividend yield of zero, 
years to maturity of between 0.5 and 5 years, risk free rates of between 1.65 and 1.73 percent, and annualized volatility of between 
108% and 217%, 
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Warrants for Common Stock 

A summary of wartant activity for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2015 is presented below: 

Outstanding at January 1,2014 
Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Wartants vested and exercisable at December 31, 

2014 

Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at December 31,2015 
Warrants vested and exercisable at December 31, 
2015 

Number 
Outstanding 

2,793,694 

2,793,694 

12,428,629 

(2,793,694) 

12,428,629 

12,428,629 

Weighted-
Average 

Exercise Price 
Per Share 

$ 0.157 

$ 0.157 

0.194 

0.194 

$ 0.194 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 
(Years) 

L85 

1.10 

2.58 

2.58 

2.58 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 
Value 

-

— 

-

— 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company issued 11,261,963 warrants included with certain convertible notes payable 
(see Note 5), and 1,166,666 warrants to third-parties for services with a fair value of $75,286. 

The Company valued the wartants using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions: dividend yield of 
zero, years to maturity of 3 to 5 years, riskfiree rates of between 0.84 and 1.37 percent, and annualized volatility of between 130% and 
216%. 

NOTE 9 - DISCONTINUED OPERATION 

The Company acquired assets from LP&L on October 22, 2014. Due to the default ofthe purchase agreement between the Company and 
LP&Lon April 7, 2015, the Company lost control over LP&L . Based on the requirements of ASC 810. Consolidation, Premier vjiW no 
longer present assets and liabilities retained as ofthe date of deconsolidation. To accomplish this, the results of LP&L's operations are 
reported in discontinued operations in accordance with ASC 205, Presentation of Financial Statements. 

Summarized operating results for the discontinuation of operations is as follou's: 

Fair value of consideration 
Fair value of retained non-controlling investment 
Carrying value of non-controlling interest 

Less: carrying value of former subsidiary's net assets 
Gain on disposal of LP&L's interest and retained non-controlling investment 

Loss from discontinued operation from January 1, 2015 to April 7,2015 

629,668 

(215,861) 
413,807 

(1,439,077) 
1,852,884 

(278,463) 
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As of the date of deconsolidation, in accordance with ASC 810 Consolidation, we have recognized a gain of $1,852,884 related to this 
event. We have no carried value of assets related to our retained investment in LP&L, but retain a non-controlling equity interest, which 
is 1,56% of LP&L interest with fair value amount of $0. We are presenting the gain on our statement of operations under the heading 
"Income from Disposal of LP&L". The Company analyzed the carrying value of LP&L's net assets on the deconsolidation date, 
determined amount is $1,439,077 including the following. 

Cash $ 37,294 
Accounts receivable 804,137 
Inventory 14,802 
Collateral Postings 136,997 
Accmed Revenue 414,683 
Fixed assets 29,475 
Collateral Deposit 200,000 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,658,957) 
Note Payable-related party (117,124) 
Note payable (837,040) 
Due to Premier (463,344) 
Carrying value offormer subsidiary's net assets $ (1,439,077) 

The Company anticipates that it will have no involvement with the management of LP&L after the date of deconsolidation and confirms 
that this transaction was not with a related party and that LP&L will not be a related party going forward after the deconsolidation. 

98 



Major assets and liabilities ofthe discontinued operation of LP&L are as follows as of December 31,2014; 

December 31, 
2014 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Collateral Postings 
Accmed Revenue 
Fixed assets 
Collatersd Deposit 
Assets of discontinued operations 

Accounts payable and accmed liabilities 
Note Payable-related party 
Note payable 
Current liabilities of discontinued operations 

23,698 
810,446 
42,319 
286,997 
479,406 
33,928 

200,000 

1,876,694 

1,209,359 
141,860 
991,400 

2,342,619 

Major line items constituting net loss ofthe discontinued operations of LP&L are as follows for the periods from January 1, 2015 
through April 7,2015 (deconsolidation) and through October 31,2014 (acquisition) through December 31,2014, respectively: 

2015 2014 

Revenues 
Cost of sales 

Gross profit 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Loss on discontinued operations 

2,287,851 
2,144,747 

1,566,857 
1,409,841 

143,104 
421,567 

157,016 
313,863 

(278,463) $ (156,84?) 

NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, Mr. Letcavage (directly or through related entities) recorded $290,000 and 
$290,000, respectively as compensation for his role as our CEO and CFO. The following tables outline the related parties associated 
with the Company and amounts due for each period indicated. 

Name of Related Party 
iCapital Advisory 
Jamp Promotion 
Mason Ventures and Sebo Services 

Relationship with the Company 
Consultant company owned by the CEO ofthe Company 
Company owned by Patrick Farah, the managing director of TPC 
Companies owned by Shadie Kaikas, the managing director of TPC 

December31, 
2015 

$ 75,543 
90,500 
5,038 

$ 171,081 

$ 

$ 

December 31, 
2014 

80,750 
85,462 
36,021 

202,233 

iCapital Advisory - Consulting fees 
Jamp Promotion - Commissions 
Mason Ventures and Sebo Services - Loans 

During the year ended December 31, 2015, we received loans from Mason Ventures of approximately $670,000 and repaid 
approximately $700,000, The loans are unsecured and non-interest bearing. 

Additionally, we have also reviewed the facts and circumstance of our relationship with Nexalin Technology and iCapital Advisory, both 
of which are affiliated companies of our CEO, and have assessed whether these two companies are variable interest entities (VIEs). 
Based on the guidance provided in ASC 810, Consolidation, these two companies are not considered VIEs, The Company is not the 
primary beneficiary of Nexalin Technology and iCapital Advisory and, whether those two companies have any income (losses) as of 
December 31, 2015, it would not be absorbed by Premier Holding Corporation. 

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Operating lease 

For the operations of TPC, the Company leases 4,260 square feet of office space at 1165 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois under a 65 
monfti operating lease through March 2019. The monthly base rent is approximately $9,415 per month and increases each year during 
the term ofthe lease. 
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Legal Proceedings 

Whitaker Energy. LLC 

In2013, Whitakerlinergy, LLC ("Whitaker") filed a civil action the Superior Court of Dekalb County, State of Georgia, Case No. 13-
CV8610-6, against TPC and the Company alleging that TPC is in default under its obligations to Whitaker under a promissory note 
pursuant to which Whitaker loaned TPC $150,000 in 2012 concurtent with Whitaker's purchase of a membership interest in TPC. Under 
the terms of the loan between TPC and Whitaker, TPC owes a monthly payment to Whitaker, the amount of which varies each month 
and is based on the number of contracts TPC enters into from door-to-door sales and call centers. TPC and Whitaker dispute the number 
of contracts entered into by TPC after certain adjustments and charge-backs from cancellation of contracts by consumers. Under the 
complaint, Whitaker seeks to recover $93,080 of principal under the loan, plus prejudgment interest in the amount of $9,184 and 
reasonable attomeyS' fees and expenses ofthe litigation. Also, Whitaker seeks an order from the court for access to TPC's books and 
records. TPC and the Company dispute the claim by Whitaker that TPC is in default under the loan between TPE and Whitaker, As of 
April 23, 2014, the parties to the litigation have negotiated a settlement ofthe litigation which would include a monthly payment by 
TPC to Whitaker of $4,000 in payment ofthe principal and accrued interest. Under the terms ofthe settlement, Whitaker will recover a 
total of $110,000 plus interest on unpaid amounts. As of December 31, 2015, the Company has made payments totaling $84,000, of 
which the balance of $26,000 is recorded on the balance sheet at December 31,2015. 

Hi-Tech Special ists.Jnc. 

Prior to its acquisition by TPC, Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. ("Hi-Tech") filed suit against U.S.E.C, LLC d/b/a/ US Energy Consultants and 
Michail Skachko concerning the parties' agreement seeking damages in an amount in excess of $789,077. The nature ofthe litigation 
relates to a contract between the parties wherein Hi-Tech was to solicit service agreements on behalf of U.S.E.C, LLC, The suit is 
ongoing and TPC is aggressively pursuing its claim against the parties named. 

Lexington Power & Light J T X 

LP&L rents office space under several non-cancelable operating lease agreements in the same commercial building that commenced 
beginning in March 2014, all of which expire Febmary 28,2016. The future annual rental payments required under these operating lease 
agreements for 2015 and 2016 are $46,867 and $7,849, respectively. Due to the default ofthe acquisition note payable, acquisition of 
LP&L is terminated on April 7,2015, therefore, the Company is not obligated to this operating lease since April 7,2015, 

As of December 31. 2013, LP&L had a contingent liability related to a complaint filed by a single commercial customer with the New 
York Public Service Commission seeking a reimbursement of $40,000. The Company has determined it appropriate under the 
circumstances to recognize and record this loss contingency, which has been included in accounts payable and accmed expenses for the 
period ended DeceiUber 30, 2015, Due to the default ofthe acquisition note payable, acquisition of LP&L is terminated on April 7, 
2015, therefore, the Company is not obligated to this loss contingency since April 7,2015. 

NOTE 12 - INCOME TAXES 

Net deferred tax assets consist ofthe following: 

Deferred tax assets 
Valuation allowance 
Net deferted tax assfit 

December 31, 
2015 

10,310,000 
(10,310,000) 

$ 

December 31, 
2014 

9,930,000 
(9,930,000) 

$ 
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Deferted tax assets consist primarily of net operating loss carryforwards, stock options issued for services and impairment expense. 
Management has elected to provide a deferred tax asset valuation allowance equal to the potential benefit due to our history of losses. If 
we demonstrate the ability to generate future taxable income, management will re-evaluate the allowance. The increase in the valuation 
allowance of approximately $400,000 during the year ended December 31, 2015 primarily represents the benefit ofthe change in net 
operating loss carry-forwards during the period. The increase in the valuation allowance of approximately $3,300,000 during the year 
ended December 31, 2014 primarily represents the benefit ofthe change in net operating loss carry-forwards and the impairment 
expense during the period. As of December 31, 2015, our estimated net operating loss carry-forward is approximately $19,000,000 and 
will expire beginning in 2032 through 2035. intemal Revenue Code Section 382 limits the ability to utilize net operating losses if a 50% 
change in ownership occurs over a three year period. Such limitation ofthe net operating losses may have occurred but we have not 
analyzed it at this time as the deferred tax asset is fiilly reserved. 

The Company's predecessor operated as an entity exempt from federal and state income taxes. The Company has not yet filed tax 
returns for 2013,2014 and 2015, which are subject to examination, 

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

From January through March 2016, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors for the 
sale of 8,767,500 shares of its common stock in the aggregate amount of $801,900. 

In January 2016, the Company issued 5,500,000 common shares for services to consultants for services at $0.06 per share. 
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EX-31.12 premier_10k-ex3101 .htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 31.1 

OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 

I, Randall Letcavage, certify that: 

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form IO-K of Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") for the period ended 
December 31,2015; 
Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading 
with respect to the period covered by this report; 
Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 
The Company's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Company and have; 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particulariy during the period in which this report 
is being prepared; 

b. Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c. Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe Company's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures as ofthe end ofthe period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's infernal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the Company's most recent fiscal quarter (the Company's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's intemal control over financial 
reporting; and 

The Company's other certilying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over 
financial reporting, to the Company's auditors and the audit committee ofthe Company's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
Company's intemal control over financial reporting. 

Date: April 14,2016 

By 
Name 
Title 

/s/ Randall Letcavage 
Randall Letcavage 
ChiefExecutive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 
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EX-31.2 3 premier^I0k-ex3I02,htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 31.2 

OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 

I, Randall Letcavage, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed Uiis Annual Report on Form IQ-K. of Premier Holding Corporation for the period ended December 31,20! 5; 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statement of a material fact or omit to slate a material fact 

necessary to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading 
with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

4. The Company's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules i3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Company and have: 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report 
is being prepared; 

b. Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilify of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c. Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe Company's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures as ofthe end ofthe period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the Company's most recent fiscal quarter (the Company's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that 
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The Company's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the Company's auditors and the audit committee ofthe Company's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a. All significant deficiencies and materia! weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely lo adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
Company's intemal control over financial reporting. 

Date: April 14,2016 

By: /s/ Randall Letcavage 
Name 

Title 
Randall Letcavage 
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) 
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EX-32.i 4 premier_10k-ex3201,htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") for the period ended 
December 31, 2015 as filed widi the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), the undersigned, in the 
capacity and on the date indicated below, hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to his knowledge: 

1, The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 
2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 

operation of the Company. 

Dale: April 14,2016 

/s/ Randall Letcavage ^ ^ By 
Name 

Title 
Randall Letcavage 
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer) 
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EX-32.2 5 premier_10k-ex3202.htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connecfion with this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") for the period ended 
December 31, 2015 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), the undersigned, in the 
capacity and on the date indicated below, hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to his knowledge: 

1. The Report fially complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

2, The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation 
of the Company, 

Date: April 14,2016 

Isl Randall Letcavage _ ^ By 
Name 

Title 
Randall Letcavage 
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) 
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. FINANCL^L STATEMENTS 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 

June 30,2016 
(Unaudited) 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventory 
Related party receivable 

Total curtent assets 

Equipment, net 
Goodwill 
Intangible assets 

Total assets 

December 31, 
2015 

$ 

$ 

342,313 $ 
416,584 
115,121 
20,102 
81,762 
975,882 

122,317 
4,000,000 
125,000 

5,223,199 $ 

395,726 
444,843 
102,418 
82,533 

1,025,520 

134,745 
4,000,000 

5,160,265 

T lARTT TTIPC AMTt C T n r i ^ M m n P R C m i l l T V 
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CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Accounts payable - related party 
Convertible note, net 
Notes payable 
Lawsuit liability 
Derivative liability 

Total liabilities 

$ 465,348 $ 
156,767 

1,856,941 
84,240 
8,000 

2,015,000 
4,586,296 

508,083 
171,081 

l,780,4a2 
98,668 
26,000 

1,484,000 
4,068,314 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 9) 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
Preferred stock - undesignated, $0.0001 par value, 42,750,000 shares authorized; none 

issued and outstanding as of June 30,2016 and December 31,2015, respectively 
Series A Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 7,000,000 shares authorized; 200,000 

issued and outstanding as of June 30,2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively 
Series B Preferred stock, $0,0001 par value, 250,000 shares authorized; 250,000 

issued and outstanding as of June 30,2016 and December 31,2015, respectively 
Common stock, $0,0001 par value, 450,000,000 shares authorized; 245,559,401 and 

204/00,850 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30,2016 and December 31, 
2015, respectively 

Common stock to be issued 
Treasury stock 
Additional paid-in capital 
Accumulated deficit 

Total Premier Holding Corporation stockholders' equity 
Non-controlling interest 

Total stockholders' equity 
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

20 

25 

20 

25 

24,556 
29,000 

(869,000) 
28,651,128 
(26,780,115) 

1,055,614 

(418,711) 
636,903 

$ 5,223,199 $ 

20,440 
4,000 

(869,000) 
26,108,346 
(23,796,018) 

1,467,813 

(375,862) 
1,091,951 

5,160,265 

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30, 

REVENUE: 
TPC commission revenue 
Product revenue 

Total revenue 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Selling, general and administrative 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING LOSS 

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): 
Interest expense 
Gain on change in fair value of derivative liability 

Total other expense 

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES, NON-
CONTROLLING INTEREST AND DISCONTINUED 
OPERATIONS 

Income taxes 

LOSS BEFORE NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST AND 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS; 
Loss from discontinued operations 
Gain on disposal of LP&L 

INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

NET LOSS 

NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO NON-CONTROLLING 
INTEREST 

NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO PREMIER HOLDING 
CORPORATION 

2016 

$ [,202,322 5 
151,412 

1,353,734 

187,797 

1,165,937 

2,533,607 

2,533,607 

(1,367,670) 

(406,750) 
(69,000) 

(475,750) 

2015 

; 1,074,463 S 
189,469 

1,263,932 

128,775 

1,135,157 

1,921,055 

1,921,055 

(785,898) 

(69,078) 

(69,078) 

2016 

E 2,295,014 ; 
223,721 

2,518,735 

239,285 

2,279,450 

4,685,470 

4,685,470 

(2,406,020) 

(816,926) 
196,000 

(620,926) 

2015 

E 2,163,548 
228,943 

2,392,491 

160,027 

2,232,464 

3,548,243 

3,548,243 

(1,315,779) 

(110,759) 

(110,759) 

(1,843,420) (854,976) (3,026,946) (1,426,538) 

-

(1,843,420) 

" 

$ (1,843,420) 

$ 375,862 

$ (1,467,558) 

— 

-

(854,976) 

(278,463) 
1,852,884 

1,574,421 

719,445 

8,071 

727,516 

-

(3,026,946) 

-

% (3,026,946) 

$ 42,849 

$ (2,984,097) 

— 

L 

$ 

$_ 

-

(1,426,538) 

(278,463) 
1,852,884 

1,574,421 

147,883 

51,188 

199,071 

Net loss Attributable to Premier Holding Corporation per 
share - basic and diluted 
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Loss attributable to continuing operations 
Net loss per common share - basic and diluted 

Net loss attributable lo Premier Holding Corporation per 
share - basic and diluted 
Loss from discontinued operations 
Net loss per common share from discontinued 

operations - basic and diluted 

(1,467,558) $ 
(0,01) $ 

(846,905) 
(0.00) 

(278,463) 

(0.00) 

(2,984,097) 
(0,01) 

(1,375,350) 
(0.01) 

$ (278,463) 

$ (0.00) 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON 
SHARES OUTSTANDING - Basic and diluted 226,835,109 188,069,601 219,496,464 185,730,404 

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, 

4 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: 

Gain on disposal of LP&L 
Shares based payments issued for services 

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 

$ 

2016 

(3,026,946) 

959,099 

$ 

2015 

147,883 

(1,852,883) 
77,500 

110 



Warrants and options issued for services 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Amortization of debt discounts 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventory 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Net cash used by discontinued operations 

Net cash used in operating activities 

CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of equipment 
Purchase of subsidiary - AIC, LLC 
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Net advances from related party 
Proceeds (payment) for notes payable 
Proceeds from common stock payable 
Proceeds from sale ofcommon stock 
Proceeds from convertible notes payable 
Payment of lawsuit liability 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 
CASH AT END OF PERIOD 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
Cash paid during the period for: 

Interest 
Income taxes 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 
Debt discount due to warrants included with convertible notes 
Debt discount due to derivative liabilities 
Debt discount in excess of debt charged to interest expense 
Common stock retmned to treasury 

$ 

-
17,928 

578,857 

28,259 
(12,703) 
62,431 

(42,735) 

-
(1,631,810) 

(5,500) 
(125,000) 

-
(130,500) 

(96,076) 
(14,428) 
25,000 

1,517,401 
295,000 
(18,000) 

1,708,897 

(53,413) 
395,726 
342,313 $ 

224,555 
4,846 

~ 

(217,362) 
5,992 

-
(351,006) 
415,292 

(1,545,183) 

(67,163) 

-
57,526 
(9,637) 

(37,395) 
51,663 
97,640 

110,566 
1,439,250 

~ 

1,661,724 

106,904 
673,092 

779,996 

286,545 $ 

70,398 
400,000 
327,000 

101 

t,122 

410,963 

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 
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PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCLiL STATEMENTS 

(UNAUDITED) 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS, BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Company Overview 

Premier Holding Corporation (the "Company") is an energy services holding company. The Company provides an array of energy 
services through its subsidiary companies. Energy Efficiency Experts, Inc. ("E3"), The Power Company USA, LLC ("TPC") and 
American Illuminating Company, LLC ("AIC"). The Company provides solutions that enable customers to lower their electricity rates, 
reduce their energy consumption, lower their operating and maintenance costs, and realize environmental benefits. The Company's 
comprehensive set of services includes competitive electricity plans and upgrades to a facility's energy infrastructure. 

The Company was organized under the laws ofthe State of Nevada on October 18, 1971 under the name of Mr. Nevada, Inc. On 
November 13, 2008, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation with the State of Nevada Secretary 
of State to change its name from OVM Intemational Holding Corporation to Premier Holding Corporation. The Company is organized 
with a holding company structure such that the Company provides financial and management expertise, which includes access to 
capital, financing, legal, insuratice, mergers, acquisitions, joint ventures and management strategies for its subsidiaries. 

In 2012, the Company acquired a unique marquee technology for energy efficient lighting, the E-Series controller developed by Active 
ES. This patented technology provides an upgrade for existing HID lamps for high-bay indoor and outdoor applications where the 
other then current options for efficiency were new and untested, and expensive. This technology is being marketed by E3. 

In the first quarter of 2013, the Company acquired an 80% stake in TPC, a deregulated power broker in Illinois. By the end of that 
quarter, TPC had over 11,000 clients and has been adding between 1,000 and 3,000 clients per month. The Company now has sold 
well over 200,000 residential-equivalent contracts and typically closes over 5,000 contracts per month. Over 1,000 of these clients 
have commercial/industrial facilities such as small businesses, warehouses and distribution centers, which are candidates for E3, 

On October 22,2014, the Company entered into a Membership Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") to acquire 85% ofthe membership 
interests of Lexington Power & Light, LLC ("LP&L") from its owners. LP&L was incorporated under the laws of the State of New 
York on July 8, 2010 as a Limited Liability Company. LP&L marketed and sold electricity and natural gas to both commercial and 
residential customers located primarily in five boroughs of New York City and on Long Island, The Company purchased electricity 
and natural gas on a wholesale basis pursuant to a combined supply and credit facility agreement. Under the Agreement, the Company 
was to acquire 85% of LP&L on the closing date for 7,500,000 shares ofcommon stock and $500,000 in Promissory Notes, plus earn-
out payments based upon EBITDA milestones during the 12 months following the closing date. Under the terms ofthe Agreement, the 
Company had a contingent funding obligation of $1,000,000 of which $500,000 will be used as working capital for LP&L, had the 
option to acquire the remaining 15% of LP&L until December 31, 2018 for $20,000,000 payable 1/2 in cash and 1/2 in common stock 
and was to limit its board of directors to five persons, with the members of LP&L having the right to appoint one board member. On 
April 7, 2015, the Agreement was terminated as per our default on our purchase obligations for the acquisition due to the non-
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periormancc oi î troe-î  unuer me lerms oi me Agreement. 

On May 6, 2016, we entered into a definitive agreement with WWCD, LLC, a company incorporated in the State of Illinois 
("WWCD"), to acquire for $125,000 all membership units, including al! licenses and contracts held, of American Illuminating 
Company, LLC, a Connecticut limited liability company ("AIC"), a company owned by WWCD, AIC is a FERC-licensed supplier of 
deregulated energy. After final notifications and filings with regulatory agencies are complete, AIC is expected to begin supplying 
power immediately to our customers, will recruit additional resellers of deregulated power and provide them with our sales tools to 
streamline sales efforts, enforce compliance, and increase productivity. 

The Company has three subsidiaries including E3 and AIC that are wholly owned and TPC that is 80% owned (the "Subsidiaries"). 

As used in this report and unless otherwise indicated, the term "Company" refers to Premier Holding Corporation and the Company's 
Subsidiaries. Unless otherwise specified, all dollar amounts are expressed in United States dollars. 
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Basis of Presentation 

The condensed consolidated financial statements included herein have been prepared by the Company, without audit, pursuant to the 
rules and regulations ofthe Securities and Exchange Commission, Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in 
financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles have been omitted. However, in the 
opinion of management, all adjustments (which include only normal recurting adjustments, unless otherwise indicated) necessary lo 
present fairly the financial position and results of operations for the periods presented have been made. The results for interim periods 
are not necessarily indicative of trends or of results to be expected for the flill year. These financial statements should be read in 
conjunction with the financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended December 31, 2015 (including the notes thereto) set forth 
on Form 10-K. The Company uses as guidance Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) as established by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB). 

Significant Accounting Policies 

For reference to a complete list of significant accounting policies, these financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 
financial statementsof the Company for the year ended December 31, 2015 (including the notes thereto) set forth on Form 10-K, 

During the six months ended June 30, 2016, there were several new accounting pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board, Each of these pronouncements, as applicable, has been or will be adopted by the Company. Management does not 
believe the adoption of any of these accounting pronouncements has had or will have a material impact on the Company's consolidated 
financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - GOING CONCERN AND MANAGEMENT'S LIQUIDITY PLANS 

As of June 30, 2016, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $26,780,115. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the 
Company incurred operating losses of $2,406,020 and $1,315,779, respectively, and used cash in operating activities of $1,631,810 
and $1,545,183, respectively. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The 
Company recognizes it will need to raise additional capital in order to fund operations, meet its payment obligations and execute its 
business plan. There is no assurance that additional financing will be available when needed or that management will be able to obtain 
financing on terms acceptable to the Company and whether the Company will generate revenues, become profitable and generate 
positive operating cash flow. If the Company is unable to raise sufficient additional funds on favorable terms, it will have to develop 
and implement a plan to further extend payables and to raise capital through the issuance of debt or equity on less favorable terms until 
sufficient additional capital is raised to support further operations. There can be no assurance that such a plan will be successful. If the 
Company is unable to obtain financing on a timely basis, the Company could be forced to sell its assets, discontinue its operations 
and/or pursue other strategic avenues to commercialize its technology. 

Accordingly, the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. GAAP for 
interim financial statements, which contemplates continuation ofthe Company as a going concem and the realization of assets and the 
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities presented in the consolidated 
financial statements do not necessarily represent realizable or settlement values. The consolidated fmancial statements do not include 
any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

NOTE 3 - ACQUISITIONS, GOODWILL & INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

The following table presents details ofthe Company's Goodwill as of June 30,2016 and December 31, 2015: 

The Power Company 
USA,LLC 

Balances at Januaty 1,2015: $ 4,000,000 
Intangible assets acquired 
Impairment losses 
Balances at December 31,2015: 4,000,000 
Intangible assets acquired 
Impairment losses -

Balances at )une 30,2016: j 4 000,000 
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The Power Company USA, LLC Share Exchange 

On February 28,2013, the Company acquired 80% of the outstanding membership units of TPC, a deregulated power broker in Illinois 
for thirty million 30,000,000 shares of Premier's common stock valued at $4,500,000. The total purchase price for TPC was allocated 
as follows: 

Goodwill $ 4,500,000 
Total assets acquired 4,500,000 

The purchase price consists ofthe following: 
Common Stock 4 500 000 

Total purchase price $ 4,500,000 

The total amount of goodwill that is expected lo be deductible for tax purposes is $4,500,000 and is amortized over 15 years. The total 
amortization expense for lax purposes for the six months ended June 30, 2016 is $ 150,000. 

American Illuminating Company, LLC Acquisition 

On May 5, 2016, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding membership interests of AIC, a FERC-licensed supplier of 
deregulated energy, for $125,000, The total purchase price was allocated to intangible assets for the value ofthe license. The initial 
accounting for the acquisition is not yet complete because the evaluations necessaty to assess the fair value of the assets acquired are 
still in process. 

NOTE 4 - CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE 

Between July 15, 2014 and December 21, 2015, the Company entered into convertible notes with third parties for use as operating 
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capital for a total of $1,358,500. The convertible notes payable agreements require the Company to repay the principal, together with 
10 - 18% annual interest by the agreements' expiration dates ranging between July 15, 2019 and August 6, 2020, The notes are secured 
by assets of the Company and mature five years from the issuance date and automatically convert into shares of common stock at a 
conversion price of 80% ofthe closing market price on the last day ofthe month upon which the maturity dates fall, unless an election 
is made for repayment in cash. One year from the contract dale, the holders may elect to convert the note in whole or in part into shares 
ofcommon stock at a conversion price of 80% ofthe average closing market price over Ihe prior 30 days of trading. 

The Company analyzed the conversion option ofthe notes for derivative accounting consideration under ASC 815-15, Derivatives and 
Hedging, and determined that the instrument should be classified as a liability once the conversion option becomes effective after one 
year since there is no explicit limil to the number of shares lo be delivered upon settlement ofthe above conversion options for the 
notes issued (see Note 6). 

Between March 9, 2015 and May 11, 2016, the Company entered into convertible notes with third parties for use as operating capital 
for a total of $2,074,800. The convertible notes payable agreements require the Company to repay the principal, together with 12% 
annual interest by the agreements' expiration dates ranging between March 9,2017 and May II, 2019. The notes are secured by assets 
ofthe Company and mature three years from the issuance date. Six months from the contract dale, the holders may elect to convert the 
note in whole or in part into shares ofcommon stock at $0.15. Two warrants were issued with each note including (1) a warrant to 
purchase an amount of equal to 50% of face value of the note at an exercise price $0.15 for a period of three years following the note 
issuance date and (2) a warrant to purchase an amount of equal to 83,33% of face value of the note at an exercise price $0.25 for a 
period of three years following the note issuance dale. The Company recorded an aggregate debt discount of $686,536 for the fair 
value of these warrants through June 30, 2016, which is being amortized over the term ofthe notes, and is included in convertible 
notes on the Company's balance sheet at an unamortized remaining balance of $467,091, The total debt discount recorded for new 
notes issued during the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $70,398 and $410,963, respectively. Interest expense related to 
the amortization of this debt discount for the three months ended June 30,2016 and 2015 was $113,618 and $15,046, respectively. 

During the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015, the Company recorded interest expense of $816,926 and $110,759, respectively. 

NOTE 5 - DERIVATIVE LIABILITY 

The embedded conversion feature in the convertible debt instruments (the "Notes") that the Company issued beginning in July 2014 
(See Note 4), and became convertible beginning in July 2015, qualified it as a derivative instrument since Ihe number of shares 
issuable under the note is indeterminate based on guidance under ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging. The conversion feature of these 
convertible promissory notes has been characterized as a derivative liability beginning in July 2015 to be re-measured at the end of 
every reporting period with the change in value reported in the statement of operations. 

The valuation ofthe derivative liability attached to the convertible debt was determined by management using a binomial pricing 
model that values the derivative liability within the notes. Using the results fi-om the model, the Company recorded a derivative 
liability of$2,01S,000 for the fair value of the convertible feature included in the Company's convertible debt instruments as of June 
30, 2016. The derivative liability recorded for the convertible feature created a debt discount of $1,292,000, which is being amortized 
over the remaining term ofthe notes using the effective interest rale method and is included in convertible notes on the balance sheet. 
Interest expense related to the amortization of this debt discount for the six months ended June 30, 2016, was $138,239, Additionally, 
$327,000 of debt discount was charged to interest expense during the six months ended June 30, 2016, representing the amount of debt 
discount in excess ofthe convertible debt. 

Key inputs and assumptions used to value the embedded conversion feature in the month the Notes became convertible were as 
follows: 

The average value of a share of Company stock in the month the Notes became convertible, the measurement date - ranging 
from $0,0756 - $0,1172 (per Ihe over-the-counter market quotes); 

The average conversion price of all Notes issued in their month of issuance, with such conversion price determined based on 
80% of the average over-the-counter market price for the 30 days preceding the one-year anniversaty of ail Notes in that 
month's pool; 

The number of shares into which Notes in pool would convert - face amount ofthe Notes in that month's pool divided by the 
average conversion price for Notes included in that month's pool; 

Risk free rate-2.5%; 

Dividend yield - 0.0%; 

Assumed annual volatility of Company stock- 131.7%; and 

The Company would be unable to repay the notes within their term. 

Additional key inputs and assumptions used lo value the embedded conversion feature as of June 30,2016: 
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The value of a share of Company stock on June 30, 2016, the measurement date - $0.0735 (per the over-the-counter market 
quotes); 

Conversion price - $0.0617, based on 80% of the average quoted market price for the Company's common slock for the 30-
day period ended June 30, 2016; and 

Number of shares into which Notes would convert - face value of Notes divided by $0,0617, 

The following table summarizes the derivative liability included in the consolidated balance sheet: 

Derivative liability as of December 31,2015 S 1,484,000 

Change in fair value of derivative liability (196,000) 
Derivative on new loans 727,000 

Derivative liability as of June 30,2016 $ 2,015,000 

NOTE 6 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Preferred Stock 

On June 3, 2013, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation with the Stale of Nevada Secretary of 
State giving it the authority to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.0001 per share. As of June 30,2016, 
there were 200,000 Series A Non-Voting Convertible Stock shares and 250,000 Series B Voting Convertible Preferred Slock shares 
issued and outstanding. 
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On March 31, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the creation of a Series A Non-Voting Convertible Preferred 
Stock (the "Series A Preferted Stock"). On April 1, 2014, the Company filed a Certificate of Designation for the Company's Series A 
Preferted Stock in Nevada of which the Company is authorized to issue up to 7,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. 
In general, each share of Series A Preferred Slock has no voting or dividend rights, a stated value of $1.00 per share (the "Stated 
Value"), and is convertible nine months after issuance into common stock at the conversion price equal to one-tenth (1/10) ofthe 
Slated Value, or al $0.10 per common share. 

On December 11,2015, the Board of Directors of the Company approved Ihe creation of Ihe Corporation's Series B Voting Convertible 
Preferred Slock ("Series B Preferred Slock"). On December 16, 2015, the Corporation filed a Certificate of Designation for the Series 
B Preferred Stock in Nevada of which the Company is authorized to issue up lo 250,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. 
Holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall be entitled to 1,000 votes for each share of Series B Preferred Stock. Votes of shares of 
Series B Preferted Stock shall be added to votes of shares ofcommon slock ofthe Company at any meeting of stockholders ofthe 
Company at which stockholders have the right to vole. Series B Preferred Stock shall have voting rights for a period of three years 
from Ihe date of issuance. On the third anniversary of the issuance of shares of Series B Preferred Stock, each share of Series B 
Preferred Stock shall be converted into four shares of common stock without further action of the Board of Directors. Series B 
Preferred Slock shall have the same dividends per share and, except as provided above, the same powers, designations, preferences and 
relative rights, qualifications, limitations or restrictions as those of shares of Series A Preferred Stock ofthe Company. 

Common Slock 

During the six months ended June 30,2016, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of27,280,000 shares of its common stock in amount of $1,517,400. Additionally, 14,892,858 shares ofcommon stock were 
issued for consulting services valued at $0,052 lo $0,077 per share, based upon the fair value ofthe common stock on the measurement 
date totaling $959,099, which was recognized immediately as general and administrative expense. Additionally, approximately 
1,000,000 shares ofcommon stock were cancelled and returned to the treasury. 

Unless otherwise set forth above, the securities described above were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 
"Securities Act"), or the securities laws of any state, and were offered and sold in reliance on the exemption fi'om registration afforded 
by Seclion 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act and Regulation D promulgated thereunder and cortesponding provisions of slate securities 
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer not involving any public offering. 

Options for Common Stock 

Asummaryofoption activity as of June 30, 2016 is presented below: 

Outstanding at January 1,2015 
Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at December 31,2015 

Number 
Outstanding 

6,000,000 

(4,000,000) 
(350,000) 

Weighted-
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
Per Share 

$ 0.04 

0.06 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 
(Years) 

4,53 

-

A^regate 
Intrinsic 

Value 
$ 

-

1,650,000 0.04 4.53 

Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at June 30,2016 

Options vested and exercisable at June 30,2016 
1,650,000 0.04 

1,650,000 $ 0.04 

4,03 

4.03 $ 

10 
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On June 30, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a new employment agreement with the Company's Chief 
Executive Officer, Randy Letcavage (the "Employment Agreement"). The Employment Agreement has a retroactive effective date of 
January 1,2014 and replaces all prior agreements between the Company and Mr. Letcavage. The Employment Agreement provides for 
an annual base salary of $240,000, a discretionary bonus of $50,000 over each 12-month period, expense reimbursement, and a grant 
of stock options on 5,000,000 shares vesting over 2 years al an initial exercise price per share equal to $.0025 per share. Stock options 
are vesting at Ihe following rate: 

1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the Commencement Date; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the sixth (6th) month anniversary ofthe Commencement Dale; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares of common stock on the first anniversary of the Commencement Date; 
1,000,000 (one million) shares of common stock on the 18th month anniversary of the Commencement Date; and 
1,000,000 (one million) shares ofcommon stock on the second anniversary ofthe Commencement Date. 

n addition, the Company agreed to indemnity Mr Letcavage to the fullest extent permitted by law for claims related to Mr, 
Letcavage's role as an oflficer and director ofthe Company, or its subsidiaries. The Company recorded $355,725 and $516,591 as his 
stock based compensation related to the stock options for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. As of December 
31, 2015, $872,316 had been recorded as his stock based compensation related to Ihe stock options, with $0 unrecognized cost related 
to Ihe stock options remaining. On October 8, 2015, Mr. Letcavage exercised 4,000,000 options for common slock al an aggregate 
price of $10,000, which was paid through the reduction of accounts payable owed Mr. Letcavage, 

On December 31,2014, the Board of Directors of the Company granted 150,000 stock options to each of its three board members with 
vesting immediately at an initial exercise price per share equal to $.15 per share. 

The Company valued the options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: dividend yield of 
zero, years to maturity of between 0.5 and 5 years, risk free rates of between 1.65 and 1.73 percent, and annualized volatility of 
ln^nv^-J^o 1 nS% nnH 9 T 7"/, 
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Warrants for Common Stock 

A summaty of wartant activity as of June 30,2016 is presented below: 

Number 
Outstanding 

2,793,694 
12,428,629 

(2,793,694) 
12,428,629 

1,966,650 

14,395,279 

14,395,279 

Weighted-
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
Per Share 

$ 0.157 
0.194 

_ 
0,194 

0.200 

0,195 

$ 0.195 

Weighted-
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Life 
(Years) 

1.10 
2.58 

_ 
2,58 

2.62 

2,15 

2.15 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 
$ 

-

_ 
-

-

-
$ 

Outstanding at Januaty 1,2015 
Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Wartants vested and exercisable at December 31,2015 

Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled/forfeited/expired 
Outstanding at June 30,2016 

Warrants vested and exercisable at June 30,2016 

During the six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company issued 1,966,650 wartants included with certain convertible notes payable 
(see Note 4) with a value of $70,397. 

The Company valued the warrants using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions: dividend yield of 

zero, years to maturity of 3 years, risk free rates of between 0.85 and 1.31 percent, and annualized volatility of between 124% and 
130%. 
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NOTE 7 - DISCONTINUED OPERATION 

The Company acquired assets from LP&L on October 22, 2014. Due to the default ofthe purchase agreement between the Company 
and LP&L on April 7, 2015, the Company lost control over LP&L. Based on the requirements of ASC 810, Consolidation, the 
Company will no longer present assets and liabilities retained as of the date of deconsolidation. To accomplish this, the results of 
LP&L's operations are reported in discontinued operations in accordance with ASC 205, Presentation of Financial Statements. 

Summarized operating results for the discontinuation of operations is as follows: 

Fair value of consideration $ 629,668 
Fair value of retained non-conlrolling investment 
Carrying value of non-controUing interest (215,861) 

413,807 
Less: carrying value offormer subsidiary's net assets (1,439,077) 
Gain on disposal of LP&L's interest and retained non-controlling investment 1,852,884 
Loss from discontinued operation from January 1,2015 lo April 7,2015 j (278 463) 

As ofthe date of deconsolidation, in accordance with ASC 810, Consolidation, we recognized a gain of $1,852,884 related to this 
event during the second quarter of 2015. We have no carried value of assets related to our retained investment in LP&L. but retain a 
non-controlling equity interest, which is 1.56% of LP&L interest with fair value amount of $0, The Company analyzed the canying 
value of LP&L's net assets on the deconsolidation date and determined the amount to be $1,439,077 including the following. 

Cash $ 37,294 
Accounts receivable 804,137 
Inventory 14,802 
Collateral Postings 136,997 
Accrued Revenue 414,683 
Fixed assets 29,475 
Collateral Deposit 200,000 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,658,957) 
Note Payable-related party (117,124) 
Note payable (837,040) 
Due to Premier (463^44) 
Carrying value of former subsidiary's net assets j (1,439,077) 

The Company had no involvement with the management of LP&L after the date of deconsolidation and confirms that this transaction 
was not with a related party and that LP&L will not be a related party going forward after flie deconsolidation. 

Major assets and liabilities ofthe discontinued operation of LP&L are as follows as of December 31,2014: 

December 31, 
2014 

Cash $ 23,698 
Accounts receivable 810,446 
Inventory 42,319 
Collateral Postings 286,997 
Accrued Revenue 479 406 
Fixed assets 33,828 
Collateral Deposit 200,000 
Assets of discontinued operations $ 1876 694 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,209,359 

121 



Note Payable-related party 141,860 
Note payable 991,400 
Current liabilities of discontinued operations j 2,342,619 

12 

Major line items constituting net loss ofthe disconfinued operations of LP&L are as follows for the periods fi-om Januaty 1, 2015 
through April 7,2015 (deconsolidation): 

2015 

Revenues $ 2,287,851 
Cost of sales 2,144,747 
Gross profit 143,104 
Selling, general and adminisffative expenses 421 567 
Loss on discontinued operations j (278,463) 
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NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, Mr. Letcavage (directly or through related entities) recorded $120,000 and 
$120,000, respectively as compensation for his role as our CEO and CFO, The following tables outline the related parties associated 
with the Company and amounts due or receivs^le for each period indicated. 

Name of Related Party 
iCapital Advisory 
Jamp Promotion 
Mason Ventures and Sebo Services 

Relationship with the Company 
Consultant company owned by the CEO ofthe Company 
Company owned by Patrick Farah, the managing director of TPC 
Companies owned by Shadie Kaikas, the managing director of TPC 

$ 

$ 

$ 

June 30, 
2016 

66,267 
90,500 

156,767 

81,762 

$ 

$ 

December 31 
2015 

75,543 
90,500 
5,038 

171,081 

_ 

Amounts due to related parties 
iCapital Advisory - consulting fees 
Jamp Promotion - commissions 
Mason Ventures and Sebo Services - net loans 

Related party receivable - Mason Ventures and Sebo Services 

During the three months ended June 30, 2016, the Company received loans from Mason Ventures of approximately $633,570 and 
repaid approximately $720,370, The loans are unsecured and non-interest bearing. 

Additionally, we have also reviewed the facts and circumstance ofour relationship with Nexalin Technology and iCapiial Advisory, 
both of which are affiliated companies of our CEO, and have assessed whether these two companies are variable interest entities 
(VIEs). Based on the guidance provided in ASC 810, Consolidation, these two companies are not considered VIEs. The Company is 
not the primary beneficiary of Nexalin Technology and iCapital Advisoty and, whether those two companies have any income (losses) 
as ofthe three months ended June 30, 2016, it would not be absorbed by Premier Holding Corporation. 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Operating lease 

For the operations of TPC, the Company leases 4,260 square feet of office space al 1165 N. Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois under a 65 
month operating lease through March 2019. The monthly base rent is approximately $9,415 per month and increases each yeau-during 
the term ofthe lease. 
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Legal Proceedings 

Whitaker Energy. LLC 

In 2013, Whitaker Energy, LLC ("Whitaker") filed a civil action the Superior Court of Dekalb County, Slate of Georgia, Case No. 13-
CV8610-6, against TPC and the Company alleging that TPC is in default under its obligations to Whitaker under a promissoty note 
pursuant to which Whitaker loaned TPC $150,000 in 2012 concurrent with Whitaker's purchase of a membership interest in TPC. 
Under the terms ofthe loan between TPC and Whitaker, TPC owed a monthly payment to Whitaker, the amount of which varies each 
month and is based on the number of contracts TPC enters into from door-to-door sales and call centers, TPC and Whitaker dispute the 
number of contracts entered into by TPC after certain adjustments and charge-backs from cancellation of contracts by consumers. 
Under the complaint, Whitaker seeks to recover $93,080 of principal under the loan, plus prejudgment interest in the amount of $9,184 
and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses ofthe litigation. Also, Whitaker seeks an order ft'om the court for access lo TPC's books 
and records, TPC and the Company dispute the claim by Whitaker that TPC is in default under the loan between TPE and Whitaker. 
As of April 23, 2014, the parties to the litigation have negotiated a settlement ofthe litigation which would include a monthly payment 
by TPC to Whitaker of $4,000 in payment of the principal and accrued interest. Under the terms of the settlement, Whitaker will 
recover a total of $110,000 plus interest on unpaid amounts. As of June 30,2016, the Company has made payments totaling $102,000, 
with the remaining balance of $8,000 recorded on the balance sheet at June 30,2016, 

Hi-Tech Specialists. Inc, 

Prior lo its acquisition by TPC, Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. ("Hi-Tech") filed suit against U.S.E.C. LLC d/b/a/ US Energy Consultants 
and Michail Skachko concerning the parties' agreement seeking damages in an amount in excess of $789,077. The nature of the 
litigation relates to a contract between the parties wherein Hi-Tech was to solicit service agreements on behalf of U.S.E.C, LLC. The 
suit is ongoing and TPC is aggressively pursuing its claim against the parties named. 

Lexinfi 
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LP&L rents office space under several non-cancelable operating lease agreements in the same commercial building that commenced 
beginning in March 2014, all of which expired on February 28, 2016. The annual rental payments required under these operating lease 
agreements for 2015 and 2016 were $46,867 and $7,849, respectively. Due to the default of the acquisition note payable, the 
acquisition of LP&L was terminated on April 7, 2015, thus the Company is no longer obligated to this operating lease effective April 
7,2015. 

As of December 31, 2013, LP&L had a contingent liability related to a complaint filed by a single commercial customer with the New 
York Public Service Commission seeking a reimbursement of $40,000. The Company had determined it appropriate under the 
circumstances to recognize and accme this loss contingency. Due to Ihe default of the acquisition note payable, the acquisition of 
LP&L was terminated on April 7,2015, thus the Company is no longer obligated to this loss contingency effective April 7,2015. 

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In July of 2016, the Company issued 500,000 shares ofthe Company's common slock to an accredited investor for total proceeds of 
$20,000. 

In July and August of 2016, the Company received proceeds of $1,371,200 from accredited investors for 34,280,000 common shares 
not yet issued as of August 15,2016. 
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

Forward-Looking Statemems 

This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations includes a number of forward-looking 
statements that reflect Management's current views with respect to future events and financial performance. Forward-looking 
statements are projections in respect of future events or our future financial performance. In some cases, you can identify forward-
looking statements by terminology such as "may," "should," "expects," "plans," "anticipates," "believes," "estimates," "predicts," 
"potential" or "continue" or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. Those statements include statements 
regarding Ihe intent, belief or current expectations of us and members ofour management team as well as the assumptions on which 
such statements are based. Prospective investors are cautioned that any such forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future 
performance and involve risk and uncertainties, and that actual results may differ materially from those contemplated by such forward-
looking stetemer\ts. Forward-looking statements made in this quarterly report on Form 10-Q includes statemet\ts about: 

our plans to identity and acquire products that we believe will be prospective for acquisition and development; 
concentration of our customer base and fulfillment of existing customer contracts; 
our ability to maintain pricing; 
deterioration of Ihe credit markets; 
increased vulnerability to adverse economic conditions due to indebtedness; 
competition within our industry; 
asset impairment and other charges; 
our identifying, making and integrating acquisitions; 
loss of key executives; 
the ability to employ skilled and qualified workers; 
work stoppages and other labor matters; 
inadequacy of insurance coverage for certain losses or liabilities; 
federal and state legislative and regulatoty initiatives relating to the energy industry; 
costs and liabilities associated with environmental, health and safety laws, including any changes in the interpretation or 
enforcement thereof; 
fiiture legislative and regulatory developments; 
our beliefs regarding the future of our competitors; 
our expectation that the demand for our products services will eventually increase; and 
our expectation that we will be able to raise capital when we need it. 

These statements are only predictions and involve kiiown and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, including the risks in the 
section entitled "Risk Factors" set forth in our Form (0-K, as amended, as filed on April 14, 2016, any of which may cause our 
company's or our industty's actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future 
results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. These risks include. 
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by way of example and not in limitation: 

general economic and business conditions; 
substantia! doubt about our ability to continue as a going concem; 
our needs to raise additional funds in the future which may not be available on acceptable terms or at all; 
our inability to successfully recnut and retain qualified personnel in order to continue our operations; 
our ability to successfully implement our business plan; 
if we are unable to successfully acquire, develop or commercialize new products; 
our expenditures not resulting in commercially successful products; 
third parties claiming that we may be infringing their proprietary rights that may prevent us from manufacturing and selling 
some ofour products; 
the impact of extensive industty regulation, and how that will continue to have a significant impact on our business, 
especially our product development, manufacturing and distribution capabilities; and 
other factors discussed under the section entitled "Risk Factors" set forth in our Form 10-K, as filed on April 14,2016. 
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Readers are urged to carefiilly review and consider the various disclosures made by us in this report and in our oUier reports filed with 
Ihe Securities and Exchange Commission. The following Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results 
of Operatiot\s ofthe Company should be read in conjunction with the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and notes related 
thereto included in this quarterly report on Form 10-Q, We undertake no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to 
reflect changed assumptions, the occurtence of unanticipated events or changes in the future operating results over lime except as 
required by law. We believe that our assumptions are based upon reasonable data derived from and known about our business and 
operations. No assurances are made that actual results of operations or the results ofour future activities will not differ materially from 
our assumptions. 

As used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and unless otherwise indicated, the terms "Premier," "we," "us," "our," or the 
"Company" refer to Premier Holding Corporation and its Subsidiaries, Energy Efficiency Experts, Inc. ("E3"), The Power Company 
USA, LLC ("TPC") and American Illuminating Company, LLC ("AIC"). Unless otherwise specified, all dollar amounts are expressed 
in United States dollars. 

Corporate Overviê tt 

We are an energy services holding company. We provide an array of energy services through our subsidiary companies, E3 and TPC, 
We provide solutions that enable customers to reduce their electricity rates and energy consumption, lower their operating and 
maintenance costs, and realize environmental benefits. Our comprehensive set of services includes competitive electricity plans and 
upgrades to a facility's energy infrastructure. Our stock is quoted on the OTC Markets under the symbol "PRHL". 

We were incorporated in Nevada on October 18, 1971 under the name of Mr. Nevada, Inc., and following the completion of a limited 
public offering in April 1972, we commenced limited operations which were disconfinued in 1990. Thereafter, we engaged in 
reorganization and, on several occasions, sought to merge with or acquire certain active private companies or operations, all of which 
were terminated or resulted in discontinued negotiations. In 2012, we discontinued our casket line of business, and began offering 
clean energy products and services. In December 2011, we acquired assets from WePower, LLC and Green Central Holdings, Inc, in 
order to start a second line of business unrelated to the casket business. We also formed WePower Ecolutions inc. ("Ecolutions") as a 
wholly-owned subsidiary and began to offer clean energy products and services to commercial markets and developers and 
management companies of large-scale residential developments. 

In October 2012, we divested our business of certain underperforming product lines and prospects which were acquired by a newly 
formed entity known as WePowerEco Corp, and negotiated the sale of the product line and prospects with WePowerEco Corp. in 
exchange for an unsecured promissoty note in the face amount of $5,000,000, Subsequently the note had been conservatively valued at 
approximately $869,000, In connection with the sale ofthe product line and prospects, we agreed not to compete with WePower Eco 
Corp's solar and wind products for a period of two years following the sale. In addition, we agreed to Ihe let the prior management 
team use Ihe WePower name in a newly formed company separate from the Company. 

In 2012, we acquired a technology for energy efficient lighting, the E-Series controller developed by Active ES. This patented 
technology provides an upgrade for existing HID lamps for high-bay indoor and outdoor applications where the other curtent options 
for efficiency are new and untested, and expensive. This technology is being marketed by E3. In the fourth quarter of 2012, we 
performed additional research and development to the products from Active ES adding two new products for mass production, the 
480-voIt version of the controller, suitable for ports and other large facilities, and a 240-volt version of the LiteOwl for Streetlights, 
vastly increasing the applicable market. 

In the first quarter of 2013, we acquired an 80% stake in TPC, a deregulated power broker in Illinois, By the end of that quarter, TPC 
had over 11,000 clients and has been adding between 1,000 and 3,000 clients per month. Over 1,000 of these clienls have 
commercial/industrial facilities such as small businesses, warehouses and distribution centers, which we believe are candidates for E3. 

In addition to organic growth, strategic acquisitions of complementaty businesses and assets have been an important part of our 
historical development. Since inception, the Company has completed numerous acquisitions, which have enabled us to broaden our 
service offerings and expand our geographical reach. 

We bridge two industries in the Energy field; Deregulation (reselling power from suppliers) and energy efficiency technologies. 
Deregulated power is expected to be one ofthe largest markets since the deregulation of telecom, only much larger. Energy efficiency 

companies, sometimes referted to as energy services companies, or ESCOs, develop, install and arrange financing for projects 
designed to improve the energy efficiency of client facilities. Typical products and services offered by energy efficiency companies 
include lighting and lighting retrofits, HVAC upgrades, motor controls, equipment installations, load management, and can include 
power generation including on-site cogeneration, renewable energy plants, etc. As we grow, we expect to be involved in all these 
opportunities. Energy efficiency companies often offer their products and services through energy savings performance contracts, or 
ESPCs. Under these contracts, energy efficiency companies assume certain responsibilities for the performance of the installed 
measures, under assumed conditions, for a portion of the project's economic lifetime. We operate as a deregulated power reseller and 
as an ESCO. 
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E3 's Business 

E3 is an Energy Services Company (ESCO) formed by the Company to provide the best-of-breed energy reduction solutions for its 
clients. Through surveys and various analysis, E3 prescribes the best solution for the unique circumstance of each client by providing 
the most current, fully-vetted solutions in enei^ reduction technologies, as well as management tools which capture the client for 
fiiture opportunities. 

Many companies only provide stand-alone solutions and only address one area of energy efficiency. E3 looks at its clients' entire 
energy footprint and develops custom solutions that fit their distinct requirements. E3 prescribes the most appropriate solutions for its 
clients' facilities and operations based on their budget. In addition, E3 facilitates the entire process from assessment of needs to 
planning and implementation to ensure that all expectations for energy reduction and technology performance are met. E3 also 
provides financing through third-party partners for its customers, 

E3 lowers the cost of energy through competitive supplier bidding and creates comprehensive energy savings solutions through the 
implementation of energy reduction projects. The mission of E3 is to help a customer select and implement the most cost effective 
energy conservation measures for its facilities, E3's energy services division is focused on providing business customers with best-in-
class demand management solutions such as lighting (LED etc.), HVAC, Commercial Refrigeration and Water Sub-Metering and 
Smart Building technology. 

The Company believes that E3 is finding success in the sale and installation of LED lighting both as direct sales to mid- and large-
sized customers and in utilizing rebate programs from power providers (SCE, etc.). E3 continues to recruit LED resellers whose clients 
have declined an LED sale and is going back to those clients and offering the E-Series technology as a solution for their existing HID 
lighting. This includes, but is not limited to, end users such as auto dealerships, warehouses, and parking structures. 

TPC's Business 
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TPC provides the most competitive energy pricing delivered with no change in service. There are currently 16 states that have 
deregulated their energy markets in a manner attractive to business. While many consumers have already benefitted from deregulated 
energy, there are millions more that have not taken advantage of this opportunity. It is estimated that federally requested energy 
deregulation will be enacted in some form in more of the 50 states by 2020. The deregulation industry is estimated at 7 to 11 times 
larger than when the telecom industry deregulated. Today and as this market broadens, the Company expects TPC to continue to 
leverage its strength in these emerging markets. 

Prior to deregulation, the utility market in each state was monopolized. At that time, a few, sometimes only one utility in each state 
provided all components of energy services: supply and distribution. In 1992, Congress passed the National Energy Policy Act, 
allowing consumers in deregulated states the power to choose their energy supplier. TPC is an experienced energy consulting firm in 
the deregulation space that utilizes its market standing and its large, well-established network of energy suppliers to compete for its 
clients' business. With no cost or obligation for its clients, TPC serves as its clients' energy advocates and negotiates the most 
competitive pricing and options for its clientele. Because of TPC's buying power, market expertise, and strong and diverse supplier 
relationships, TPC can achieve results and cost savings that are greater than most individuals and/or organizations can obtain on their 
own. 

TPC's business model is to enlist commercial and residential clients who benefit from the law passed allowing for competition in the 
energy markets as a result of deregulation of energy. In many cases TPC saves its clients 10% to 30% on their energy bills by simply 
switching suppliers, all while the enrollee still receives services from their local ufility (the local utility continues lo distribute the 
power, read the meter, bill, and service any inlerruptions). TPC is different than several of its competitors in that is has agreements 
with multiple energy suppliers allowing TPC to leverage its standing in the marketplace to gamer competitive pricing for its clients by 
having its suppliers compete for their clients' business. Currently, TPC has access to over 30 different suppliers and has most ofthe 
agreements in place that allow for TPC to be paid for the life ofthe client's tenure with the supplier. TPC acquires its clients through 
strategic partnerships, trained in-house commercial and door-to-door residential agents and call centers. 
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TPC utilizes its online client energy portal. This energy portal enables rapid, efficient and secure sales transactions of deregulated 
power. The energy portal is designed to enable sales agents, whether from a computer terminal, a smart phone, or any web browser to 
access the pertinent information on a particular prospect. Agents can view their clients' energy profiles and quickly access the energy 
options available to them. The transparency and ease ofthe energy portal allows TPC's agents to select the best power provider for 
their customers and process the paperwork online in real-time, which enables client acquisition in minutes. This sales portal enables 
large-scale, rapid sales of deregulated power. The energy portal is built for scalability so that it can be monetized on its own, meaning 
it can be offered to any deregulated power company as its sales tool. The technology also provides sales management, reporting, 
verification, and compliance tracking which may be among the best in the industry. 

AIC's Business 

On May 6, 2016, the we entered into a definifive agreement with WWCD, LLC, a company incorporated in the State of Illinois 
("WWCD"), to acquire for $125,000 all membership units, including all licenses and contracts held, of American Illuminating 
Company, a Connecticut limited liability company ("AIC"), a company owned by WWCD. AIC is a FERC-licensed supplier of 
deregulated energy. After final notifications and filings with regulatory agencies are complete, AIC is expected to begin supplying 
power immediately to our customers, will recruit additional resellers of deregulated power and provide them with our sales tools to 
streamline sales efforts, enforce compliance, and increase productivity. 

Corporate Developments During 2016 

Since the commencement ofthe year through June 30, 2016, we experienced the following corporate developments: 

Development of ESP 

During the first quarter ended March 31, 2016, we began development ofthe next generation ofthe Energy Services Portal ("ESP") 
V3.0, Formerly the National Energy Services Transactor, or NEST, the name was changed to avoid confusion in the market with 
another product. This new version is being developed to further expand its features and capabilities and to accommodate the needs of 
multiple resellers of deregulated power on behalf of the newly acquired supplier. 

Membership Interest Purchase Agreement with WWCD, LLC 

On May 6, 2016, the we entered into a definitive agreement with WWCD, LLC, a company incorporated in the State of Illinois 
("WWCD"), to acquire for $125,000 all membership units, including all licenses and contracts held, of American Illuminating 
Company, LLC, a Connecticut limited liability company ("AIC"), a company owned by WWCD, AIC is a FERC-licensed supplier of 
deregulated energy. After final notifications and filings with regulatoty agencies are complete, AIC is expected to begin supplying 
power immediately to our customers, will recruit additional resellers of deregulated power and provide them with our sales tools to 
streamline sales efforts, enforce compliance, and increase productivity. 

Formation of Advisory Committee 
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On June 20, 2016, our Board of Directors authorized the creation of a company advisory committee (the "Advisory Committee"), 
which shall initially consist of William Rice, Chris Lacy and Robert Seigler, all current shareholders ofour company. Furthermore, the 
Board of Directors authorized the Advisory Committee to create its own procedures for working with the company, with the mission to 
improve the company's performance in any area. The Advisoty Committee is expected to telephonically as needed and to prepare a list 
of goals and objectives which will be reviewed and accepted by the Board of Directors, 

Formation of Audit Committee 

On July 20,2016, our Board of Directors authorized the creation of an audit committee (the "Audit Committee"), which shall initially 
consist of Robert Baron, curtently a member of our Board of Directors, and Robert Seigler, a shareholder The Board of Directors 
authorizes the Audit Committee to create its own rules of procedure in working with the company's outside accountants with the 
mission to ensure the company is compliant with its intemal control and corporate governance requirements and to take all steps 
necessary to ensure compliance under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
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Results of Operations 

Comparison ofthe Three, Months. EpdedJup.e ,30- 2016 to the Three MonthsEnded June 30. 2015 

Revenue and Operaiing Expenses 

The Company's revenue and operating expenses for the three months ended June 30,2016 and 2015 are summarized as follows; 

Three Months Ended June 30, 

Reverrues 
Cost of revenues 
Gross profit 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 

$ 
2016 

1,353,734 $ 
187,797 

1,165,937 
2,533,607 

2015 
1,263,932 

128,775 
1,135,157 
1,921,055 

Operating loss $ (1,367,670) $ (785,898) 

The increaseinrevenueforthe three months ended June 30,2016, compared to the three months ended June 30,2015 is due primarily 
to increased call center revenue from our TPC, 

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2016, compared to the three months 
ended June 30,2015 is due primarily to the increased use of consultants. 

Other Income (Expense) 

Three Months Ended June 30,_ 
2016 2015 

Interest expense $ (406,750) $ (69,078) 
Gain (loss) on charge in fair value of derivative liability (69,000) -

Total $ (475,750) $ (69,078) 

The increase in other expense for the three months ended June 30, 2016, compared lo the prior period is mainly attributable to the 
increase is convertible notes payable and the derivative liability resulting in increased interest expense. 

Comparigon of Ibe gi:̂  Months Epdpd Jurie ?Q. 2016 lo the Six Months Ended June SQ, 201$ 

Revenue and Operating Expenses 

The Company's revenue and operating expenses for the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015 are summarized as follows: 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

Revenues 
Cost of revenues 
Gross profit 
Sellii^ general and administrative expenses 

$ 
2016 

2,518,735 $ 
239,285 

2,279,450 
4,685.470 

2015 
2,392,491 

160.027 
2,232,464 
3,548,243 

Operaiing loss $ (2,406,020) $ (1.315.779) 

The increase in revenue tor the six months ended June 30, 2016, compared to the six months ended June 30, 2015 is due primarily to 
increased commercial and call center revenue from our TPC subsidiary. 

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses for the six months ended June 30,2016, compared to the six months ended 

June 30,2015 is due primarily to the increased use of consultants, 
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Other Income (Expense) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2016 2015 

Interest expense $ (816,926) $ (110,759) 
Gain (loss) on change in fair value of derivative liability 196,000 -

Total $ (620,926) $ (110,759) 

The increase in other expense for the six months ended June 30, 2016, compared to the prior period is mainly attributable to the 
increase is convertible notes payable and the derivative liability resulting in increased interest expense. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Working Capital 

The following table sets forth a summaty of working capital as of June 30, 2016 and December 31,2015; 

June 30, December 31, 
2016 2015 

Current assets $ 975,882 $ 1,025,520 
Current liabilities 4,586,296 4,068,314 
Working capital $ (3,610,414) $ (3,042,794) 

The decrease in working capital is due primarily from an increase in the convertible notes and derivative liability, partially offset by an 
increase in oreoaid exoenses, as well as a decrease in accounts pavable and accrued liabilities. 
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Cash Flows 

The following table sets forth a summaty of changes in cash flows for the six months ended June 30,2016 and 2015: 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2016 2015 

Net cash used in operating activities $ (1,631,810) $ (1,545,183) 
Net cash used in investing activities (130,500) (9,637) 
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,708,897 1,661,724 
Change in cash $ (53,413) $ 106,904 

The increase in cash used in operating activities was due primarily to 3.n increase selling, general and administrative expenses for the 
six months ended June 30,2016 as compared to the same period in 2015. 

The increase in cash used in investing activities was due primarily the acquisition of AIC for cash of $125,000 inMay of 2016. 

The increase in cash from financing activities was due primarily to increased proceeds from the sale ofcommon stock for the six 
months ended June 30,2016 as compared to the same period in 2015-

Private Placement Offering 

During the six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of 27,280,000 shares of its common stock in amount of $1,517,400. 

Short-Term Debt and Lines of Credit 

The Company did not enter into any new short-term debt or lines of credit with third parties during the six months ended June 30, 

2016. 
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Convertible Notes Payable 

During the six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company entered into convertible notes with third parties for use as operating capital 
for total proceeds of $295,000, 

Going Concern 

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contained in this annual report on Form 10-Q have been prepared 
assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. Since inception, the Company has financed its operations primarily 
through proceeds from the issuance of common stock and convertible notes payable. As of June 30, 2016, the Company had an 
accumulated deficit of $26,780,115. During the six months ended June 30,2016, the Company incurted operating losses of $2,406,020 
and used cash in operafing activities of $1,631,810. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concem. Management is in the process of evaluating various financing altematives in order to finance our research and 
development activities and general and administrative expenses. These alternatives include raising fijnds through public or private 
equity markets and either through institutional or retail investors. Although there is no assurance that the Company will be successful 
with our fund raising initiatives, management believes that the Company will be able to secure the necessaty financing as a result of 
ongoing financing discussions with third party investors and existing shareholders. 

The condensed consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that may be necessary should the Company be unable 
to continue as a going concern. The Company's continuation as a going concem is dependent on its ability to obtain additional 
financing as may be required and ultimately to attain profitability. If the Company raises additional funds through the issuance of 
equity, the percentage ownership of current shareholders could be reduced, and such securities might have rights, preferences or 
privileges senior to its common stock. Additional financing may not be available upon acceptable terms, or at all. If adequate funds are 
not available or are not available on acceptable terms, the Company may not be able to take advantage of prospective business 
endeavors or opportunities, which could significantly and materially restrict its future plans for developing its business and achieving 
commercial revenues. If the Company is unable to obtain the necessaty capital, the Company may have to cease operations. 

Future Financing 

We will require additional funds to implement our growth strategy for our business. In addition, while we have received capital from 
various private placements and convertible loans that have enabled us to fund our operations, these funds have been largely used to 
supplement our working capital, although additional funds are needed for other corporate operational and working capital purposes. 
Therefore, we will need to raise an additional $1.5 to $2.0 million to coverall of our operafional expenses over the next 12 months. 
These funds may be raised through equity financing, debt financing, or other sources, which may result in further dilution in the equity 
ownership of our shares. There can be no assurance that additional financing will be available to us when needed or, if available, that it 
can be obtained on commercially reasonable terms. If we are not able to obtain the additional financing on a timely basis should it be 
required, or generate significant material revenues from operations, we will not be able to meet our other obligations as they become 
due and we will be forced to scale down or perhaps even cease our operations. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial 
condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital 
resources that is material lo stockholders. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

Our significant accounting policies are more fully described in the notes to our financial statements included herein for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2016 and in the notes to our consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form lO-K for the 
year ended December 31,2015. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemems 

Any recently issued accounting pronouncements are more fully described in Note 1 to our financial statements included herein for the 
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quarter ended June 30,2016. 
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

As a smaller reporting company as defined by Item 10 of Regulation S-K, the Company is not required to provide information required 
by this Item. 

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the 
Company's reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported 
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wiinin me iime penous speciiieu m me s c - s ruies anu lurms, anu inai sucn miormauon is accumuiaicu anu communicaieu to ine 
Company's management, including the Company's interim president and chief executive officer (who is the Company's principal 
executive ofScet) and the Company's chief fmat\cial officer, treasurer, and secretaty (who is the Company's principal financial officer 
and principal accounfing officer) to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating the 
Company's disclosure controls and procedures, the Company's management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter 
how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and the 
Company's management is required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and 
procedures. 

Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over the Company's financial reporting. In order 
to evaluate the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, as required by Section 404 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 
our management, with the participation ofthe Company's principal executive officer and principal financial officer has conducted an 
assessment, including testir^, using the criteria in Intemal Control - Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission ("COSO") (2013). Our system of internal control over financial reporting is designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitations, intemal controls over 
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. This assessment included review of the documentation of controls, 
evaluation ofthe design effectiveness of controls, testing ofthe operating effectiveness of controls and a conclusion on this evaluation. 
Based on this evaluation, the Company's management concluded its internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of 
June 30, 2016. The ineffecfiveness ofthe Company's internal control over financial reporting was due to the following material 
weaknesses which are indicative of many small companies with small staff; 

(i) inadequate segregation of duties consistent with control objectives; and 
(ii) ineffective controls over period end financial disclosure and reporting processes. 

Our management feels the weaknesses identified above have not had any material effect on our financial results. However, we are 
curtently reviewing our disclosure controls and procedures related lo these material weaknesses and expect to implement changes in 
the next fiscal year, including identifying specific areas within our govemance^ accounting and financial reporting processes to add 
adequate resources to potentially mitigate these material weaknesses. Our management will continue to monitor and evaluate the 
effectiveness of our internal controls and procedures and our intemal controls over financial reporting on an ongoing basis and is 
committed to taking further action and implementing additional enhancements or improvements, as necessary and as funds allow. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of 
any evaluation of effectiveness to fuhire periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. All intemal control systems, no matter 
how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable 
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

There were no changes in our intemal control over financial reporting during the three months ended June 30, 2016 that have 

materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting. We believe that a control 
system, no matter how well designed and operated, cannot provide absolute assurance that the objectives ofthe control system are met, 
and no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within any company 
have been detected, 
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

The Company is not a party to any material pending legal proceedings and, to the best of its knowledge, no such action by or against 
the Company has been threatened, except as noted below; 

Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. 

Prior to its acquisition by TPC, Hi-Tech Specialists, Inc. ("Hi-Tech") filed suit against U.S.E.C, LLC d/b/a/ US Energy Consultants 
and Michail Skachko concerning the parties' agreement seeking damages in an amount in excess of $789,077. The nature ofthe 
iitigafion relates to a contract between the parties wherein Hi-Tech was to solicit service agreements on behalf of U.S.E.C. LLC. The 
suit is ongoing and TPC is aggressively pursuing its claim against the parties named. 

Lexington Power & Light. LLC 

As of December 31,2013, LP&L had a contingent liability related to a complaint filed by a single commercial customer with the New 
York Public Service Commission seeking a reimbursement of $40,000, The Company had determined it appropriate under the 
circumstances to recognize and accrue this loss contingency. Due to the default of the acquisition note payable, the acquisition of 
LP&L was terminated on April 7,2015, thus the Company is no longer obligated lo this loss contingency effective April 7,2015. 

ITEM lA. RISK FACTORS 

An investment in the Company's common stock involves a number of very significant risks. You should carefirlly consider the risk 
factors included in the "Risk Factors" section ofthe Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2015 that was filed 
on April 14, 2016, in addition to other information contained in those reports and in this quarterly report in evaluating the Company 
and its business before purchasing shares of its common stock. The Company's business, operating results and financial condition 
could be adversely affected due to any of those risks, 

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS 

During the six months ended June 30,2016, the Company entered into a series of stock purchase agreements with accredited investors 
for the sale of 27,280,000 shares of its common stock inamoum of $1,517,400. Additionally, 14,892,858 shares ofcommon stock were 
issued for consulting services valued at $0,052 to $0,077 per share, based upon the fair value of the common stock on the measurement 
date totaling $959,099, which was recognized immediately as general and administrative expense. 

Unless otherwise set forth above, the securities described above were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 
"Securities Act"), or the securities laws of any state, and were offered and sold in reliance on the exemption from registration afforded 
by Section 4(a)(2) under the Securities Act and Regulation D promulgated thereunder and cortesponding provisions of state securities 
laws, which exempt transactions by an issuer not involving any public offering. 
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ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES 

None, 

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES 

Not Applicable. 

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION 

None, 

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS 

No. Description 
31.1* Certification Statement ofthe ChiefExecutive Officer pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
31.2* Certification Statement ofthe Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
32,1 * Certification Statement ofthe ChiefExecutive Officer pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
32.2* Certification Statement ofthe Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
101* Financial statements formatted in Extensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL): (i) the Condensed Consolidated 

Balance Sheets, (ii) the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss, (iii) the Condensed 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and (v) the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements lagged as 
blocks of text. 

* Filed herewith 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its 
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 

By: /s/Randall Letcavage 
Randall Letcavage 
President, ChiefExecutive Officer & Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) 
Date: August 15,2016 
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EX-31.1 2 premierholding_l0q-ex3101.htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 31.1 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

1, Randall Letcavage, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q ofPremier Holding Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to stale a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading 
with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures 
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules I3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)and 15d-15(f))forthe registrant and have: 

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is 
being prepared; 

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparatiorr of fmancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this 
report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting 
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's abilify lo record, process, summarize and report financial 
information; and 

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's intemal control over financial reporting. 

By: Isl Randall Letcavage 
Randall Letcavage 
President and ChiefExecutive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 
Date; August 15,2016 
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EX-3I,2 3 premierholding__10q-ex3102.htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 31.2 

PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Randall Letcavage, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this quarteriy report on Form 10-Q of Premier Holding Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material feet or omit to state a material fact 
necessaty to make the statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading 
with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairiy present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures 
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a--15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules I3a-I5(f) and I5d-15(f)) for the registrant and have; 
(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 

under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is 
being prepared; 

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this 
report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions); 
(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting 

which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial 
information; and 

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

By; Isl RctTidall L t̂cavâ ge 
Randall Letcavage 
Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting OfKcer) 
Date; August 15,2016 
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EX-32,1 4 premierholding_10q-ex320I,htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

The undersigned, Randall Letcavage, hereby certifies, pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that; 

1, the quarteriy report on Form 10-Q ofPremier Holding Corporation for the period ended June 30, 2016 fully complies 
with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

2. information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations ofPremier Holding Corporation. 

By: /s/Randall L t̂cfivqge, 
Randall Letcavage 
President and ChiefExecutive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer) 
Date; August 15,2016 
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EX-32.2 5 premierholding_i0q-ex3202.htm CERTIFICATION 
Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 20(12 

The undersigned, Randall Letcavage, hereby certifies, pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

1. the quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Premier Holding Corporafion for the period ended June 30,2016 fully complies 
with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

2, information contained in the Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of Premier Holding Corporation. 

By: Is/ Randall L,etcavage 
Randall Letcavage 
Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) 
Date; August 15,2016 
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Financial Staten^ents 

Exhibit C-3 

The following balance sheet and profit & loss statements for 2014 and 2015 are the 
audited financials from The Power Company USA, LLC, which are also apart of Exhibit 
C-2 "SEC Filings." 
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The Power Company USA, LLC 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014 

As of Dec 31, 2015 As of Dec 31,2014 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Bank Accounts 

1000 Gash 

Total Bank Accounts 

Accounts Receivable 

11000 Accounts Receivable 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other current assets 

12000 Ottier Current Assets 

Total Other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

16000 Vehicles 

16010 Computer 

16100 Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 

15000 Prepaid Expenses 

Tote! Other Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

20000 Accounte Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Credit Cards 

21000 Amex CC 

Total Credit Cards 

Other Current Liabilities 

23000 Loan From Sebo 

24000 Accrued Liabilities 

24900 Loans Payable -Vehicles 

24910 Loan Payable-Chase Vehicle Loan 4408 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

25500 Intercompany To/From 

27000 Energy.Me Loan 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

32000 Retained Deficit 

Net Loss 
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

(18,972) 

(18,972) 

271.823 

271,823 

-
-

252,861 

162,894 

9,831 

(37.980) 

134,745 

26,625 

26,625 
414,221 

32,143 

32,143 

6,030 

6,030 

5,038 

136,898 

77,202 

21.466 

290,604 

328,777 

1,994,515 

1,994,515 

2,323,292 

(1,448,966) 

(460,105) 

(1,909,071) 
414,221 

38,762 

38,762 

299,112 

299,112 

2,000 

2,000 

339,874 

19.935 

9,831 

(8,037) 

21,729 

-
-

361,603 

125,767 

125,767 

75,123 

75,123 

8,928 

93,949 

102,376 

303,766 

1,493,804 

8,000 

1,506,804 

1,810,569 

(722,951) 

(726,015) 

(1,448,966) 
361,603 
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The Power Company USA, LLC 
Profit and Loss 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 

Income 

40000 Revenue 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 

60000 Payroll and related expenses 

60850 Insurance Expense 

61000 Gen&Admin. Expenses 

62000 Marketing Expenses 

64000 Research & Development 

65000 Sales Expenses 

67000 Professional & Contract Fees 

68000 Travel and Entertainment 

70000 Amortization & Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Net Operating Income 

Other Expenses 

81000 Settlements 

95000 Other Expense 

Total Other Expenses 

Net Other Income 

Net Income (Loss) 

Jan -Dec 2015 

$ 4,552,281 

4,552,281 

4,552,281 

523,335 

43,731 

699,835 

26,442 

49,845 

2,934,022 

120,744 

559,865 

29,943 

4,987,763 

(435,482) 

19.500 

5,123 

24,623 

(24,623) 

$ (460,105) 

Jan-Dec 2014 

3,251,165 

3,251,165 

3,251,165 

676.967 

4,423 

657,745 

24,279 

13,279 

1,991,451 

42,202 

443,363 

6,278 

3,859,987 

(608,822) 

110,000 

7,193 

117,193 

(117,193) 

$ (726,015) 
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Financial Arrangements 

Exhibit C-4 

Not Applicable. 
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The Power Company USA, LLC 
Forecasted Financial Statement 

A s of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 2017 a n d 2018 

Exhibi t C-5 

Income 

Revenue 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expenses 

Payroll and related expenses 

Insurance Expense 

Gen&Admin. Expenses 

Marketing Expenses 

Research & Development 

Sales Expenses 

Professional & Contract Fees 

Travel and Entertainment 

Amortization & Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Net Operating Income 

Other Expenses 

Settlements 

Other Expense 

Total Other Expenses 

Net Other Income 

Net Income (Loss) 

As of Dec 3 1 , 2017 

100,000 

100,000 

100,000 

40,000 

7,000 

3,000 

3,000 

1,000 

2,000 

2,000 

3,500 

750 

62,250 

37,750 

2,000 

1,500 

3,500 

(3,500) 

As of Dec 31, 2018 

150,000 

150,000 

150,000 

60,000 

10,000 

4,000 

4,000 

2.000 

4,000 

4,000 

6,000 

1.250 

95,250 

54,750 

3,000 

2,500 

5,600 

(5,500) 

34,250 49,250 
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Credit Rating 

Exhibit C-6 

Based on the Experian Credit report in Exhibit C-7, page 179, "Industry Monthly 
Payment Trends", The Power Company USA, LLC payment history is nearly a 100% rating 
every month whereas the industry ranking is approximately 85%. Albeit, The Power 
Company USA, LLC is listed as high risk due to the fact that The Power Company USA, 
LLC does not utilize credit for its business. The Power Company USA, LLC does not have 
any outstanding liabilities other than normal current business payables. 
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Credit Report 

Exhibit c-7 

Please see attached. 
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dun^bradslreet 

Power Company Usa, Lie, The DUNS 02-5379575 

Dashboard 

Coinpany Info 

1165NCIarkStSte400 
Chicago, IL 60610 

Phone: {312)496-3729 

DBA's ; 
(SUBSIDIARY OF PREMIER HOLDING 
CORPORATION, TUSTIN, CA) 

PAYDEX®. 
Delinquency 

Predictor 

Score Class 

5 8 3 ^ 1 

Financial 
Stress 

Score Class 

1497 A 3 

Supplier Eval. Credit Limit ; D&B ; D&B Viability 
Risk Rating i Rec. : Rating j Rating 

Rating 

5 ^ 

Recommendat ion 

$40K 

Rating 

1R4 

Rating 

45CZ 

Recent Alerts 

10/08/16 1 New Inquiry l̂ ^^^ l̂ 09/15/16 

1 New Inquiry 

< i SCORE 09/06/16 Delinquency Predictor 
Score Improved MF-ff'̂ * 09/06/16 Delinquency Predictor 

Class Improved 

inquiries 

Most Recent 

Date 1 SIC / Sector 

10/05/16 

09/09/16 

08/24/16 

07/20/16 

07/20/16 

Finance, Insurance 
and Real Estate 

Finance, Insurance 
and Real Estate 

Finance, Insurance 
and Real Estate 

Services 

Services 

Report type 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

Top 5 inquiries by SIC / Sector {12 Months) 
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Top 5 Inquiries by Report Type (12 Montiis) 

Scores 

PAYDEX^ 

74 A 
3 Month PAYDEX® 

71 ^ 3001 

9 days beyond terms 1Z0 Days Slovf 30 Days Slow Ptompl 

Undei:standing My, Score 
•a'-JSi'&iSii^S^t&aii^siSL^sS^^a'jifiYi'-j^^^ ^ i ,s'.;-i;''iiife, i f i:!;iji;^4i;-i!;V'i;.'; ,'>;;'it ,;,-;;̂ "Us iii 'Uiii i ' ': •?.'•• KSii kSi&i-.i":.-!̂  i^isi^";.'6iSvwi^i-ji 

The D&B PAYDEX® is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on 
payment experiences as reported to DSB by trade references. 

Recent Payments 

Total (Last 24 Months): 8 
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Date i Paying Record : High Credit i Now Owes ^ Past Due i Selling Terms | Last sale w/f (IVlo.) 

09/2016 

09/2016 

08/2016 

08/2016 

08^016 

Ppt 

Ppt-Slow30 

Ppt 

Ppt 

(005) 

$250 

$7,500 

$5,000 

$250 

$100 

$250 

$2,500 

$0 

$250 

Lease Agreemnt 

Cash account 

1 mo 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

Key 

H PAYDEX® 

:; 100 

;; 90 

80 

;; 70 

I ^0 

50 

Payment Practices 

Anticipate 

Discount 

Prompt 

15 Days Beyond 

22 Days Beyond Terms 

30 Days Beyond Terms 

JPAYDEX® 

i. 40 

;: 30 

r 20 

t l-IQ 

[ UN 

;:-,...-. - ....:.. 

H^yniuni Practice:^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M 

60 Days Beyond Terms \ i 

90 Days Beyond Terms I '• 

120 Days Beyond Terms '• \ 

Over 120 Days Beyond Terms j | 

Unavailable ! i 

.-... ...:-. -,._-,...- .._-....- .- .̂...:..=,.=...-.-.!! 

Trends 

100 

90 

80 

TO­

GO 

50 

40 

30 

20 

10-

0 

8o: 80, 8o; 80 

Oct 
201S 

Sep 
2015 

HOT 
20J5 

Dec Feb 
2055 2016 

Jan Mar 
2016 2016 

Aug 
2016 

Jul 
2016 

Industry Comparison 
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100 

90 

80 

70 

60 

50 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

79: 

78; 78; 

04 
2015 

Q2 
2016 

Q3 
2015 

OI 
2016 

My Company (74) Industry Median: (78) 

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
• Current PAYDEX® (or this business is 74, or equal to 9 days beyond terms 
• The present industry median score is 78, or equal to 3 days beyond terms. 

Delinquency Predictor Score 

Score 

583 A 
Class 

1 
Percentile 

92% 
! 5 <^ 

High ModsFate Low 

Low risk of severe payment 

delinquency over next 12 months 

yrid r̂?tendi|ig^ |̂̂ ^^^^ , ^ > i, -, 

The D&B Delinquency Predictor (formerly the Commercial Credit Score) predicts the likelihood that 
a company will pay in a severely delinquent manner (91+ days past term) over the next 12 months, 
seel< legal relief from creditors, or cease operations without paying all creditors in full over the next 
12 months based on the information in D&B's database. A severely delinquent firm is defined as a 
business with at least 10% of its dollars 91+ days slow. 

Incidence of Delinquent Payment: 

Among Companies with this Classification: 1.10% 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

Higher risk industry based on delinquency rates tor this industry 

Limited time under present management control 

Key 
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Risk Class 

i 1 

; 2 

i 3 

• 4 

1 5 

% Of Businesses within this Class 

10% 

20% 

40% 

20% 

10% 

Percentile 

91-100 

71-90 

31-70 

11-30 

1-10 

Score 

580-670 

530-579 I 

481-529 i 

453-480 j 

101-452 I 

Trends - Scores, 12 Month 

1000 

900-

800. 

700 

600 

500 

400 

300 

200-

too 

0 

.-.54tf -
^ ^ 578, 583; 583: 583; 583 533: 583 

,._553:-. 

Oct Dec peb Apt 
2015 2015 2016 2018 

Sep Hof Jan ^b^ fcby 
2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 

Jun 
2016 

Aug 
2016 

Jul 
2016 

• My Company (583) 

industry Comparison 

9 2 % 
80% 

ThtsBueln«BS Industry + Region 
EAST 

WORTH 
CENTRAL 

tndUBtry + Year In 
Buelnesa 

6-10 

Industty 
BUSINESS. 

LEGAL 
AND 

ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows: 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Industry + Employee 
Range 

Financial Stress Score 

Score Class Nat'l % 
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1497 A 3 6 1 % 
Moderate risk of severe financial 

stress, such as a bankruptcy, over 
the next 12 months 

15 

High 

4 

i ^ 
<^ 

i i . , ^ i a - « i ^ , . - ^ . . . ^ -_-«^ 

Modetaie 

2 I i 

^^mrngggtM 
Low 

\ Understanding My Scx)re 

\ Incidence of Financial Stress: 

Among Companies with this Classitication: 

Factors Affecting Your Score: 

0.24 (84 per 10000) 

Composite credit appraisal is rated limited. 

Limited time under present management control 

Unstable Paydex over iast 12 montiis. 

Business does not own facilities. 

Higher risk legal structure. 

Insufficient number of payment experiences. 

The Financial Stress Class Summary Model predicts the likelihood of a tirm ceasing business without paying 
all creditors In full, or reorganization or obtaining relief from creditors under state/tederal law over the next 12 
months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&B's extensive data files. 

Notes: 

i Key 

The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial 
characteristics of other companies with this classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily 
experience financial stress. 
The Incidence of Financial Stress shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued 
operations over the past year with loss to creditors. The Incidence of Financial Stress - islational Average 
represents the national failure rate and is provided for comparative purposes. 
The Financial Stress National Percentile reflects the relative ranking of a company among all scorable 
companies in D&B's file. 
The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and 
Percentile. It is especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business 
performance. 
All Financial Stress Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 

Class ' Percentile : Incidence of Fmancial Stress 

ii 1570-1875 

\[ 1510-1569 

|: 1450-1509 

;i 1340-1449 

j ; 1001-1339 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

95-100 

69-94 

34-68 

2-33 

1 

6.07o 

10,6% 

18.4% 

31.5% 

70.0% 

Trends - Scores, 12 Month 
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1467 1467 1467 1467 1467 

Oct Dsc Feb Apr Jun 
2015 2015 2016 201S 20(6 

Sep Nov Jan fMr May Jul 
2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 

Aug 
2016 

• My Company (1,497) 

Industry Comparison 

6 1 % 
5 2 % 

66% 

ThiEBuBlneBB Industry + Region 
EAST 

NORTH 
CENTHAL 

Industry + Year In 
Business 

fl-10 

Industry 
BUSINESS. 

LEGAL 
AND 

ENGIHEEBINQ 
SERVICES 

Industry + Employee 
Range 
20-9d 

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Higher risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Supplier Evaluation Risk Rating 

5 • 19 8 7 6 ^ 4 3 2 1 ! 

High Medium Low 

Moderate risk of supplier experiencing severe 

financial stress over the next 12 months. 

LUndefstarjding lyiŷ ^ , ^ , 

i The Supplier Evaluation Risk (SER) Rating predicts the likelihood that a supplier will cease 

156 



business operations or become inactive over the next 12 month period based on the depth of 
predictive data altritJUtes available on the business. The SER Rating scoring system uses statistical 
probabilities to classify public and private companies into a 1-9 risk rating, where 1 represents tow 
risk and 9 represents high risk. 

Factors Affecting This Company's Score: 

Higher risk industry based on inactive rate for tliis industry 

Limited time under present management control 

Proportion of slow payment experiences to total number of payment experiences reported 

Variable Paydex over last 12 months 

Financial Statements not reported 

Trends 

1 

2 

3-

4-

5 

6-

7-

5 5 5 5 5 5 
——»—,.- » ...»• » 4 . 

Del 
2015 

Dec 
2015 

Feb 
2018 

Apr 
2016 

Jun 
2016 

Aug 
2016 

Sep 
2015 

Nov 
2015 

Jan 
2018 

^br 
2016 

(vtay 
2018 

Jul 

an 6 

My Company (5) 

Credit Limit Recommendation 

Risk Category 

1 

Conservative Credit Limit 

$40k 

Aggressive Credit Limit 

SQOk 

Low 

[5 4 3 2 S ^ 

1 i 1 
High Moderate Low 

; Understanding My Score 

•• D&B's Credit Limit Recommendation is intended to help you more easily manage your credit decisions. It provides 

: two recommended dollar guidelines: 

; A conservative limit, which suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend less credit lo minimize risk. 

: An aggressive limit, which suggests a dollar benchmark if your policy is to extend more credit with potentially more 

'•• r i s k . 

•; The dollar guideline amounts are based on a historical analysis of credit demand of customers in D&B's U.S. 

: payments database which have a similar profile to your business. 
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D&B RatingcB) 

Rating 

1R4 
Number of employees: 1R indicates 10 or more employees 

Composite Credit Appraisal: 4 is limited 

D&B Rating 

; 1R4 

i 1R3 

i 1R4 

i ER4 

( 

Date Applied 

2016-05-23 

2016-03-Q7 

2015-05-04 

2014-04-22 

2012-09-12 

[ynderstanding^:^M^^^ 

Factors Affecting Your Score 

# of Employees Total: 67 (UNDETERMINED here) 

Payment Activity (based on 8 experiences): 

Average High Credit; $3,041 

Highest Credit: $7,500 

Total Highest Credit: $18,400 

Note: The Worth amount in this section may have been adjusted by D&B to reflect 
typical deductions, such as certain intangible assets. 

D&B Viability Rating 

Viability Score 
9 

High Risk 

4 

Low Risk 

Compared to ALL US Businesses within the D&B Database: 

• Level of Risk: Low Risk 
• Businesses ranked 4 have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 5% 
• Percentage of businesses ranked 4:14% 
• Across all US businesses, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 14% 
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Portfolio Comparison 
9 

High Risk 

5 

Low Risk 

Compared to ALL US Businesses within the D&B Database: 

. Model Segment: Established Trade Payments 
• Level of Risk: Moderate Risk 
• Businesses ranked 5 within this model segment have a probability of becoming no longer 

viable: 5% 
• Percentage of businesses rankedS within this model segment: 11% 
. Within this model segment, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 5% 

c 

V 
Data Depth Indicator 

;Descriptive 
A 

Predictiva 

Data Depth Indicator: 

Rich Firmographics 
Extensive Commercial Trading Activity 
No Financial Attributes 

Company Profile 

Financial Trade Company Years in 
Data Payments Size Business 

SUBSIDIARY 

Compared to ALL US Businesses within the D&B Database: 

• Financial Data: -
• Trade Payments: -
• Company Size: SUBSIDIARY 
• Years in Business: -

inquiries 

12 Month Summary 

Over the past 12 months ending 10-2016,12 individual requeste for information on 
your company were received; this represents a 8.33% increase over the prior 12 
month period. The 12 inquiries were made by 8 unique customers indicating that 
some companies have inquired on your business multiple times and may be 
monitoring you. Of the total products purchased, 7, or 58.33% came from the 
Semces sector; 5, or 41.67% came from the Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 
sector. 

12 Month Total# Inquiries: 12 

12 Month Unique Customers:8 

Date T Report type 
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i 10/05/16 

; 09/09/16 

1 08/24/16 

i 07/20/16 

j 07/2Q/16 

\ 07/08/16 

; 05/23/16 

• 05/23/16 

\ 03/31/16 

\ 02/24/16 

; 01/25/16 

i 11/23/15 
1 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&S Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D&B Risk Solution 

D6B Risk Solution 

Trends-12 Month 

10 

•3 6 

5 " 
2 

0 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Ser\flces 

Services 

Services 

Finance, insurance and Real Estate 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Services 

Services 

Services 

Services 

Nov Jan Mar May Jul Sep 
2015 2016 2015 20(6 2016 2016 

Top 5 Inquiries by Report 

Type (12 Months) 

Top 5 Report Types 

Graph{12 Months) 
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All Inquiries by Industry and SIC / Sector 

SlC/Sector 

Finance, Insurance and Real Estate 

Services 

Nov 2015 to • Feb 2016 to ! May 2016 to ; Aug 2016 to Total 

Jan2016 i Aor2016 i Jul2015 ] OcE2016 i Inquiries 

Inquiries by Report Type 

Report Type 

j D&B Proprietary Score Request 

l D&B Risk Solution 

Nov2015to Feb2016to ; May2016to • Aug 2016 to 

Jan2016 1 Apr2016 \ Jul2016 j Oct2016 

0 

12 

Payments 

Payments Summary 

Currency: Shown in USD unless otnenwise indicated 

Current 
PAYDEX®: 
Industry Median: 
Payment Trend: 

74 Equal to 9 days beyond terms 

78 Equal to 3 DAYS BEYOND terms 

+ + Unchanged, compared to payments three months ago 

Total payment Experiences In D&Bs File (HQ): 8 

Payments Within Terms (not dollar weighted): 92 

Total Placed For Collection: NA 

Average Highest Credit: 3,041 

Largest High Credit: 7,500 

Highest Now Owing: 2,500 

Highest Past Due: NA 

Payments Summary by Industry 

Total (Last 24 Months): 8 
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p,_.......,.^.......... 
1 
i Top Industries 

i Misc business service 

1 Natnl commercial bank 

\ Telephone communlctns 

i Nondeposit trust 

i Short-trm Pusn credit 

! Whol office equipment 

1 Other Categories 

i Cash experiences 

1 Unknown 
j 

i Unfavorable comments 

i Placed tor collections with D&B: 

; Other 

\ Total in D&B's file 

'"' total"-' • 

Received 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8 

Total Dollar 

Amount 

$7,500 

$5,000 

$5,000 

$250 

$250 

$250 

$150 

$0 

$0 

$0 

N/A 

$18,400 

Largest High Credit 

Pavment summafv 

$7,500 

$5,000 

$5,000 

$250 

$250 

$250 

$100 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$7,500 

• "Within ' 

Terms 

50% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

' 
.. 

-

-
., 

31 

50 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-
— ._- -,. ̂ -

Days Slow 

30-80 81-90 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

--
-

" 

-

-

" 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-

-

-

" 

-

-

90 1 

0 ! 

0 ; 

0 I 

0 \ 

0 i 

0 \ 

i 

- 1 
- ': 

- ; 

- \ 

- I 
1 

Payments Beyond Terms 

Total (Last 24 Months): 1 

1 DateT 

] 09/201 

Paying Record 

6 Ppt-Slow 30 

High Credit 

$7,500 

Now Owes 

$2,500 

Past Due : Selling Terms Last sale w^ {Mo. ) ' 

$0 - 1 mo 

All Payments 

Total (Last 24 Months): i 

1 DateV Paying Record 

; 09/2016 

i 09/2016 

{ 08/2016 

i 08^016 

i 08/2016 

; 06^016 

111/2014 

: 10/2014 

Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 30 

Ppt 

ppt 

(005) 

Ppt 

Ppt 

(008) 

"Hî h Credit' 

$250 

$7,500 

$5,000 

$250 

$100 

$5,000 

$250 

$50 

Nov/Owes" 

$250 

$2,500 

$0 

$250 

--

$1,000 

$0 

-

Past Due i •Selling Terms 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

-

$0 

$0 

" 

Lease Agreemnt 

--

--

-

Cash account 

-

-

Cash account 

Last sale w/f (Mo. 5 

1 mo 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 1 

1 mo 

1 mo 

--

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

Indications of slowness can he the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Accounts are sometimes placed in 

collection even though the existence or amount of debt is disputed. 

The public record items contained in this report may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to the date this report was 

printed. 
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History & Operations Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated 

Company Overview 

Company Name: 

Doing Business As: 

Street Address: 

Phone: 

Fax: 

POWER COMPANY 

USA, LLC, THE 

(SUBSIDIARY OF 

PREMIER HOLDING 

CORPORATION, 

TUSTIN, CA) 

1165 N Clark St Ste 

400 

Chicago, IL 60610 

(312)496-3729 

NA 

URL: 

Stock Symbol: 

History: 

Operations: 

Present Management Control: 

Annual Sales: 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

The following intormation was reported: 10/24/2015 

Oflicer(s): 
RANDALL LETCABAGE, MBR 
PATRICK FARAH, MBR 
CHERYL ARTS, MBR 

DIRECTOR(S): 
THE OFFICER(S) 

The Illinois Secretary of State's business registrations file showed that The Power Company Usa, LLC was registered as a Limited 
Liability Company in 2010. 
Business started 2010 by undetermined. 

RECENT EVENTS: 
On April 22, 2014, sources stated that The Power Company USA, LLC, Chicago, IL, a subsidiary of Premier 

Holding Corporation, Tustin, CA, announced that the company is increasing its Maryland presence by opening additional offices in the 
Baltimore area on January 23, 2014. Further details are unavailable. 
RANDALL LETCABAGE. Antecedents are unknown. 
PATRICK FARAH. Antecedents are unknown. 
CHERYL ARTS. Antecedents are unknown. 

Business address has changed from 214 W Ohio St Ste 3, Chicago, IL, 60654 to 1165 N Clark St Ste 400, Chicago, IL, 60610. 

Business Registration 

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL SOURCE AS 
OF 
OCTOBER 07 2016. 

Registered Name: 

Business Type: 

Corporation Type: 

Date Incorporated: 

State of Incorporation: 

Filing Date: 

FIHngFedlD; 

Registration ID: 

Duration: 

Duration Date; 

THE POWER COMPANY USA, LLC 

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

NA 

NA 

ILLINOIS 

Nov 29 2010 

NA 

03412504 

NA 

NA 
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Status: 

Status Attained Date: 

Where Filed; 

Registered Agent: 

Agent Appointed: 

AgentStatus: 

Principals: 

GOOD STANDING 

Nov 25 2015 

SECRETARY OF STATE/LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DIVISION, 

SPRINGFIELD, IL 

UNITED STATES CORPORATION AGEN, 500 N MICHIGAN AVE STE 

600, CHICAGO, IL, 606113754 

Jul 31 2014 

NA 

FARAH. PATRICK, MANAGER, 1165 N CLARK ST, SUITE 400, 

CHICAGO, IL, 606100000 

ARTS, CHERYL A, MANAGER, 1601 W SCHOOL ST UNIT 406, 

CHICAGO, IL, 606570000 

Operations 

10/24^015 

Description; 
Subsidiary of PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION, TUSTIN, CA started 1971 which operates as a holding 
company. 

As noted, this company is a subsidiary of Premier Holding Corporation, Duns number 965079457, and reference is 
made to that report for background information on the parent and its management. 

Provides business consulting services, specializing in energy consen/ation (100%). 

Terms ECH, bankwire. Sells to residential, commercial concerns. Territory: 9 States. 

Employees: 67 which includes 22 part-time. UNDETERMINED employed here. 

Facilities; Leases 7,000 sq. ft, on 3rd,4th floor of a multi story brick building. 

Location: NA 

Branches: This business has multiple branches, detailed branch/division information is available in Dun & Bradstreets linkage or family 
tree products. 

Subsidiaries; NA 

SutJsIdiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

Subsidiaries: NA 

SIC & NAICS 

SIC: 
Based on information in our file, DSB has assigned this company an extended 8-digit SIC. D&B's use of S-digit SlCs 
enables us to be more specific to a company's operations that if we use the standard 4-digit code.The 4-digit SIC 
numbers link to the description on the Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open in 
a new browser window. 

8748 9904 Energy conservation consultant 

NAICS: 
541690 Other Scientific and Technical Consulting Sen/ices 

Public Filings Currency: Shown in USD unless othenwise indicated 

Summan 
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The following data includes both open and closed filings found in D&B's database on this company. 

Bankruptcy Proceedings 

Judgments 

Liens 

Suits 

UCCs 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-

-

-

-

-

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and is not the official record. 

Certified copies can only be obtained from the official source. 

Judgments 

We currently don't have enough data lo display this section. 

We currently don't have enough data lo display this section 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section 

UCG Filings 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section 

Government Activity 

Summary 

Borrower (DIr/Guar); 

Administrative Debt: 

Contractor: 

Grantee: 

Party Excluded from Federal 

program(s): 

Possible Candidate; 

Labor Surplus Area: 

Small Business: 

8(A) Firm: 

NO 

NO 

NO 

NO 

NO 

publicFilingSectionDetails.govtActvity.laborSurplusArea) 

N/A 

N/A 

The public record items contained herein may have been paid, terminated, vacated, or released prior to 
todays date 

The public record items contained herein may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to 
today's date. 

Banking & Finance 

Financial Statements 

We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 
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Banking 
We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 

Special Events 

07/07/2016 

As a matter of interest, the independent auditor for Premier Holding Corporation, parent 
company of The Power Company USA LLC, has placed a going concern clause into Premier 
Holding Corporation's Dec 31, 2015 consolidated fiscal financial statement. 

According to Premier Holding Corporation's 10-K, filed Apr 14, 2016, the Company has 
incurred an accumulated deficit of $23,796,018 and $21,326,640 as of Dec 31, 2015 and 
2014, respectively. This raises substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as a 
going concern. 

OS/23/2016 

A Rating change has occurred on this company. 

03/07/2016 

A Rating change has occurred on this company. 

06/29/2015 

As a matter oi interest, the independent auditors report in the 10-K filed with the Securi^es 
and Exchange Commission for Premier Holding Corporation, the parent company of subject, 
on Apr 15, 2015, indicated the financial statements prepared for the fiscal year ending Dec 
31, 2014, were done so assuming that the parent company will continue to operate as a 
going concern. 

The parent company has incurred an accumulated deficit of $21,326,640 and $13,146,835 
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This raises substantial doubt about the 
parent companys ability to continue as a going concern. 

05/04^015 

A Rating change has occurred on this company. 

Corporate Linkage 

Parent 

Company Name 

1 PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 

Headquarters (tJS) 

Company Name 

s 
[ PREMIER HOLDING CORPORATION 

DUNS# 

96-507-9457 

DUNS# 

96-507-9457 

City, State 

TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA 

City, State 

TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA 

US Linkages 
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Company Name 

I Subsidiaries 
] 
I ENERGY EFFICIENCY EXPERTS, INC. 

I THE POWER COMPANY USA LLC 
j 

j LEXINGTON POWER & LIGHT LLC 

07-857-0636 

02-537-9575 

96-337-1369 

TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 

RONKONKOMA, NEW YORK 

International Linkages 
We currently don't have enough data to display this section. 
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Bankruptcy Information 

Exhibit C-8 

The Power Company USA, LLC has no pending or past bankruptcies. 
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Merger Information 

Exhibit C-9 

The Power Company USA, LLC has not had any dissolution or mergers or acquisitions 
within the two most recent years preceding the application. 
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Corporate Structure 

Exhibit c-10 

The Power Company is a stand-alone entity with no affiliate or subsidiary companies. 
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